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INDEX
SENATOR JAMES P. DUGAN (Chairman): The Senate
E Judiciary Committee will convene now. The first witness
Page | ’
Name =2de % I would like to call is Mr. Rodriguez.
Joseph Rodriguez %
Tames Jellicks 2 JOSEPH RODRTIGUE Z, being duly sworn as
Alfred L. Genton 6l . a witness, according to law, testified as follows:
. 06 :
Clinton L. Pagano 1 k BY SENATOR DUGAN:
Thomas Tyrrell 106 # | |
106 ~ Q Mr. Rodriguez, you are the Chairman of the State
Robert McMahon I
i Commission of investigation?
_ ; A That's correct.
: Q And are you here in response to a subpoena served
? upon you with regard to a hearing to be conducted on Senate
1-60 :II | )
| | Resolution 30082
61-105:T ‘ !
106--148:1IT A Yes.
149-151:I 5 ) Q And in connection with that subpoena, did you bring
! ) “ certain documents with you?
! A T did.
|
%} ‘ Q I showv you that list of documents. Are those the
4
g‘ ‘ documents that you are bringing in response to the subpoena?
f
| | A Yes, these are the documents consisting of fourteen
{ 1
]«
iﬁ exhibits.
o SENATOR DUGAN: Will you mark those, please?
it
v o 1 g BT T A ARG ; (Whereupon set of fourteen documents was marked
I NCIJRS {o "SCI-1" for identification.)
I
g‘ BY SENATOR DUGAN:
' 81 P
“AR 17 18 I Q And in addition to those documents, Mr. Rodriguez,
]\(:GQLHEE?T‘Qﬁ%N“ you delivered to myself and members of the Committee a
i*‘ ] three-page letter dated December 28, 1977.
ot «*




A That's correct.

Q Mr. Rodriguez, I wanted to have those documents
before us, and that is the reason I called you at this
time, since I didn't have the benefit of these documents
and a more complete outline of the SCI's knowledge of the
matters that we are going to inquire into. I didn't have
an opportunity to review this prior to this morning.

What I would like to do now is to ask your
indulgence. I will excuse you now and call certain other
witnesses, and I will ask you to be patient and resume
the chair at a later time this morning or this afternoon.
A Sure, as you wish.

SENATOR DUGAN: Our next witness will be

James Jellicks.

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q Mr. Jellicks, did you respond here today to a

subpoena that was'served upon you by this Committee to
a hearing in conmection with the ingquiry authorized by
Senate Resolution 30087

A Yes, I did.

Q Mr. Jellicks, are you aware that you have the

right to be represented by Counsel at a hearing such

as this?

A Yes, I do.

Q And you have the right to waive that right?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you waive the right to Counsel at this hearing?
A Yes, I do.
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Q Now, Mr. Jellicks by whom are you employed?
A I'd rather not say that, please. I work for
a trucking outfit.
Q Are you presently employed?
A No, I am not.
Q Mr. Jellicks, have you had,in your past, contact
with the State Police in New Jersey and other law
enforcement agencies?
A Yes, I have.
Q What was the nature bf that contact~®? Specifically,

when did you first come into contact with the New Jersey

State Police?

A I was in contact with the New Jersey State Police
in 1968.
Q And what were the circumstances under which you

were contacted by the State Police?

A I was taken out of jail to work for them.
Q Where were you confined?
A I was confined at Bordentown Reformatory and

the Middlesex County Workhouse.

Q How old are you, Mr. Jellicks?

A At that time?

Q At this time.

A I am thirty-four.

Q And you were approximately twenty-four at that
time.

A Yes, sir.

Q You were confined in the Bordentown Reformatory

on what charge?
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A False pretenses, bad checks.
Q How did the contact that you first had with the
State Police come about?
A I wrote a letter to the Attorney General's Office
telling him I wanted to see somebody about certain crimes
I knew about.
Q And in response to that ietéer, the State Police
contacted you?
A Yes, they did.
Q And what conversations did you have with the State

Police at that time?

A I told them I could help them if they would golto
talk to a judge to have my sentence reduced that I had
pending in Middlesex County Workhouse. You see, after I
got done at Bordentown, I had to go and serve a concurrent

sentence of 160 days.

Q vou had a detainer on you while you were serving?
A Yes, I did.
o} And that detainer would have you confined after

you completed the sentence?

A Yes.

Q All right, and what happened as a consequence of
your conversation with the State Police?

A They did some checking and they come back on four
or five different occasions to see me and talk to me. I
was due up for parole. I made my parole and all and every-

thing, and I was transferred to Middlesex County Workhouse,

A P e B e g St K e
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I did approximately thirty days in the Middlesex County
Workhouse, and the State Police went to see the judge

that sentenced me in Edison Township and had my sentence

reduced.

Q What then did you do in connection with the State
Police?

A I cooperated with them in hijackings and in
gambling.

Q Well, in what capacity did you cooperate with them?
A I passed on information to Ehem that I knew about

hijacking and gambling operations, where they could arrest
people after they started their investigation on it in Jersey
City.

Q And for how long a period did this cooperation

between yourself and the State Police continue?

A Over three years.

Q From 1968 through '71?

A From 1968 until the end of 1970.

Q And after that, did that conclude your relationship

with the State Police?

A No, it did not.

Q When did it resume?

A In 1974 I come back to the State of New Jersey.
Q Where were you between the years of 1970

and 19747

A I was in the witness detection program. I was

relocated by the Federal Government.
Q What was the occasion of you being placed in the

witness detection program?




Abbatiello to get me on to his farm.

What was the nature of your employment?
you again have contact with the New Jersey State Police? A

A I testified against se 1 o i .
d veral mob people in Q And who did you speak to?
Federal court. . . \
A I spoke to Lieutenant Simonetti, Pete Verg, and
Q And as a consequence of that were gi :
d you we given g Tony Abbatiello.
protection by the Federal Government? | i
| Q And as a consequence of these conversations, you
A Yes, I was. " | .
| went to work on the farm in Freehold?
Q And you were removed or you left | ;
v you left the State and . { , A Yes, I did.
i
was out of the State f LI :
rom approximately 1970 to 1974. t 0 Where is the farm located?
A Yes, sir. : . . .
A Five Point Road, in Colts Neck, New Jersey.
Q Upon your return to the State of New Jersey, did 0
A

I was like a handyman on the farm fixing fences,

A Yes, I did. i i i i . . .
. I called a Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti, i emtying manure, baling hay, anything, everything that had

a State Trooper that I knew, and I asked him if he could to be repaired, I did

hel t job. . -
P me get a Jo Q Well, in pursuing your work, did you do anything at

And what did h ?
Q at di e respond any of the racetracks?

A i i
fe sald he would see what he could do. I guess . Lo A Yes, I did. I always made trips to the Freehold

maybe about a month and a half later I contacted Rudy Raceway with.the hay and the horses and all

again, and he told me, yes, he could get me a job at the - 0 Well, what would be the occasion for you going

racetrack.
from the farm to Freehold Raceway, for what purpose?

Q And i i i
as a consequence of that did you gain employment A To deliver feed, to take the pay up, deliver hay,

at the racetrack? i i
bring equipment up to the racetrack, ride up with the

A Yes, I did. Well, I gained empl t to th - - )

. g mploymen o e race | horses.
track through Abbatiello's f . | :

g o's farm. You see, to work at the . j‘ . Q Did you receive a license or a pass to work at
track ou have to be employed at hor £ b ! B

¢ Y ploy a8 horse farm, a breeder's f the track?
farm. P .
I A Yes, I did.
Well, wh 2 o
Q + Who was your employer then o o) Was that license issued under your own name?
A M ime——- i | '
y employer at the time Anthony, Tony Abbatielld. A No, it was not. It was issued under the name of

They arranged it through the store manager Pete Verg, the | ! James Cusick

store manager for the Freehold Raceway, and he spoke to
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A

everything so I would have no criminal record. Because

you can'

Q

Who obtained the racetrack emplovment pass for you?

The State Police took care of my fingerprints and

t work at the racetrack if you have a criminal record.

Well, the State Police then arranged to have

passes——-

A

Yes, when I went up to get fingerprinted and all

and everything, they pulled my card, and they just sent

it back

Q

that there was no criminal record on my card.

And you then had credentials that would allow you

access to the track?

A

Q

' Did you

Yes.
What did you do while you were at the track?

do anything other than bring the horses and the

feed and so on?

A

Yes, on two occasions I had to go there with

Tony Abbatiello and carry needles in my boot.

Q
A

a drug.

o r O P 0O

Well, what was that for?

That was to juice the horse, to give the horse

And what did you do? Did you report that to anyone: -
Yes, I did.

To whom did you report it?

I reported it to Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti.

And what did-- What conversation did you have

with Lieutenant Simonetti?

A

I told him what was going on, that they were giving

needles and everything to the horses, and it was
arranged the next time that we went up there, I was to
call him and let him know when it was going to happen
and they would catch Abbaéiello right in the act of
éiving the horse the needle.

At that time, another detective that was a Sergeant,
Harry Peterson was his name, he was supposed to be the one
whb was to intercede. On that day when that happened, he
was transferred to the Monmouth Racetrack.

Q Well, what else, if anything,were you asked to do
in cooperation with the State Police?

A I got samples of the drug bottles out of the garbage
and all that was supposed to get burned. I took them up
to Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti also.

Q Well, where did you obtain these drug samples?

A At the Five Point Farm, out of the burning barrel.
You see, all the medicine bottles and a2ll, Abbatiello has

a big fifty-gallon drum there, and all the medicine bottles
and all are put into this to be burned. I used to do the
burning.

And the one day I was supposed to burn it, I took
everything out of the garbage and put it in a box and took
it up to Lieutenant Simonetti.

Q Well, in your work at the farm, was it also not
the practice to administer drugs and medications to horses
that were perfectly legal?

A Oh, yes. It was,

Q And it was not an uncommon experience for the horses
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to be administered medicine, is it?

A No, they would be given vitamins and muscle
stimulants and all; you know, like if they pulled a muscle
or something, they would treat the horse.

Q The needles that you brought to the track, were

they for the purpose, if you know, of administering legal

drugs?

A No, they were not.

Q What was the purpose?

A These needles that were given to these horses

were given just before the horse left for the racetrack

to race that day.

Q And what was the nature of the medication or drug?
A For their muscles to give them extra speed and all.
It would go into the blood system and into the urine. It
wouldn't even show up on their tests, this stuff. It would
give the horse extra energy. |

0 All right, now, in connection, was there an ongoing

investigation of irregularities or illegal acts at the

track?

A Yes, there waé.

o] To your knowledge.

A Yes, there was.

Q What were you asked to do, if anything, in

connection with that investigation by the State Police?
A Well, you see, I broke contact with Lieutenant

Simonetti in, I believe it was,the beginning of May.

Or I believe it was the end of April that I lost
contact. with Lieutenant Simonetti.

Q Of what vyear?

A of 1975. And.I was contacted by Lieutenant
George Smith,

Q Yes, and---

A He knew what I was doing with Lieutenant
Simonetti. You see, Rudy would never ask me to do
nothing wrong. But--- You know, I want that to be

said right away. But, Smith came to me, because I

11

went up there looking for Rudy and he said Rudy wasn't

there. So then he wanted to talk to me. He took me up

to the rail around the racetrack and we were talking.

he told me about my criminal record.

Then

And I said, "Well, you people did it." He said,

"Well, I can have your license pulled." At that time

I was making $150 a week at the farm. And that was

everything to me. So he asked me if I would pass on any

information that I got. And I told him that I would.
And I started working with George Smith at that time.
Q Well, up until that point you were doing the
same thing in connecticn with Lieutenant Simonetti.

A Yes, sir, I was.

Q What then did you do for Lieutenant Smith, or
at his request?

A I passed on information to him about meetings

that were being held at Abbatiello's farm on Sunday

mornings, and he asked me if I knew what they were about.
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I told him I had a rough idea what they were about,
because I really never heard none of the conversations.
But there were drivers and trainers and ticket agents

that were present there at these meetings. And when them
people get together, there is something going on.

Well, when were the meetings held?

On Sundays, Sunday mornings.

Were they routinely held every Sunday morning?

Yes, sir, they were,

L O A o I T =

And then what did the State Police officer request
that you do, if anything, in connection with those meetings?
A He asked me if I could install something in the
office. Right, and he told me what it was.

Q What was it?

A He wanted a tape player for the telephone, and the
conversations that they were having, installed in the office.
Q What were the devices you were asked to install?

A A tape machine, and a listening device on the
bottom of the telephone.

Q Do you have those---~ Where did you get those?
A I got them off Lieutenant Smith and Lieutenant
Walter Decker.

Q All right, now, there was a device that you attachedh
to the telephone?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you describe the device and how it attached to

the telephone?

13

A It just layed up underneath the telephone.
You see, the first device I had was only supposed to go
on the top, and I installed it on the bottom. It didn't

work. The second device he gave me was a flat piece of

a plastic and you just lay it right underneath the phone

and tape it on there. You ran it right down the wire, right
down into the tape recorder.
Q Well, what phone was it?
A It was the office in Abbatiello's, Tony Abbatiello's
office phone.
. And there was a wire running from this device.

On to the telephone.

Was the wire visible?

No, sir, it was not.

And what kind of a phone was it?

A regular desk phone, a black desk phone.

On whose desk was it?

Tony Abbatiello's desk.

And you installed that device?

Yes, I did.

LOR S o B - o B I © B @)

Were there recordings of conversations made through

that device?

A Yes, there was.
Q And where were they recorded?
A They were recorded in the office there by

a remote control that was hooked up in the garage downstairs
I would be able to turn it on when the meeting started.

Q Well, did this device record what went on at the

meetings on Surnday morning, or did it---
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A It was just the meetings on Sunday mornings.

Q Well, did it also record conversations on the
telephone?

A That I am not sure of. I am not sure of that.

If the phone rang and all, it would pick up the conversation
on the pﬁone.

Q You mentioned that there were two devices that you
were asked to install; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q One of them was this device on the bottom of the
phone. Now, where was the other device?

A The other device was a tape recorder that was
installed in the office under the desk at one time, and

on a second Sunday it was installed underneath the couch

I put it.
Q And these devices, how were they activated?
A By remote control from the garage. I had about

fifty foot of wire with a remote control on the end of

it.

Q Well, who activated it?

A I did; I turned it on.

Q On two occasions?

A Yes, sir.

Q And were you successful in *recording the
conversations?

A I believe so. I never listened to the tapes,

but I believe they were.

SRRERE £ 100 P il ErEr
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Q -~ Well, where was the tape recording machine?
A Right in the office. It was installed right in
the office, hidden.
Q Well, did you, or do you know if those tapes

were retrieved from the office?

A Yes, sir, they were.
Q By whom?
A By myself. I took them out of the office. I was

given a new tape to install on it, and I turned over the
tape to Lieutenant &mith.

What did you do with it?

I turned it over to Lieutenant Smith.

And do you know what happened thereafter?

No, sir, I do not.

o F OO0 P 0

Do you know if there were any indictments or
prosecutions subsequent to those recordings?

A I just'heard once something about Atlantic City.
That is all I heard, that in the course of thisﬁthey
were getting information about Atlantic City on it.

Q But you have no knowledge of any indictments or
convictions that resulted from those recordings?

A No, sir.

Q Now, what about the device that was on the

telephone? Where were those conversations recorded?

A That was also recorded directly into the tape.
Q The same tape that picked up the voices at the
conference?

A Yes, sir.
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Q Now, approximately when were these two occasions

that you made reference to,the two Sunday mornings?

A In May.

Q Of what year?

A 1975,

Q All right, and did you continue to cooperate with

the State Police after that?

A Yes.
Q What was the nature of your cooperation?
A In June--- Well, I met Lieutenant Smith one day

coming out of the farm. He told me'he wanted the drug
books, and we were going to go up there to get them. I
told him there was no way I could get them, because the
room is always kept locked. He told me he would get the
keys. I was given keys to the farm by Lieutenant Smith.
One was for the office, and one was for the tack room,
Where the drugs are kept and all.

Q Okay, now, what were these books that he asked
you to get?

A They were entries of what horses were being
given in the line of drugs and everything.

Q Well, were they--- Did they contain the entry

of every drug and medication that was administered to

a horse?
y:\ Yes, sir,they did.
Q And, of course, it contained the legally

administered drugs, I assume?

A Right.
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Q Did it contain any entries as far as drugs that
were illegally administered?
A Yes, sir, it did.
Q What was the purpose of the drug book?
A To prove--- You see, when a horse runs at the
racetrack, if he is given a needle that day, it would
show it right in the book. A horse is not to be given
a needle on a day it is supposed to race.
Q Well, if there was an illegal drug given on the
day of a race, would that be entered into the book?
A Yes, sir, it would be.
Q Why would---
A They have to keep track of what drugs they are
giving the horses.

il Q Why would they want to record illegal administration
of a drug to a horse?
A Well, they have to keep track of what they are
giving to the horse.
Q For what purpose?
A For their own records, so they don't give the
horse the wrong drug or nothing. One drug can counter-
act another drug.
Q Well, did they have two sets of drug books?
A There was four books kept up in the office: in the

tack room, plus loose papers and all. I toock all of that

stuff, when I took it.
Q Well, were there two sets of books, one that

only reflected legally administered drugs?
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A That I am not sure of.
Q Well, what did you do then with the books?
A I turned them over to Lieutenant Smith and

Walter Decker.

Q Did you do--- Did you go to the farm that day

by yourself?

A Yes, sir, I did--- No, I did not. I took

another fellow with me.

AN

Q Who was that?
A A fellow by the name of John Chew.
Q And what did he do? Did he aid you in obtaining

these books?

A Yes, he did.

Q What happened after you turned the books over to
the State Police? 1

a I turned the books over to the State Police that
Sunday night. I was given them back that Sunday night and
I was told to put them back, and I told them I could not.
That is when I told them about what the fellow did to the
house and all, that he burglarized the home also.

And all hell broke loose. I turned around, let's
see, about three days later and Detective Kyle came to my
home. All right, and he said, what did you do with the
books. I told him that I still had them. I turned them
over to him. Detective Kyle gave me a receipt for them.

I also turned over to him a gun, a rifle that this other
fellow stole, this John Chew from another burglary in

Waretown, New Jersey, and he said he would have to check

it out.

S
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They were looking for John Chew because he
had abou£ $200,000 worth of checks out under another
name. In fact, the man is in jail now for that. I was
working with Detective Kyle all along on some other stuff,
too. And, approximately about four or five days later
Detective Kyle comes back with two other detectives and
they arrest me for the burglary at the Abbatiello's farm.
Q Well, if you know, why would, or did Detective
Kyle tell you why he was investigating you or arresting
you for this burglary, if in fact you were doing it with
the knowledge and consent of the State Police?

A He told me everything would be taken care of,
not to worry about nothing. He told me all I had to do
was say that Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti put me up to it
and all, and I wouldn't go along with it.

He called from my home that night they arrested
me - and in fact the other detectives that were there,
they knew something was wrong. Detective Sergeant Walsh
and his partner knew something was wrong, because they
even—--- Detective. Walsh said, "I don't go for this
cloak and dagger stuff."

He called Lieutenant Decker about four or five
times from my home phone that night saying that I wouldn't
cooperate with him. I wouldn't say Lieutenant Rudy
Simonetti put me up to it. I told him, you'se are the
ones who are putting me up to it, and I ain't‘saying
Rudy did it.

Q Well, did they take you then from your home?
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} ( = tr
Q And YOU were arrainged on a breaklng and en Y
- t ti ve Kyle
! [

.

i ight.
then lodged me in the Ocean County Jail that nig

i ?
and for how long a period did you stay there
Q 3
led
A T stood about eighteen hours and I was bhal
out.
i £ the
Q and what disposition was ultimately made O
charge? B
i i i 1 for
A T was convicted and I did nine months in jal
it.

Well, did you plead guilty to it?
Yes, sir, I did.
When did you plead guilty?
i r.
I pleaded guilty in April of 1977 of this yea

on April of *77 you pled guilty?

Q
A
Q
A
Q
.A‘ Yes, sir.
Q And you were sentenced to nine months?
A Yes, sir.
Q How long did you sexrve?
Six months.
Z and I assume that after the arrest on this‘charge
that you had no further contact with the State Police,
they didn't ask you to do anything for them?
A No, sir, they did not.

Q vou had no further contact-—---

21

A Well, I did have contact with them after that.

Q But it was not in the-—-- You had contact, but

you didn't have any cooperative effort—-—-

A Yes, sir, I did. I kept on being told everything

would be taken care of by the Federal Government and by

the State Police on this charge. At that time I was

involved with some mob people, and the State Police took

me to Sea Girt, New Jersey, to the headquartersg——-

Not the headquarters—--

Q The training school?

A Yes, sir, they took me out there and they gave

me a polygraph test and everything about things that were

going on with the mob. At that time they contacted the

U. S. Attorney's Office, and notified them about it, and

the U.S. Attorney's Office took over the case and all.

Q All right, was this before you were sentenced?

A Yes, sir.

Q And did you work in conjunction with the U. S

Attorney's Office?

A Yes, sir, I did--- For a fact, the State Police and

the U. S. Attorney's Oftice had my bail changed from

$5,000:they turned around in Ocean County and all where

I was arrested and all and everything, and they had my

bail reduced to"OR."

Q What is "OR"?
A Own recognizance. I was let out with no bail.
Q

What was the nature of your cooperation with

the United States Attorney's Office?

AT A A T T e T
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A I gave testimony in 1975 in Federal Court about

John De Gilio and Vincent Verneramo and the Chrzanowski

Brothers on loan sharking and all and how they were trying

to set up the F. B. I.

Q And that testimony was given at the trial?

A Yes, sir. It was given at,not a trial, it was
given at a hearing~--

Q Grand Jury hearing?

A No, sir, before Clarkson Fischer, a--- It was

some type of hearing to see if the men were forced in

prison.
Q It was a proceeding after they were in jail?
A Yes, sir, like on an appeal. It was a hearing

on an appeal.

Q Was it a habeas corpus hearing, do you know?

A That I am not sure of.

Q But it was after they were convicted that you
testified at the post-conviction hearing.

A Yes, sir.

Q And what other involvement did you have, if any,
with the Federal Government?

A That was it. I was relocated again, moved, and
that was it. But there was still outstanding warrants

against me. They were supposed to be taken care of, but

never were until December 24, 1976; I was arrested by
the Sheriff's Department in Ocean County for the charges
they had pending against tme by the State Police.

Q What was that? That was the check charge?

A No, sir, that was for the B and E and larceny.

check charges came three days later.

Q Where were the check charges lodged against you?
A Ocean County and Middlesex County.
Q So at this point in time you have check charges

lodged against you in Ocean and Monmouth Counties?

A Yes, sir, and Middlesex County.

Q Ocean and Middlesex County.

A Yes, sir.

Q And in Monmouth County you had---

A I had the B and E and larceny. &and in Ocean County
also.

Q You had a B and E in Ocean County also?

A The same B and E I was charged with--- I was chargeq

in both counties for the same one.
Both counties for the same act.
Yes, sir.

Now, when were these charges disposed of?

In 1977.

o ¥ 0O r O

In April you pled guilty to the burglary at the

Five Point Farms?

Yes, sir.

And what about the Ocean County charge?
I also pled guilty there.

And what were you sentenced to?

A o B N o

There it was one year suspended sentence, time
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served, 143 days,and four years probation pluszestitution'

in Ocean County.
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Q And the Middlesex County charges?

A I was sentenced to two to three years state prison
suspended on all four counts because I wasn't indicted. I
pled to an accusation up there. I was given two vears
probation plus I was given restitution.

When was that?

December 20th.

Of 19777

Yes, sir.

|G o N S o]

All right, then, the last charge against you

was disposed of in Middlesex County this past month?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you were given a suspended sentence?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, I draw your attention to the time that you
were in prison serving time for these offenses, : weifically

the B and E at the Five Point Farm. Where were you confined]
A I was confined in the Camden County Jail. I was
transferred from Monmouth County because they couldn't hold
me up there, because of security reasons: I had a fellow
up there try to stab me. He was affiliated with the mob.
So they transferred me. I was supposed to be transferred
to Ocean County Jail. The judye ordered me to be transferre&
there. The State Police put a stopper on that and moved
me from there all the way out to Camden County.

Q All right, and how long did you serve in Camden
County?

A Six months on a nine month sentence.

T T e e e
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Q Now, during the time that you were confined at

Camden County, did you have any contact with law enforcement

agencies at that time?

A Yes, sir, I did.
Q Tell me when your first contact was?
A I had the State Police come down there to see me

v

on several occasions.

Q For what purpose did they come?

A They would have me transferred tc Ocean Couhty

Jail if I would give them a deposition saying that I made
up the story about the State Police.

Q Well, there were a number of occasions where you
did in different courts state that you broke into the

Five Point Farms on your own without any solicitation by
the State Police.

A Yes, sir, I was told that the charges would be
taken care of. I even testified about that in Federal
Court in '75.

Q All right, you testified in Federal Court that you
broke in by yourself and that there was no State Police
involvement. You testified at the time that you were
sentenced that you did it by yourself. Is that not correct?
A No, sir, I did not. On the minutes in Judge Lane's
when he accepted by plea, he asked me if I broke in there,
and he asked me how I did it, and I told him how I did it.
For a fact, he stopped the hearing, and I had to be

taken into a jury room and then brought back in after
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they talked to me up there, because I told them that I did

not break in. Because there was nothing to break. I had
keys for the place.
Q I want to give you an opportunity to explain

occasions where you made testimony inconsistent with what

you are telling us today.

A Yes, sir.

story in the Federal Court hearing before Jﬁdge Fischer?

A Right, I told Judge Fischer in Federal Court, 1975,

that this was all going to be taken care of. The State

Police and the F. B. I. said it would all be taken care
of. It was all being worked out because I was working

for the State Police. That is on the minutes of Judge

Fischer's in that hearing and all.

Q Do you remember who it was from the State Police

who visited you in the Camden County Jail?

Detective Sergeant Mc Mahon.

A Yes, sir.
Q And who else?
)
A Another Ductective. I don't know his name. They

were from the internal affairs unit.

Q All right, did any other law enforcement agency
contact you while you were in the Camden County Jail?
A Yes, sir, the SCI.

And who from the SCI contacted you?

My first contact was George Sahlin of the SCI.

How did he come to visit you at the prison?

- oI R )

He just came on a Saturday afternoon to visit me.

ﬂ That was it.

Q Now, those are the occasions when you told a differer

t
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Q Well, what did he Say the purpose of hig—--
A That he wanted to talk to me, and then I went into
an office with him and another Detective. His first name

1s Dick. I don't know his last name. I went in there

and he says, "Jimmy, I was told, you know, to talk to you:
maybe you would have some information for us." And I gquess
we talked for about four and a half hours
Q What information dig you give him?
A I told him all about the involvement with the
State Police on it,
Q And what else?
A And he told me he had to get a hold ' of his boss
to see what could be done alout this.
Q Now, what else did you tell them? was it just
your involvement with the State Police? That was the
subject matter?
A No, no, we also talked about the food theft from
the Camden County Lakeland, the jail annex we call it, in

4
Lakeland. It is like a workhouse.
Q And you gave him information about the food thefts
at the Camden County Jail?
y:\ Yes, sir.
Q And in addition to that, you told them about the

problem you had with the State Police?

A Yes, sir.
Q And what did Mr. Sahlin or other agents of the
SCI say?
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A He told me that he had to speak to the fellow that

would be in charge of this, a Mr. Al Genton. On Monday

they called---

Q Can you fix the time of this first conversation?

A It would be August.

Q August of '77.

A Yes, the visiting book there would show when he came

to visit me on it. On Monday I was contacted by them that
I would be getting taken out of the jail the next day to
be spoken to. The next day the SCI arrived at the work
release'program where I was at in Camden and they produced
a body order and took me out of the jail.

Q All right, and then where did they take you?

A They took me to the Parkade Building in Camden

on the fifth floor.

Q And to whose office was that?

A Mr. Rodriguez's office.

Q Now, who was there in Mr. Rodriguez' office?
A George Sahlin, Bruce, another special agent, .

Mr. Al Genton, the court stenographer was there. Mr.

Rodriguez was there also and there was another gentleman.

I don't know who that was.

Q What went on?

A I just went over everything that me and George
spoke about. that Saturday.

Q Well, specifically what was that?

A About my involvement with the State Police. They

asked me if I would take a polygraph test ad I told them

ves, I would.
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Q And did you take a polygraph?
A Yes, the following day I was taken out of jail
again, and I was taken back to the Parkade Building and

I was given a polygraph test by special agent Bruce Best.

Q The polygraph test was administéred in Mr. Rodrigues:
office?

A Yes, it was.’

Q All right, what was the next contact you had with

SCI representatives after the polygraph test was administereq
A They kept on investigating, and they come up with
certain things. They went to my home, and took pictures
and everything of the stuff I had there.

Q What stuff are you talking about?

A That the State Police gave me, the identification
and all and everything. They went to the judge to have my
sentence reduced. The judge refused, because the State
.Police were told, "Don't let me out of jail."

Q The SCI--- Well, who of the SCI did these things?
A Al Genton and Mr. Rodriguez and other people

that are on the Committee there. They took a letter up to

the judge asking him to reduce my sentence in Monmouth

County.

Q What judge was that?

A Judge Atkins.

Q In addition to that, the SCI agents went to your

home and photographed certain equipment.
A Yes, sir, they did.

Q What was the equipment?
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A The identification that was given to me by the
State Police and the wiretap equipment that was given to
me.

Q The identification that was given to you, the

false identification that allowed you to work at the track?
A Yes, sir.

And this wiretap or electronics equipment.

Yes, sir.

Do you still have that equipment, incidentally?

- o R R &

T turned that stuff over to a Detective I knew

in Middlesex County in October; October 20th, I turned it
over to him. He gave me receipts and everything for
the stuff, and I just found éut last night that all of
this stuff has been turned over to the Attorney General.
At the end of November. the Attorney General called
for all that stuff.

How about the identification card?

The Attorney General also has that.

Do you have a receipt for that also?

Yes, sir, I do.

What was your next contact with SCI representatives.

I ol A o 2 &

They kept on trying to get me out. Somebody kept

on putting a stopper on it.

Q They were then unsuccessful in getting you released
early.

A Yes, sir. Then I met with them. They told me
they sat down--- Mr. Genton told mé that they sat down

with the Colonel of the State Police, in the Attorney

e
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General's Office and laid everything out to him, and now

they were just sitting back waiting to see what was goihg

to happen on it.

Q Well, approximately when was that?
A That was the early part of November,
Q Well, did you have any further conversation with

Mr. Genton?

A . . . .
Yes, sir, I did. I met him in the Howard Johnson's

on Route 1 and 118 on a Monday--- No, it wasn't a

Monday. It was during the week, about nine-thirty in the

morning, I met him.

Q This is in November?

A Yes, sir.

Q What conversation did you have?

A Mr. Genton gave me $50. I signed the voucher for

it. And, well, you can find out the exact date by the
voucher, because I signed for the money. We talked, and
then he told me that he had somebody that was very
interested in talking to me. And I asked him who. And

he told me a Marvin Scott from New York, from Channel Five.
He said this would help, because once everything hit the
news media and all and everything, then everybody~-~-- The
whole case would be opened up. They would be able to
investigate it and all and everything.

Q Let me see if I have this correct. Mr. Genton told
you he wanted you to talk with Marvin Scott of a television
station in New York?

A Yes, sir.
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Q And for what purpose? What were you to talk
to him about?
A About the State Police involvement.
Q And you were to tell Mr. Scott about your involvement
with the State Police?
A Yes, sir.
Q Did he say why he wanted you to talk to Mr. Scott?

Did Genton tell you why he wanted you to talk to Mr. Scott?
A Yeah1 because nothing was being done with the
case, and this way, once it hit the news media and all
and everything, the SCI could step in and investigate it.
Nobody could stop it then.

Q Do you remember specifically what Mr. Genton said
at that time?

A No, sir. I don't. But it was roughly that it
would open up the investigation. They would be able to
go ahead with the investigation on the State Police.

Q Now, after that conversation at the Howard
Johnson's did you have any other conversations with

Mr. Genton?

A Yes, sir, I had many conversations with him on

the telephone.

Q About your meeting with Marvin Scott?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what were the conversations that you had?

A I come up with a lot of excuses why I couldn't go

over there. See, I didn't want this to hit the news

media, because I wrote letters to the Attorney General
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and I wrote letters to the Colonel of the State Police.
All I asked for was an investigation. That was it. I
didn't want none of this to hit the newspapers or anything
else, because of two or three men in the State Police.
There is too many good ones. There's way too many good
ones. And I just can't see--—- Why put the blame on all
of them, when it ig only for one or two.

Did Mr. Genton then put you in touch with Mr. Scott%
Yes, sir, he did.

Okay, did you ever meet Mr. Scott?
Yes, sir, I did.

In person?

Yes, sir.

When did you meet him?

PO Y 0 P OO P OO

I met him on the New Jersey Turnpike, between
exit 11 and 12 at the Howard Johnson's up there, in the
rest area?

Q And what conversation did you have with him?

A We went over a lot of background about working
for the State Police. He looked at the receipts and

all and everything I had, and then he wanted to sit down
and put everything on tape. He wanted everything to go
on tape, so they could go and just - check everything out
and then put it right on the media where--- Or the way
he said it, he said, millions of people would see it and
nobody can cover it up then. This way everything would
be out in the.open and then an investigation and everything

would start on this. It would be beneficial for me to get
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everything out in the open. l )
‘ Q You taped conversations with Mr. Genton and with
Q Did you make a date to meet Mr. Scott? :
‘ | Mr. Scott?
A I made many a date with him and I never showed | o .
| ; ; A Yes, sir, I did.
up for any appointments. : .
. : Q And during these conversations you talked about
Q Was Mr. Genton aware of these dates? ‘ . L
; your appearance or giving interviews to Mr. Scott that
A Yes, sir, he was. i :
| ) | . L he would use on the television station?
Q And did you discuss the arrangements for meeting ! ' .
i A Yes, sir,
with Mr. Scott with Mr. Genton? § il .
i Q And did Mr. Genton ever change his opinion in
A Yes, sir, I did. - . : '
i I conversation wtih you about why he wanted you to talk to
. , - . | :
Q How were you first put in contact w. a Marvin Scott? § | Mr. Scott?
A I was given his telephone number and all by Mr. Genth. 5 a
; Yes-~- Just once. Even Mr. Scott told me. For a
Q And---  Are you looking for that? i : .
| o fact, that is on the tape. Mr. Genton was disgusted with
A Yes, sir, I have it right here. | ‘ P . .
, . ' what's going on.
What is it? o
Q %*j Q And he wanted---
A Mr. Genton gave me the address and all out of a | Lo , . .
. '§ . A An 1investigation.,
book he had, of Marvin Scott, -
i | Q And he wanted the expose by Mr. Scott to be the
Q And when you called Marvin Scott, did you tell him | ) .
! | occasion for the SCI investigating the State Police?
that you were calling at the suggestion of Mr. Genton? ! .
N A Yes, sir.
A Yes, sir, I did. I have it here. Marvin Scott, P .
| Q Mr. Jellicks, I am going at this point interrupt
WNEW-TV, 2-1-2-5-3-5-1-0-0-0, extension 426. L .
: my examination of you and ask some of the other Committee
Q Who wrote that? 4 €§
I members to ask some questions of you.
A I wrote it. Mr. Genton gave it to me. |
. : SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Greenbergqg,
Q Did Mr. Scott acknowledge in your conversation 3 . .

BY SENATOR GREENBERG:
that he had been in touch with Mr. Genton about this?

R AT S

i Q Mr. Jellicks, during the course of time that you
A Yes, sir, he did. P 4 .

| 2 were 1n contact or supposed to be in contact with Mr. Scott,
Q And did Mr. Genton in conversations with you i | . .

| . did you ever have occasion to speak with anyone at the
acknowledge that he had been in touch with Mr. Scott? 1 . )

SCI office in connection with that contact? Did you call

i id. taped them conversations. _
A Yes, sir, he did I also tape in to the office?

I . Lo Tt e e e e R e g R gt et B e
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A Yes, sir, I did.
Q Who did you ask for?
A Mr. Genton.
Q And with whom did you speak?
A I spoke with Mr. Genton.
Q On how many occasions?
A A dozen times.
Q Did you ever have occasion to speak with anyone
else at the SCI office?
A Yes, sir, I did.
Q With whom?
A I believe it was Mr. Rodriguez.
Q would you tell us how that occurred, please.
A I asked for Mr. Genton. Mr, Genton was out that
day. And Mr. Rodriguez answered the telephone and was
talking to me, asking how I was doing and all.
Q How do you know it was Mr. Rodriguez?
A He told me it was.
Q And what did you say, and what did he say?
A He asked me, "Did you go over toc New York to see
our mutual friend."
Q " To whom was he referring?
A To Mr. Scott. And I told him that I just couldn't

get over there to see him. I said I had another
appointment with him, and that was about it. He said it

would be very beneficial for me if I did.
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Q Going back to your original discussions with
Mr. Genton about seeing Mr. Scott, was there ever any
discussion between yourself and Mr. Genton as to the
fact that the SCI was under the opinion that political

pressure was being applied in an investigation of this

case?

A Yes, sir.

Q What did he say?

A That day I met him at the restaurant, he said

somebody is trying to put a stopper on this investigation.
Did he say who?

No, sir, he did not.

Did he advise you to tell that to Mr. Scott?

Yes, sir, he did.

Did you do so?

- o B A c I I o)

I am not sure if I did that. You see, as soon
as I knew what was going on, that they wanted me to
go to the news media, I contacted somebody else, and they
told me, don't go near the news media, because I didn't
want none of this to hit the newspapers, none of it.
Q The tape recordings to which you have referred
that you made of your conversaticns with Mr. Scott, did
you turn those over to this Committee?
A Yes, sir, I did.

SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Russo.
BY SENATOR RUSSO:
Q When you said earlier that your fingerprint card

was cleared, or your fingerprints came back as clear when
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you got the job at the Freehold Raceway, I think it was,
you indic¢ated that the State Police did this.

Yes, sir.

Do you know who did it?

Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti.

Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti?

Right, with the approval of his superiors.

Do you know which superior of his approved it?

No, sir, I do not.

L O I o B R © - © B

this? I assume he toldvyou?

A Yes, sir. The one day I was up there, he had to
write my name correctly and all and everything, so they
could pull my file. He had to make out a report to show
that they were covering up my fingerprints.

Q Was anyone present when Lieutentant Simonetti

told you this?

A I believe Harry Patterson was present, Detective

Harry Patterson.

Q Patterson?
A Yes, sir.
Q I have a name earlier, and perhaps it is my

mistake, of Lieutenant Peterson. Is that the same?

A It is supposed to be Patterson. I am sorry.

Right, Detective Harry Patterson.

Q So he was present then when Rudy S i »netti told
you that they were pulling the fingerprini ¢<ards so that

you would show up clear?

How do you know that Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti did
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A Yes, sir.

Q Now, on Lieutenant Patterson, I didn't quite follow
you. You indicated that something was being set up on a
particular day, and on that day Lieutenant Patterson,or

the day before, was transferred,

A Yes, sir, hewent to the Monmouth Racetrack that
day. All of a sudden he was just moved out of Freehold
down to Monmouth County.

Q Do you know of, or did anyone tell you anything to
indicate it was anything other than a shear coincidence

that at that particular time he was transferred?

A No, it wasn't supposed to be on the schedule, he
said.

Q He said?

A Yes, sir.

Q Who is he?

A Detective Patterson.

Q He told you that?

A Right, he said they moved him out of Freehold

and he is going to be down at Monmouth now.

Q I see, and he nor anyone else suggested to you that
he was moved to prevent something from being dcne?

A No.

Q Now, on the drugs that Senator Dugan questioned

you about, how were you able to personally kncw that the
drugs that were being administered by injection were illegal
drugs as distinguished from the legal injections that you

indicated were frequently given horses?
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A Well, the horses-~-- Just before the truck would
come to pick the horses up to take them up to the track
from the farm would go in--- I watched the horses many
a times get needles just before they leave for the track,
and the horse isnot to be given a needle going into a

racetrack for that day's race. That is the State law and

Q Even a legitimate drug?

A Yes, sir, & horse is not to be given any type of
needle the day he races.

Q All right, so at least you have indicated now
that an injection was given, which you say is illegal,

on the day of a race. -How do you know what was in it?

A I don't know.

Q You don't.

A No.

Q And neither do you know what effect it had on

the horse?
A The only thing I was told that one of the bottles

that I did take up to Lieutenant Simonetti, it was checked

out. It is a stimulant for the horse.

Q Who told you that?

A Lieutenant Simonetti did.

Q All right---

A And he just told me it was s stimulant for a

horse that wasn't supposed to be given to a horse.
Q And do you know who checked it out?

A I guess the State Police Laboratery did.

i

A Yes, sir.

Q —--wiretap. Who gave you the equipment?

A Lieutenant Smith and Lieutenant Decker, both.
Q And who showed you how to rig up and operate

41
Q Well, did Rudy Simonetti or anyone else tell you
that theylchecked it out?
A They told me it was checked out, the drug that was
in the bottle, and it was a stimulant to a horse to make
him go faster.
Q T want to move now to the device that was put on the

phone at the Five Point Farm. 1 think you indicated that
Lieutenant Smith and Lieutenant Walter Decker were involved

with you on that---

the equipment?

Lieutenant Smith did.
Lieutenant Smith himself?
Yes, sir.

was Lieutenant Decker there?

Yes, sir, he was.

o P O ¥ 0w

Did you know how to rig up and operate this
equipment before they showed it to you?

A The listening device I did. The one for the
top of the phone I did, but not the bottom part.

T hadn't seen one like that before.

Q And they showed you how to do that?
A Yes, sir.
Q Was there any discussion---

\
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A You know, how to run the wire into the garage and
all, the 'length of wire.
Q Was there any discussion at that time between
you and Lieutenant Decker and Smith as to whether or not
they had authorization to do what they were doing?
A No, sir, there was not. I knew they didn't have
no court order. They wouldn't need me to put it in if
they had a court order.
Q Well, let's stop there a moment. Is‘the only way »

you know they didn't have a court order because you assumed

that from the fact that they used you to put it in?

A No, sir. I don't know of-—--

Q You don't know.

A No, sir.

Q Was there any discussion at any time between you

and Decker and Smith as to the legality of what you were
doing, namely, the recording device?

No, sir, there was not.

None at all?

No, sir.

You just assumed it was illegal?

Yes, sir. |

But there was no discussion.

No, sir.

o P O P O P O

Now, I am still not clear, Mr Jellicks, after
reading the transcript of your deposition and hearing
your testimony today, kas to why you were arrested for

this burglary. I may be missing something, but I want

R, E e
3 ) r

ey

43

you to go over it with me once more briefly. They told you, .

the State‘Police, that is, they gave you the keys and told
you what to do. Nevertheless, afterwards, you are arrested
for this burglary afterwards; is that éorrect? |
A Their words to me was, the shit hit the fan. That
‘was their words to me. There was too much pressure coming
down because it was Tony Abbatiello that was involved,

and he knew people, and they had to arrest somebody for it.
Q Is part of the reason you were given the keys

to go in and take the books or whatever, certain information
pertaining to this matter, and you also took a lot of

other things?

A Yes, sir.

Q I see. And was a complaint made by Abbatiello?
A Yes, sir, there was,

Q And was there any indication or any evidence

pointing to you for committing this act other than what
the State Police knew because you say they cooperated with

you on it?

A They said there was none.
Q There was none?
A No. 1In fact, the Detective told me the day he

come down the house, Detective Walsh says, after we got
done with everything, "we're : going to start checking on
former employees that worked there.

Q So basically they told you they arrested you
because they had to do something because of what you

described?

A Yes, sir.
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Q Okay. ©Now, I would like to go for a moment to
Judge Lane and Judge Atkins in Monmouth County. You

testified, did you not, that Judge Lane was fully aware
of your contention that the State Police put you up to

this B and E and in fact gave you keys and all; is that

correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you told the judge that?

A Yes, sir, it's right on the minutes of the court.

They had to stop the court hearing, and take me out before
he would accept my plea. Because he accepted my plea and
then he threw his hands up in the air, and he said, "No,
wait a minute. Lét's let this go to trial." And then he
said, "Take the defendant out." They took me to the jury
room and the lawyer come in there and spoke to me, and
everything and then they brought me back in. He said,
"Now, did you change your mind." That's right in the
minutes of the court.

And your answer was.

I told him, yes, I did.

And you at that time recanted---

I told him, yes, I did break in to the farm.

Lo NN o I N )

And you then recanted and in effect said you lied
when you previously told the judge that the State Police
put you up to it.

A No, sir, he didn't even ask me that.

Q He didn't even ask you that?

A No, sir, he did not.

N
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Q Stay there just for a moment. You say you
specifically told Judge Lane that you did not break and
enter 1this farm, but rather the State Police gave you
the keys and the Qhole story you gave here today, you
told that to Judge Lane?
A Yes, sir.
Q And on the basis of that, he wouldn't take your
blea, and you went into the jury room.

Yes, sir.

Who went into the jury room with you?

My Attorney John Flynn.

John Flynn from Brielle?

Yes, sir.

A
Q
A
Q
A
Q And who else went into that jury room?
A Just me and John Flynn.

(o] And then you came out?

A Yes, sir.

Q And at that point you told the judge that you

admitted you broke and entered the farm.

A Yes, sir.

Q This is Judge Lane?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the Judge didn't ask you then about the story

you previausly told about the State Police?

A No, sir, he did not.
Q He didn't?
A No, sir.
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And as a result he accepted your plea?
Yes, sir, he did.

And where did Judge Atkins come into this?
He was my sentencing judge.

He was your sentencing judge.

It was transferred from Judge Lane to Judge Atkins.

o ® o P OO ¥ O

Now, at the time you were sentenced there was a
probation report, wasn't there?

A Yes, sir, there was.

o] And that probation report was prepared subsequent
to the day you pled guilty before Judge Lane that you

just told us about—~-—

A Yes, sir, it was.

Q --—and before the day of sentencing before Judge
Atkins.

A Yes, sir.

Q Tt would be about six weeks?

A No, it was done in six days to be exact.

Q Was there some special reason why your sentencing

was expedited, that you know of?

A No, sir. It was just that in six days my
pre-sentence report was done, and I was taken into court
‘and sentenced.r On the day he seen me was-—-—- No, excuse
me, it was nine days to be exact. On April the 20th they
came to see me when I was taken into the Monmouth County
jail. It was on a Wednesday. On the following Friday,

April 29, I was sentenced by Judge Atkins. Within nine
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days my pre-sentence report and everything was all done.

0 Now, in the preparation of the pre-sentence report,
someone from the Probation Department interviewed you.

Yes, sir, there was two of them, a man and a women.
Do you know their names?

No, sir, I do not.

And at that time they asked you about the crime.
Yes, sir.

And what did you tell them?

I told them just what I am telling you right now.

ORI o I S I © R

In other words, you now went back to the State

Police story?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you told the Probation Department that you in
fact were not guilty but you were doing this under State
Police direction?

Yes, sir, it is right in the pre-sentence report.
And it is in the pre-sentence report?

Yes, sir.

You read that pre-sentence report?

Yes, sir, I did.

(O R o B S - B

They gave you an opportunity to read it in court,

didn't they?

A Yes, sir.

Q And at the time the pre-sentence report was before
Judge Atkins, did you at any time stand up and say, I don't

want to plead guilty any more, I want to retract my plea?

A Yes, sir. I did.
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Q © vyou did? And for the reasons that are---

A Tﬁe court was stopped again, and I was taken out

of court a second time before Judge Atkins and brought back
in again.

Where were you taken at that time?

Into the jury room.

With whom?

With my attorney, John Flynn.

Anybody else?

LI oI I oI 2 &

There was somebody else there. I don't know who
he was, though.

Q In any event, you came back out, and---

A He told me the most I would do onthis thing

was six months.

Q John Flynn told you that?

A Yes, they would put in for a reduction in senterce
and all.

Q All right, now, when you were in the Camden County_

Jail, you have indicated that Lieutenant Kyle wanted you

tr say---—
A Detective Kyle.
Q —--that you were ordered by Lieutenant Rudy

Simonetti to burglarize the farm; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q First of all, do you know why Lieutenant Kyle,
a State Police Lieutenant---

A A Detective.

Q Detective Kyle, okay, wanted you to say that a
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fellow State Police Officer, Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti,

put you up to this burglary?

A Yes, sir, I do.
Q All right, would you tell us?
A Lieutenant Simonetti at one time used to be in

charge of the northern division of organized crime up in
Little Falls, New Jersey. Central Jersey and Northern
Jersey do not get along, the State Police. This you can
check on very easily. Because once I did a hijacking for
them up there - for Lieutenant Decker, and he called
Lieutenant Simonetti, and asked him for manpower. Simonetti
told him, " se your own men." They would not cooperate
with each other. There is a going feud between them. There
is no kind of cooperation on it.

Then Lieutenant Simonetti was transferred to the
race track, and Smith wanted to get his men out of there
into organized crime with Lieutenant Decker. This is
what I was told by them. They wanted them all to come
under organized crime, the race tracks, by Decker and
Smith. They wanted it all to come under organized
crime, the race tracks, so they would be in charge of
everything.

Q All right. Now, you also indicated -that you were
actually physically beaten in order to get you to say

that Simonetti put you vp to this.

A Yes, sir.
Q Who beat you?
A Detective Kyle.
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Q Detective Kyle?
A Yes, sir, and it is on the records of the jail

where a Sergeant had to come out and stop him from the jail.

Q What jail was this?
A Ocean County Jail. That was September, I believe,
the first--- No, the day they lodged me in the jail, that

night, at eleven o'clock at night Detective Kyle took me
there alone. And for a fact, the State Police come down
there in March to look into this, because I wrote to the

Colonel about it. And some men come down - two troopers

come down to investigate this. Captain Lewis, the Commandind

Officer of the jail says, "Wait a minute, this didn't
happen in the jail. Your State Police Officers beat him
bringing him in. Here is the record and here is the
doctor's report and everything."

You heard Captain Lewis say that?

Yes, sir, I did.

Ocean County?

Yes, sir.

And do you remember which doctor it was?
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No, sir. All I know is they had the card and
everything there.

Was it Dr. Corrigan? Does that name sound familiar?
I am not sure, sir.

And when was this beating®?

That was the night I was arrested.

September first---

L o B S oI o)

No, let's see—-~--~
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Q What year and what month?
A Tt was about a week after the burglary at the
Abbatiello's.
Q And you say the beating was because Kyle was trying

to force you to say that Simonetti put you up to this,
and not the State Police in general?

A Yes, sir. ﬁe took me to the police station, and
after they arrested me, and the other two detectives left,
I was with Kyle alone. He took me to the Ocean County Jail
alone. He took me back to my home, and he started hitting
me in my own home.

Q In your home he was beating you?

A Yes, sir, he hit me there. In fact, my wife

and her girlfriend were standing right there when it
happened, and then he took me up to the jail. It is on
the records of the jail.

Q Can we have the names?

A Carolyn Jellicks and Sharon Holman. But on that

beating, the Captain even came up and talked to me about

that.
Q Captain Lewis?
A Yes, sir. He told me, "Those guys left here

fast when they found out they were trying to investigate
their own, when all the proof was there in writing.

Q You said that they wanted you to sign a statement
that Simonetti ordered you to do this.

A Yes, sir.

Q Did they have a statement prepared?

o e—— i =
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: No, sir, I don't think he did.
Q You mentioned that you did some work for the
U. S. Attorney's Office.

A Yes, sir.

Q And as a result of the efforts of the U. S. Attorney'ls

Office, your bail of some $5,000 in Ocean County was

reduced to "OR" released in your own recognizance.

A Yes, sir.
Q Why? What were you to do for them?
A I was testifying in the Federal case that the

State Police originated.

Q Okay, and the testimony that you were given in

that case, was it true testimony?

A I don't want to answer that question, please.

Q Well, let me ask you another one, and you may

not want to answer it. Did the U. S. Attorney's Office

or anyone connected with that office ever at any time
suggest to you that you be untruthful in a criminal matter?
A Yes, sir.

Q Now, when was this particular occasion when the

U. S. Attorney's Office suggested that you testify falsely
in a criminal matter?

A In the beginning of 1970.

Q And do you remember what particular matter it

was?

A I would appréciate it if you wouldn't go into that,
please.

Q Okay, if I ask you a question that you don't want

to answer, you tell us, and I will abide by the Chairman's

direction on that.
A Thank you.

Q Could I just ask you, then, you said the beginning

of 1970, How long a period did that particular matter

continue?

A Up until 1975.
Q Up until 19757
A Yes, sir.

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: That was pertaining
to me, I guess. Joseph (hrzanowski.

SENATOR DUGAN: Sir, please. You can
address the Chair privately, but don't get up
and volunteer any statements.

BY SENATOR RUSSO:
Q You also mentioned something that I didn't quite
understand. You indicated that a B and E was committed

and that you were charged in two counties.

A Yes, sir.
Q For the same B and E?
A Yes, sir. The stuff was found in my house

from the B and E~—-

0 Oh, okay, you were charged for possession in Ocean

County, and you were charged for the B and E in Monmouth.

i A Yes, sir.
Q And you live in Ocean County, is that correct?
A Yes, sir.

53
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Q Now, Detective-Sergeant Mc Mahon, you indicated,
came to you in the Camden County Jail?

A Yes, sir.

Q And he told you they would have yau transferred
to Ocean County if you would say the State Police had
nothing to do with the break-in at the Five Ppint Farm:

is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q Who else was present at that time with Mc Mahon?
A Another Detective;that's all I kknow. I don't
know who he is.

Q You don't know his name.

A No, sir.

Q Now, the meeting in Mr. Rodriguez' office in

August 1977, you indicated that Mr. Redriguez was present.

Was he present throughout the meeting or only at a pbrtion

of it?
A Only--~ He would come in and out.
Q Okay. Did you ever at any time, other than the

telephone conversation that you related, where he said,

have you talked to our mutual fried in New York - you

say referring to Scott -~ at any other time did Mr. Rodriguez
indicate anything concerning his awareness of the attempts

to set up an expose through Channel Five, if we can call

it that?
A No, sir, there was not.
Q Was anyone else in the SCI, any of the Commissioners

aware of the Marvin Scott Channel Five episode?

A No, sir, it was not.

Q Was anyone else present when the polygraph was
taken that was administered by Bruce Best? Was anyone

else there?

A No, sir, there was not.

Q And Mr. Best is with the SCI?

A Yes, sir.

0 And you indicated--- Incidentally, daid I not

read in your transcript that' you were given a number

of polygraph tests?
A Yes, sir, he ran the--- About three and a half
hours he ran me. I think he gave me seven tests.

Q Seven tests?

A Yes, sir, all about the same thing, and every one
come out the same. How much the State Police paid me,
and everything, how Lieutenant Smith gave me: the equipment,
everything. |

Q Do you'know why - if you do - or dfd he indicate
to you why he would run a second, third, féurth, fifth,

up to seven tests?

A ) ' Yes, sir, he says, on certain tests he told me to

definitely lie, for reflexes or something.

Q And then six after that, or about six?
A Yes, sir.
Q Okay, that is all I have.

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q When these polygraph tests were administered,

Mr. Jellicks, were you under any medicat.ion?
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No, sir, I was not. I was in jail.
Well, you took no medications?

No, sir, I did not.
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Mr. Jellicks, I show you these three pieces of
paper, one dated July 30, 1975, purportedly signed by
Charles Kyle and it is a receipt from James Cusick of
certain materials. I show you that and ask you, is that
a receipt you got from—--

A Yes, sir, I got this from Detective Kyle the day

I gave him the drug books at my home and everything, plus

a gun,
Q What is the receipt for?
A For four drug books and papers on horses being

drugged at Five Point Farm, and also for a rifle and two

boxes of shells that I was charged for.

Q Whose handwriting is that?

A Detective Kyles. It was him and another Detective
with him when he came down to the house that day.

SENATOR DUGAN: Would you mark that, please.

(Whereupon document is marked "J-1" for identificatién.)

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q Now, I will show you a receipt dated October 25, 19
It is signed by Rocco R. Massa and James Forrest. It is
dated 11-22-77 and ask you what that receipt is.

A It is a receipt on October 25, the day they brought
me home from jail. I gave them the identification card

and everything to hold, so that nothing would happen to

the stuff.
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Q And that is signed by---

A Yes, sir, by Detective Rocco Mazza,

Q Of what office?

A The Middlesex County Prosecutor's Office.
. SENATOR DUGAN: Will you mark that, please.
' (?gzgiggggaggggT?nt was marked "J-2" for

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q All right, I show you now what purports to be

a receipt dated October 20, 1977, signed by Gary J. Rohen,
County Detective MCPD.

A This !s the stuff I turned over to them on the

recording and all, and on the other Racing Commission

- I. D. I had that was given to me by the State Police.

SENATOR DUGAN: Will yYou mark that, please.

(Whereupon document was marked "
. L] o J_ 3 "
ildentification.) for

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q Mr. Jellicks, I show you this device here. It has

an inscription on it "pick up coil." cCan you tell me what

this is?

. A Yes, sir, that is a piece of equipment the State

Police gave me to put underneath the telephone in Tony

Abbatiello's office.

It was this piece?

Yes, sir.

And where would this be plugged into?

It went right into the tape recorder.

o ¥ 0O P

And the taspe recorder is the subject of one of

P these receipts?
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A Yes, sir.
SENATOR DUGAN: Can you please put a
tag on that.
(Whereupon device was marked "J-4" for
identification.)
SENATOR DUGAN: There will be one last
guestion from Senator Russo, Mr. Jellicks.
BY SENATOR RUSSO:
Q Mr. Jellicks, the meeting at the Parkade Building,
you saild there were a number of people there including
Mr. Rodriguez, the Chairman of the SCI.
A Yes, Ssir.
Q Aﬁd you told us about a conversation you had with

him. Do you remember the gist of what you indicate anyway
that the SCI told you as to why they wanted to do all this,
setting this @ with Channel Five and so forth?

A All T could gather from the way they were talking
and all, —--~ Well, it wasn't at the Parkade Building

that I spoke to him. I never spoke to them at the Parkade
Building about that.

Q Okay.

A The only thing, at the Parkade Building, they
told me I shouldn't be in jail. I was sent to jail for
something I didn't do.

Q Let me just ask you, in the deposition you gave
Senator Dugan, you were asked a question, "Now, getting

back to the Parkade Building interview, the first time
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that you were there, you said you had conversation with
a number 6f people, including Mr. Rodriguez.
A Yes, sir.
Q What conversation did you have with him, if you
can remember - and the answer that you gave was,"just. about
the State Police and how they were going to make their
little white castle crumble around them.’

"Question, Mr. Rodriguez said that?

"Answer, Yes, sir."
A Yes, sir, that was at the Parkade Building. That
was in August,
Q And that is the gist of what Mr. Rodriguez told
you as to why---
A He said it was about time, right, that the State
Police's little white castle crumbled. |
Q And was that in conjunction with the discussion

about Marvin Scott?

A No, sir, it was not.

Q That was another time?
A Yes, sir.

Q That is all. Thank you.

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q The last question. And what was the occasion,
or what prompted you to bring this to my attention,

Mr. Jellicks?

A I read about you in the newspaper. And I didn't
want to go to Channel Five. I didn't want this to hit

the news media. I didn't want them to know about it. For
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a fact, you can check with Middlesex County. As soon

as I was told about this, about going to the news people,
right, I told Gary Rohen and all, about it, and they told
me not to go near the news media, which I did not.

Q So you read about this Committee's inquiry into
matters concerning the---

A SCI and the State Police:

Q Okay, and then in response to that, newspaper report,

you called me.

A Yes, sir.

o] And then you came to my office and gave this
deposition.

A Yes, I did.

SENATOR DUGAN: Okay, thank you. That
is all we have at this time. Before you leave,
the subpoena will continue, Mr. Jellicks. We
are going to take a short recess, and I would

like to talk to you very briefly.

We will take a fifteen minute recess.

(Whereupon a recess was taken.)
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(After’ Recess)

SENATOR DUGAN: The Committee hearing will
reconvene,

Mr. Jellicks, the reporter inadvertently failed to
Swear you prior to your testimony., I am going to swear you
now. Will you raise your right hand, please.

Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you gave
in this hearing is the truth, the whole truth and nothing
but the truth, so help you God.

MR. JELLICKS: Yes, it is.

SENATOR DUGAN: And you realize, Mr. Jdellicks,
that the testimony that you gave this morning is under
ocath and violation or untrue statements are subject to
the penalties as provided by law?

MR. JELLICKS: Yes.

SENATOR DUGAN: That is all we have for you,

Mr. Jellicks.
Mr. Genton. Will you give your name, Please.
MR. GENTON: Alfred L. Genton, G-E~N-T-O-N.

SENATOR DUGAN: Will You swear the witness.

ALFRED L. GENTON, being duly sworn as
a witness, according to law, testified as follows:

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q Mr. Genton, by whom are you employed?

The State Commission of Investigation.

In what capacity?

I am one of the counsel with the State Commission.

(R A o .

You are an attorney?
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Yes, sir.

And you are licensed to practice law in this State?
Yes, I am.

Mr. Genton, were you here this morning during the
testimony of Mr. Jellicks?

Yes, I was, sir.

And you heard the testimony that he offered?

I did.

Well, do you know Mr. Jellicks?

Yes, I do.

When did you first meet Mr. Jellicks?

The first time I met him was on September 20th, 1977.
And what was the occasion of your first meeting?

The occasion was to take a statement from him with
respect to certain allegations he had previously made
to the agent that is assigned to me.

How did these allegations come to your attention?
Through the agent assigred to me, who had received
information from someone else that Mr. Jelliecks had
some information that we might be interested in in
connection with the meat investigation in the Camden
County Jail.

Who was the agent that you are making reference to?
That is George Sahlin, S-A-H-L-I-N.

And do you know how Mr. Sahlin came to have this
knowledge of Mr. Jellicks' information?

He received it through a reliable source.

Do you know who the reliable source was?
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No, I do not.

And as a consequence of your contact with Mr.
Sahlin, you went to visit Mr. Forrest?

That is correct.

And that was on September 20th?

Correct,

Where did you meet?

In the Parkade Building on the fifth floor, in the
offices of the law firm of Smith, Connery - and I am
not sure of all of the other names in it. Mr. Rodriguq
is a member of that firm.

And you met Mr. Jellicks at the Parkade Building in
Mr. Rodriguez's office?

That is correct. Well, in the‘firm's offices, not
Mr. Rodriguez's office specifically. It was in a
conference room in the firm's offices.

I see. And how did he get there?

The two agents went over, Mr. Best, B-E~S-T, and Mr.
Sahlin - went over to the work release facility and
brought him over to Mr. Rodriguez's offices.

And what was the subject matter of the discussion
that you had with My, Jellicks at that time?

Well,; there were two specific matters. There was the
investigation with respect to the thefts of meat from
the Lakeland Complex of the Camden County Jail, which
was our initial contact with Mr. Jellicks, and also
the allegations with respect to the State Police

that was testified to this morning by Mr. Jellicks.

Now who was present at this meeting?
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At the time that the statements were taken was

Mr. Jellicks, known to us as Mr. Forrest ---

Well, refer to him as Mr. Jellicks.

All right. =--- Agent Best, who was there for the

purpose of listening to the testimony in the event we

determined subsequently to give him a polygraph,

Mr. Sahlin and myself, and, of course, the court

reporter.

Best, Sahlin and ---

Myself.

How about Mr. Rodriguez?

He was introduced to Mr. Jellicks and immediately

left the room.

Was that the only time he was present during ---

That's correct. He was not present for any of the

statement whatsoever.

Did Mr. Rodriguez know of the two areas of your

inquiry, the theft of the meat from the Camden County

Jail facility and the State Police matter?

Yes. At the conclusion of the day, I stopped into

Mr. Rodriguez's office and in about three minutes
told him that we had had allegations with respect

to the meat and also with respect to State Police.
How long were you in conference with Best, Sahlin
and Jellicks?

I believe he came to the office at about 10:00 A.M. -
after some preliminaries, testimony to about 12:00,

I would say. Then a break for lunch. Then about

two hours with respect to the other allegation. So
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all together, it was about four hours of transcripts
which were taken from him, about equal in length
with respect to both allegations.

Was there a polygraph test administered at that time?
No, the subsequent day.

The Jollowing day there was?

Yes.

And where was that administered?

That was in the same place, in the conference room in
the.law firm,

And who administered it?

That was Agent Best.

And what was the subject matter of the polygraph
test? Was it the theft of meats at the Camden County
facility or the State Police allegations?

The State Police allegations.

He waén't tested in regard to the theft of the meats?
No, he was not.

Do you have a report with you of that polygraph

test? A Yes, I do, if you will wait a minute,
pleése. Yes, dated October 4th.

May I see that? (Paper handed Senator Dugan.)

I assume, Mr. Genton, that you have other copies of
this. This looks like a copy, not the original.
The original would be in the Commission's files.
This was a copy for my particular file. When the
agent generates a report, the original goes to the

Director, copies go to the other people.
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This then is the same as Exhibit 6 in the package of % were truthfully stated by Mr. Jellicks?

documents that were given to us by Mr. Rodriguez? o A The question propounded for the examination was, firsts

Yes, sir, it is. Did Lieutenant Smith really g.ve you the keys to the

To that point, to the point of September 20th, was Five Point Farm office? Answer: Yes. The second onej

there any action by the Commission as a whole in regard] . At Five Point Farms, did Lieutenant Smith really tell

to either of these matters, the theft of meat or the you to plant that illegal tape recorder? The answer

-

State Police allegations? was, yes. Are you deliberately trying to frameLieutendnt

No. This was the initial contact with the individual.

o

Smith for something you know he did not do? The

I see. And on the following day, the 2lst, you answer was, no. And the last one was: From Five

administered the polygraph test. Point Farms, did Lieutenant smith really promise you

N 8 o ot K o

Agent Best did, ves. $250 to steal those drug books? 2nd the answer was

Were you present when that was done? | f yes.

No, I was not, } g Q Do you know how many questions were asked of Mr.

Did Agent Best give you a report of that test? . 5 5[ ) Jellicks during this polygraph test?

Yes, first verbally and then the report that you o) A No, I am not that familiar with polygraph. But

just saw. ) %; ' I do know that the number of test questions has to

When did he give you the verbal report? f be kept small; it cannot be lengthy in number.

Within that same day, he would have called me from ii Q Well, do you know how many specific and severable

the Parkade Building. Lf tests were given to Mr. Jellicks on that day?

And subsequently he gave you a written report? ‘5 " A No, I am not absolutely certain. But they are not
|

Yes. really separate tests. They are different parts of

You can make reference to the report that you have

AT e o
-

one overall test to test credibilisy,

in front of you. What conclusions did Mr. Best .

e
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Well, the testing technique that was used on that day

] )
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come to in regard to the inquiry he made of Mr. is something that you have no personal knowledge of?

Jellicks in connection with the allegations against I have no personal knowledge nor expertise.

the State Police? All right. Following the administration of that

That he was truthful. test, did you have further conversation with Mr,

What were the specific allegations that Mr. Best said Jellicks?

Oh, vyes, repeated conversations.

=
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How frequent were your conversations?

Almost too innumerable to mention. He was still in
custody. These were all telephone calls generated

by him, sometimes as many as three or four a day. I
guess when you are hanging around in a work release
facility after hours or when ycu are waiting to go

to work, you don't have much else to do. But he had
sou.e problems and we tried to help him with those
problems.

Well, did you contact the sentencing judge, the judge
that sentenced Jellicks?

Yes, we did., 1Initially, he thought he was going to
get out on October lst. Then he found out he was not
going to get out on October lst; it was going to be
sometime later in the month. The day that I was there
on the 20th, I made a call to Sheriff O'Rourke to tfy
and ascertain with definiteness what his release
date was going to be. I found it was going to be

the 20th. And he felt that this was wrong, that he
wasn't getting credit for his time in the other
county and could we get him out on early release

and so forth. As a result, we tried to go see Judge
Atkins with a letter written by our Director, indicat-
ing he had given us some information, was cooperating,
and we would appreciate any consideration the court
could give us to the reduction of his sentence.

Did you go and see Judge Atkins?
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I did personally, yes.

What did Judge Atkins tell you?

He said, no, he would entertain a formal motion for
reduction of sentence, which he said had never been
made in his court, although he had calls from many
people, including the Middlesex County Prosecutor who
wanted him out for his own purposes. And he just felt
too many people were badgering him about this.

Well, what did you do?

I delivered the letter.

You went back and got a letter from the Chairmén?

No. The letter was written by the Executive Director
and on the day that I went to see the Judge, I had it
with me. It was only one trip to the court.

Do you have a copy of that letter?

Yes, I do. I don't seem to find mine, but it is
Exhibit Number 5.

I will show you Exhibit 5 that Mr. Rodriguez offered
earlier in the day. Is that the letter?

Yes.

Did you have any liaison yourself in this matter

with the State Police? Let me put it differently.

To your knowledge, did you or anyone on behalf of

the SCI bring the matters of Mr. Jellicks' allegations
to the attention of the State Police?

At that time, no.

That was October 20th. I mean, September 20th.

September 20th -~ that's correct.

£
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At what time did the Commission or representatives of
the Commission bring this to the attention of the
State Police?
I believe it was on or about October 6th, with the
actual referral being somewhere around October 27th.
Between the actual referral -- What is the actual
referral? What does that mean?
There apparently was a meeting with the Commissioners,
or some of the Commissioners, the Executive Director,
representatives‘of the State Police - I believe
Colonel Pagano - and there may have been Mr. Hyland
or Mr. Del Tufo, at which time I understand they were
given the transcripts that we had taken with respect
to the State Police allegation, and copies of our
reports up to tﬁat date.
All right. In the month that intervened between
Septettber 20th and October 27th of 1977, did you
conduct any investigation of the charges made by Mr.
Jellicks?
Not really. 'The only thing we did was to have Agent
Sahlin go down and photograph the tape recorder and thg
identification. That was done, I believe, on the 17th
of October, some three days before he actually got out/
And during the intervening month, that was all you
did?
That's correct.
You didn't attempt to check out these allegations?
No - in speaking to the Commission, they were making

a determination as to whether we would keep it or
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refer it. I subsequently found oﬁt on, I believe,
October 13th that it had been determined it was going
to be referred to the State Police for their own
investigation and, thereafter, it was referred, I
believe, on October 27th.
Now during this period between September 20th to
date, did you haye any conversation with Mr. Jellicks
wherein the name of Marvin Scott was mentioned?

Yes,

Do you know who Marvin Scott is?

Yes, I do.
Who is he?
He is an investigative reporter with Channel 5, WNEW -
TV - yes.
Do you know him personally?
Yes, I do.
How do you know him?

I have met with him. I have had several phone calls
with him. I know his immediate boss who is the head
of WNEW-TV news. I have met and had dinner with him
in the past.
Well, have you had contact with him in connection with
work that you were doing for the SCI?
No.
Is this a social relationship that you have?
Well, it is a more casual social relationship
rather than an actual one. I have never been to

either of their homes. I have been out to dinner at
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restaurants with both Mark Monsky, who is the Vice
President in charge of newsof WNEW-TV, as well as
out with Marvin Scott.

And when you mentioned Marvin Scott to Mr. Jellicks,
what conversation did' you have with Mr. Jellicks
about Marvin Scott?

Well, that was only the second- time I had personally

met Jellicks. As I indicated to you previously, there

were innumerable phone calls basically where he was
seeking assistance from us in connection with his

early release. They were going to transfer him at

one time because of the allegations he had made on the

W

meat situation, transfer him out of Camden to, I believ
Cape May County, because he was afraid that the guards
in Camden County would be beating him up. I spoke

to Sheriff O'Rourke on a couple of occasions, the
Middlesex County prosecutor's Office, all with a view
to getting him transferred to another facility. He,
finally, was transferred for the last few days of the
sentence to the Middlesex County Jail.

Another time, there was a telephone call from
him, as the welfare people had come to his home.
Well, my guestion is: What was the occasion of
your conversation with Mr. Jellicks about Marvin
Scott?

We were developing the individual as an informant.
He indicated to me that he had valuable information

with respect to organized crime and gave me quite

a bit of detailed jnformation which he was going to

et A e gt 5 51 T i AT

s b o R P AR T

s RS T

73

subsequently substantiate. The way we got together
on November 2nd was that on November lst, he called.
He said that he still hadn't gottenifull—time employ~
ment, Middlesex was tryirg to give him a job with
United Parcel Service in the New Brunswick area that
hadn't firmed up, he was broke, his welfare check
hadn't come through, and things of this sort - could
we loan him some money or give him some money.

At that time - I believe it was November lst -
I went to the Executive Director who authorized me
to give him $50. I met him on November 2nd at
about 9:30 or 9:45 at the Howard Johnson at Route 18
and Route 1 for the purpcse of giving him the $50.
We went inside,sat down and had a cup of coffee
together and he started to give me additional
information about areas that we were interested in,
specifically, without going into any names, he
indicated a meeting that he had observed involving an
organized crime figure, gave me the name of that
individual, three other people who had come there.
The purpose of that meeting was with respect to
stolen vehicles in the Ocean County area. He was
going to give me the license plate numbers of the
four cars that came to the meeting. He also indicated
a prominent, top, Mafia figure had appeared at that
meeting, gave me a physical description.of the
individual.
I don't mean to interrupt you, Mr. Genton, but my

question is: What was the occasion --- what were
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the circumstances concerning Marvin Scott that were
relevant to your conversation with Mr. Jellicks?
Did you tell Mr. Jellicks that Marvin Scott would
be interested in the information that he had?

Not in that way, sir, no. It all comes up in the
context of an hour-long discussion which first I
want to point out involved information that was of
interest to us on organized crime figures.

~ Well, let me put it this way: Did you bring to

Mr. Jellicks' attention the existence of Marvin Scott?
Yes, at the time that I felt that he was definitely
going to carry through on his threat to go to the
press.

And you told Jellicks that Marvin Scott was an
investigative reporter?

No.

Who did you tell him Marvin Scott was?

I toldAhim specifically at the conclusion of our
lengthy hour conversation, in which he expressed
his concerns that if we would not investigate - we
were his last resort for an investigation of his
allegations against the State Police, and his
actual apprehensions about State Police, that they
would prevent him from getting a job, they would
cause him to be fired, that they had beaten him

up once before and they were capable of doing it
again, that he was afraid they might frame him on

charges - and if we weren't going to look into this
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thing, where could he go? - he was going to blast
this thing all over the place.

And then you gave him Marvin Scott's name?

Yes, realizing in my own mind that this guy was
ready to blow up, I felt he should have the name of
a responsible person whom I knew, rather than to
let him just go out wildly making these charges
because we had not investigated ---

Did you try to dissuade him from carrying this tale
to the media?

I gave him this name as a last resort because I felt --
No. My question is: Did you try to dissuade him
from going to the media with these allegations against

the State Police?

I would have to say no to that.

Okay. Did you tell thé State Police about what you
thought his intention was?

No.

Did you discuss this matter, the reference of
Jellicks to Mr. Scott, with members of the Commission?
No. The only person I spoke to subsequent to the
meeting was Agent Sahlin when I told him all of the
information I had gathered that day and that finally
when this fellow indicated he was going to go some-
where else, I gave him the name of somebody responsiblg
because at that time I knew our Commission was not
going to investigate it, but I had not told him and
was not going to tell him at that time.

Did you ever bring the matter of the referral to
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Marvin Scott to the attention of any of the Com-
missioners —---

No, sir.

(Continuing) --- of the SCI?

The first time they knew about it was when they read
the transcript.

And since that time, you have discussed it with them?
With the Commissioners?

Yes.

I met briefly and gave them the story that I have
given you here today and my dealings with Jellicks
over this period of time.

Following this November lst conversation at the
Howard Johnson's on Routel1l8 and Route 1 ---

Yes, November 2nd, sir.

November 2nd. Was that the first time that you
talked to Jellicks about Marvin Scott?

That was the first and only time that I ever brought
the name up.

Did you ever have any telephone conversation with
him about that subsequent to that?

Every phone call was initiated by Jellicks to me
talking about either his problems or how things were
beginning to shape up. And he was the one who kept
on éaying, "I haven't gotten to see Scott," and so
forth. I made no comment to that. I felt I had
given him a safety valve and apparently he was

settled down.
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Did you tell him how to get in touch with Scott?

I gave him the name and telephone number.

When did you do that?

November 2nd.

November 2nd?

That's ~orrect.

Subsequen* to that --- Strike that. Did you have
any conversation with Marvin Scott about the possibil-
ity of Jellicks' contacting him?

No.

Did you have any conversation with Marvin Scott
from November lst to date?

Yes.

And when did you have those conversations?

I called Marvin Scott after I read the transcript and
saw that there were references in there to taped
conversations of he and I.

Did he tell you that he did, in fact, have conver-
sations with Jellicks about meeting?

He indicated, as I recall, that he had never been
able to set up a meeting with him or had met him
once.

My question is: Did he tell you that he had
conversations with Jellicks about a meeting?

Yes.

And arrangements were made on a number of occasions
where Jellicks was to meet with Marvin Scott?

I don't know about the number, but there had been

some arrangements —-—-
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Several.

(Continuing) --- made and that they had been broken
and he hadn®t spoken to him.

Marvin Scott then told you that there were a number
of occasions when he had arranged to meet with
Jellicks, but the meeting never materialized. |
Something to that effect. And that wou:d have been
subsequent to the time of this transcript because

I didn't realize that any conversations had been
taped.

Did you in any way know of specific prospective
meetings between Jellicks and Marvin Scott?

No, sir, I did not.

In these telephone conversations you had with
Jellicks, he never mentioned a specific meeting?
He said he had a meeting scheduled and he cancelled

it. He said that about three or four times on

different occasions.

Well, did he tell you about a specific meeting
!

No.

-—-— in any of his conversations?

No, sir.

He just made reference to the fact that there was a

meeting scheduled?
Thefe were meetings scheduled; he had cancelled out.
Do you know what disposition was made by the State

Police of the allegations that were presented to you

by Jellicks concerning their conduct?
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No, I don't. I understand that the Attorney General'sl

Office had assigned a Deputy Attorney General to work
in connection with the matter.
Well, you don't know what disposition was made of it?

No.

Or what the Attorney General's Office did to investi-
gate those charges?

I know they got a copy of the transcript of the
allegations that we took down from Jellicks.

But you don't know what they diq subsequently?

No.

And the allegations made by Jellicks were true as
far as you were concerned?

As far as we were able to determine from the limited
look that we had at it. The polygraph, which is
only a tool, because if a berson truly believes a
lie, it is going to show it's truthful -- but that
was an indication that he might be telling the truth
there. Also we had gotten a copy of that race-

track pass and photographed it and it‘looked bona fide
But we would have had to check with the Racing
Commission to determine if it was. The tape recorder
was inconclusive because it was a common type tape
recorder. There were many things that we had to do
before we could even determine whether there was
really truth to his allegations before even talking
to anybody in the State Police whatsoever.
But you did not undertake to do any of those things?

No, sir.
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Mr. Genton, is it your testimony that you put Mr.
Jellicks in touch with Marvin Scott who you know to
be an investigative reporter and who was a friend of

yours because you thought Mr., Jellicks was going to
go to the newspaper in any event?

Yes, sir.

And you were just guiding him to a specific reporter.
I felt he should go to someone responsible, not that
Marvin Scott is the only one responsible. But that
is one I know personally and —---

Well, weren't you afraid that that would be a
sensationalized treatment of his allegations?

No, I don't think so. I think that before Marvin
Scott would have moved on it, as with some of the
other responsible stations and newspapers, they would
have made their own independent investigation and,

if there was nothing there to it, nothing was going
to happen.

Well, you would give this information to Marvin
Scott through Jellicks in spite of the fact that you

and the SCI did nothing for a month about chucking

them ocut. Is that so?

I gave him the name, ves.

And did he mention --- did Jellicks mention specifical
ly that he was going to any other of the members of
the press or television reporting services in the

State?

No, sir.

81
And you didn't think that there was anything
improper in YOou as counsel to the SCI to put Jellicks
in touch with an investigative television reporter abou
a matter as sensitive as these allegations made against

the State Police?

N .
ot at the time, Senator, and under Y- circum

stances, when, as T say, he was like a time bomb ready
to go off, Economically, he was in bad shape. He had
apprehensions about the State Police, whether they
were founded or not, about retribution, because he

h
ad even told us. I don't know, but it seemed at

that ti i i
time, if he was going to go - if we weren't going

& . .
© go ahead with this thing, I'nm going to blast this

all over,

v .
es, he was trying to get to work with the United

Parcel. Service,

T

Well, isn't it a fact that he hadg had a specific
commitment for employment with United Parcel Service
at that time?

That for a fact, I don't know. He saig that he had
filed an application in his own name, and if they
ran any check on ic, he might not get it, et cetera
and so forth, He was not working then, He was -~
subsequently he picked UP a few days work and he
finally got busy around the Christmas holidays,

Didn'!
t he tell You that he had Someone in authority

I~
United Parcel Service at that time?
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No. I got the impression it was all being set up

by Middlesex County.

Yes, and they were going to get employment for him.
Try and pave the way to get him in, ves.

And he gave you that indication at the November 2nd
meet:iig.

Yes.,,

Do you know if, in fact, he ever did meet with Marvin
Scott?

Yes.
How did you gain this knowledge?

Through Marvin Scott.
And where did he meet with Marvin Scott?

I believe he met at the Vince Lombardi Rest Center

on the Turnpike.

And when was that?

I don't know.
When did you gain the knowledge of that meeting?

When I spoke to Marvin Scott and told him with
respect tc the transcript that his name was mentioned
in there and there were indications that conversations
were taped. That would have been after December 9th
or whatever.

And did Marvin Scott tell you that Jellicks had given
him information at that time?
No, sir.  He said he had never been able to meet
witk him to.get any information.

Isn't your testimony that they did in fact have

a meeting?
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Apparently, vyes.

And you talked to Marvin Scott about that meeting after

it took place?
Yes, what I am telling you, after the deposition came
out - yes.

You had no‘knowledge of that specific meeting prior
to its taking place?

No, sir. And in no way did I ever set up any meeting
for him with Marvin Scott.
and the telephone number out on November lst and never
brought it up again.

"I didn't meet Marvin Scott. I had problems.

" and so forth and so on.

go,
Well, in any event, regardless of who brought it

up, you did have conversation with Jellicks following
November lst about his meeting Marvin Scott?

Yes, as well as many other things obviously.

SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Greenberg.

BY SENATOR GREENBERG:

Q

Mr. Genton, you heard the testimony given here this

morning —--

Yes, sir.

(Continuing) --- by the prior witness, in which he
indicated he was advised by someone on behalf of the
SCI that there was political pressure being put on the
investigation and that that wos the reason he was sent
to Marvin Scott.

You heard that testimony?

Yes, I did, sir.

I threw the name Marvin Scott

He was the one who kept on saying,

I didn't

e e g e e
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Do you know of any such conversation? 85
No, sir, and I know of no pressure put on the Q And it was not until November 2nd that you had a

agency, except perhaps at the outset, my pressure in conversation with Mr. Jellicks with regard to Marvin

e R S S

asking them to continue the investigation till we at . Scott.
least determined whether there was truth in it or not. ‘ A That's correct, sir.
i B Q Di
Yo id you report to your Superiors or to anyone at the

Let's see. The file was turned over,actually physically
delivered, or a report of the SCI's investigation was . ij : SCI of the fact that You had given him, Jellicks, Mr,
physically delivered to the State Police on or about i T Scott's name and number?
October 27th. i A No, none of the superiors. As I indicated before, I
That's correct. It was on October 13th, which was a . , i told the agent who was working on the case with me,
waek after the Commission had initially determined to Who was that?
. A George Sahlin. This actually was a throw-

i i u not turned over
turn it over and it was, of course, no rned e away at

LA

till the 27th. It was on the 13th, I was advised by the end of an hour conference wiﬁh him involving many
matters.

the Executive Director that they had made a decision In fact, we had actually physically separated

[ AN |

and the decision was to turn it over. I then asked the | and gone toward our separate vehicles,
5 I understand.

Executive Director if I might meet with the Commissioneys .
for the purpose of filling them in a little bit more on i ] A And I called him back.
it because I didn't know to what extent he had the Q But there were a number of conversations which you
benefit of the testimony that we had taken. We had had with Mr. Jellicks in which he advised you of his
not gotten the transcripts back. conversationswith Marvin Scott subsequent to November
All right. 2nd.
On the day, I believe, that Senator Dugan came over - ) . A That he had not kept appointments that he had made,
I think it was the 13th - in a break while they were . that's correct, sir.
waiting for Senator Dugan to appear, I did go in and v Q How many times, did he discuss with you the subject
speak to the Commissioners for a brief time and they of Marvin Scott Subsequent to November 2nd approximately?
indicated they would keep the matter under advisement. i A Three, four, five, that I had an appointment and I |
I subsequently found out about November lst or 2nd | didn't keep it.

_ Q So at that point, you had some idea that the throw-

that, in fact, the referral had been made on the 27th.

away of Marvin Scott's name and his telephone number
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| 86
} acted responsively with it and probably would have
|

|

\

were being utilized by Mr. Jellicks. come back to the people who were involved and gotten

A No. I felt the fact that he wasn't going was their side of the story, and maybe there was no other

maybe things had settled down and he was never going side --- maybe there was another side to the story.

* ; 1 . . .
to go. 1 I don't know. We never got a chance to investigate
Q Did you communicate that information to anyone? . i . it ourselves.
A No. sir s A Well, in your opinion, at that point, the testimony
' . P,
Q Why not? ) 3‘ that you heard from Mr, Jellicks was true, based on
A I just did not. I can't give a reason why I did not - ?J the polygraph; isn't that correct?
S |

I just did not. I didn't think it was that significant A&’ A Based on the polygraph, ves. -

at the time I threw it away. ? Q- So you aould reasonably expect a competent investi-
Q You don't think that the communication or attempte §

gative reporter to go with that story, couldn't you?

communication of this witness with regard to this A No, I don't think so.

very, very sensitive matter of the activities of the 0 Why not?

State Police with an investigative reporter for

i

In my opinion, I would nNever go with just a polygraph.

o Ry

Channel 5 was of consequence or significance to the

You have got to get corroboration and we did not

members of the Commission? have corroboration. T think anybody acting responsive-

) . . t . -
A I don't think I looked at it in that way. The fact tha ly would just not go with a polygraph.

R
e L S NPT

he never went - the longer he never went, the less

Y

Q You heard Mr. Jellickstestify that you told him

important it became in my mind. I just figured he was that this was an opportunity for the State Police to

i o i

i i I
never going to go, which was fine. I didn't care.

be investigated by the SCI this morning, did you not?

g

just didn't want him at the time when he was up tight

newspaper or in any other media, we would not get

A I can't answer for that. I would hope he would have

involved as we are not a prosecutorial agency. Those

. % ¢ A Yes, I did.
to go running off at the mouth to anybody who might § 0 Did you ever make such a statement?
print something. And I knew that there would not be a . gi ) A No, I didn't. 1In fact, if I wanted our agency to
shoot-from-the-hip approach if it ever did go through ; %f investigate it, the last thing we would do would be
with Marvin Scott. %J to go with publicity on it because if there were
0 What did you expect Marvin Scott to de with the »gé allegations of actual criminality being Splashed in the
information if he ever got it? ‘gf
|
|
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criminal allegations would go elsewhere immediately.

So if it was my purpose to try and get it for our

agency, it would never happen that way.
SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Musto.

BY SENATOR MUSTO:

Mr. Genton, in line with the questioning you have had,
what puzzles me is you have called - correct me if I

am wrong - Mr. Jellicks a time bomb. That is a pretty
serious thing you worried about. And yet you say in

. ' e
your testimony, "Go to Marvin Scott." I just don't

follow that and I am trying to.

Senator, I was trying to give him an out, so to speak.
He had threatened ---

Again, time bomb.

Right.

Is that true you called him a time bomb? Do you know

1 el
what that means? What do you mean by a time bomb?

He was all worked up and if we weren't going to
investigate his allegations and we were the last place
he could turn to - he had an obsession about clearing
himself and a paranoia, in essense, with the State
Police - and if we weren't going to do it, he was
going to blast this out, and so forth. So I kind of

gave him, I thought, an out, a reasonable out.

.1 arvin
Then you,representing the SCI, suggest he go to Marvi

isio
Scott, the Executive Director of Channel 5, a televisiop

station?

I guess perhaps I was thinking more as an individual
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than a member of the scrI a% that time.

Then, as I understand the testimony, just to clear
the air in my mind —--

Yes, sir,

(Continuing) =—-- You told no one else, no superior.
That's correct.

Just in closing, I just want one more question.

You had made no polygraph tests of the thefts of

meat. Any reason for that?

Yes, because within a ——— fire*, we don't want to
give a series of polygraph tests on one day. It

takes about three and one-half or four hours., Within
a couple of days in talking to our agency and with
the Sheriff, we were going to get actively involved in
the meat investigation. Now in that meat investigation
there were several names that were given to us of
guards at the Camden County Jail who would talk to us
about it, who actually knew about it first-hand
knowledge. wWe never did get to see those people either
because within a very short period of time - let's

Say a week or ten days - Sheriff O'Rourke spoke
casually to the Attorney General about the fact that
we were interested in working with him in connection
with the Camden County meats. ag a result, the
Attorney General suggested that perhaps it would be
better handled by the Division of Criminal Justice

and the matter was then shipped up by Sheriff O'Rourke

to the Division of Criminal Justice. So we were not

involved in it, So we never got back to it,

T
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Q
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SENATOR MUSTO: I have no further questions,

Mx. Chairman.

Mr. Genton, you knew, did you not, that putting
Jellicks in touch with Marvin Scott could result in

a TV broadcast where these allegations by Jellicks
would be broadcast over the TV station that Mr, Scott
is connected with, did you not?

They might, vyes.

Did you think that would advance the investigation
into the truth of the charges against the State Police
by making them public in that fashion?

No.

You didn't think it would advance the investigation?
No.

Did you think that it could have the result of
seriously embarrassing the State Police by the promul-
gation of untrue charges?

No, because I didn't think that they would be put

out on the air if they were not true and also I knew, af
that time, that the matter had been referred and ColoneJ
Pagano's people were looking into it with the Attorney
General's Office.

But they didn't know anything about the Marvin Scott
contact that Jellicks had that you provided?

No, sir.

SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Russo.

91
BY SENATOR RUSSO:
Q Mr. Genton, you made a determination, did you not,

that Mr. Jellicks was basically a credible witness,

didn't you?
A Yes, to the extent that I was able to corroborate.
Q In fact, am I not correct that at no time did you

ever determine or even come to a conclusion yourself
that he was in any way bing untruthful; isn't that
correct?

A With respect to these specific allegations, ves, sir.
With respect to everything.

A Well, that is basically the only area I had of
corroboration, sir.

Q Let me ask the question again. Did you at any time

come to the conclusion that Mr. Jellicks was being

untruthful with you on any matter?

With me, personally, no.

Now, you ~—~-

Subsequently, I found out that he was not:.

o yr 0w

Now look. I didn't ask you substantively or pro-
cedurally or anything else. I just asked you, and
I will ask you again ---

A I say "subsequently," sir.

Q Oh, forgive me then. I misunderstood you. Did you
find him at any time to be untruthful Oor you came

to that conclusion on any subject?

A Yes.

Q And when was that?
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Subsequent to our getting this information in the

transcript form. ]
Okay. Before that, at no time did you find anything
he said to be untruthful.

That's correct.

And what did you find --- At the time you referred

him to Marvin Scott, you bﬁsically believed everything
he said to be true.

That's correct.

Now you also heard him testify here today.

Yes, sir.

And with regard to the substantive nature of the
things he said today, they were basically the same

as the things he told you on September 20th and prior

thereto.
With respect to the State Police allegation, xes, sir.

Now I am going to ask you again. You say you never

told anyone that you attempted to put him in contact
with Marvin Scott - you never told anyone that?

No. I have indicated I told the agent that worked

with me.
What was his name again?
George Sahlin.

All right. Do you know whether or not --- Well,

let me start with you first. Did you tell anyone else
other than George Sahlin?
No, sir.

Do you know whether or not George Sahlin told any of

e e gy i
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the Commissioners or Mr. Siavage or anyone connected
with the SCI?

I believe he did not.

You believe he did not. You did hear Mr. Jellicks
testify though, didn't you, today that at one time
he attempted to call you after you gave him Scott's
name. You weren't there and he spoke to Rodriguez.
Remember that testimony?

Yes, I do.

And Mr. Jellicks said that Mr. Rodriguez said to him,
"Have you met with or made contact with," or words

to that effect, "our mutual friend in New York?"

You heard Mr. Jellicks say that.

Yes, I did.

Do you know whether or not, in fact, Mr. Rodriguez
made that statement?

It is an absolute fabrication.

How do you know?

Because if I never told anybody but my agent and

my agent never told anybody else, then Mr. Rodriguez
would have no way of knowing that the name Marvin
Scott had ever come up. And, secondly, he would never
be answering my teleplione in my office.

I don't think he said he answered your telephone. He
said he spoke to him. But in any event, contrarywise,
if Mr. Rodriguez did in fact make that statement, it
would mean that you cr your agent told him or someone

in the SCI, wouldn't it?
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That's correct.

You are telling us that you didn't tell anyone.
Abs@lutely not.

Now on September 20th and prior thereto, of this year,
this past year, you had this information about what
you know to be crimes on the part of the State Police,
isn't that correct?

Prior to, sir?

On September, the 20th - I think that is the date of
the statements.

That's correct.

And perhaps prior to -- I assume you learned of this
information before the actual statement was taken.

The 17th.

The 17th. So in that area, September 17th to the
20th, you obtained or received information that crimes
had been committed by certain people in the State
Police, New Jersey State Police. 1Is that right, sir?
Allegations of crimes, sir.

And you believed them. You believed that they, in
fact, had taken place, didn't you?

On the 21st, vyes, I had an indication that what he was
saying was truthful, yes.

You see, Mr. Genton, you say to me now, an indication
thaﬁ‘what he was saying was true and I thought you told
me a few moments ago that you, in fact, came to the
conclusion that these allegations regarding the State

Police were true.

©
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I indicated previously in my testimony that there were
SO0 many things that had to be checked out to corroborate
I couldn't make an ultimate determination as to the
truthfulness of this by just relying on a polygraph
and an ID card. There were so many things around that
had to be checked out. Example, his wife, seeing him
beaten up by the State Police - all of these other thing
We never got to Ocean County to see if, in fact, he
was brought there in handcuffs, beaten, and admitting
was refused. None of these things were done. There
are 14 or 15. And until T had done that, I was not
brepared to say that, yes, we'd better go into this
full scale and get into the State Police files and
bring State Police in for testimony and so forth.b
We were nowhere near that at all at that stage of the
game. But what little I did know and had Seen, yes,
he was truthful.
You had quite lengthy and detailed statements that
you took from him ---
Correct.
(Continuing) --- that alleged crimes on the part of
the State Police of New Jersey.
Correct.
Is that right?
Yes, sir.
And for at least a month you never conveyed this
information ~ and when I say "you," I mean the SCI,

in general, including yourself - to either the State

Lv24
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Police or the Attorney General's Office or any other
law enforcement agency.

I don't think that is correct, sir.

That is not. Ckay.

T think on October 6th, the decision was made to refer
it to the State Police and the Attorney General's Office
and, shortly thereafter, if“noé that same day, the
Executive Director was in communication to set up a

meeting, and the transfer actually took place on

October 27th.

Yes. That is the date I had, October 27th, when the

transcripts were sent to the State Police and the
Attorney General's office.

Correct.

Is it your testimony though that the State Police and
the Attorney General's_Office were advised of these
allegations as early as perhaps October 6th or
thereabout?

I know that there was some arrangements set up for

a meeting. What the exact nature of it was, I don't
know. I was not privvy to the meeting.

The date then that you gave him Marvin Scott's

phone number was what again?

11-2.

October.

November 2nd.
November 2nd. Now that is after the transcripts are

sent to the State Police and Attorney General's Officq.
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Correct.

And certainly you had no reason to assume that there
. , .

wouldn't be a proper investigation by certainly the
Attorney General's Office of these allegations of
criminal events on the part of the State Police;
isn't that correct?

[}
That's correct, and I had the same feeling with the
State Police.
Right.
Because it was coming from the very top

An
d, nevertheless, you as an attorney referred this

man to a news media, a television commentator, with
every reason to feel that these allegations might
then become public - you weren't sure they would or
not -- might become public while an investigation
would be pending by the Attorney General's Office and
perhaps the State Police and maybe eventually the
criminal courts; is that right, sir?

I wouldn't put it in that context. But I can see
that that's the end result of it, vyes.

Well, that is the end result of it, isn't it?

Yes,

And you felt it was justified because he was going
to go to some news media and you just wanted to
make Sure it was a responsible one.

Correct. And the way he was indicating that he was
going to get his story out and was ready to blow up,

I wanted to direct him to a responsible person




to R o 2 &

98

That's all.

Didn't you at that time and, if not, maybe you can
tell us, if upon reflection - and I know hind sight is
a great thing -~ but didn't you at that time consider
this a serious ethical impropriety on your part as an
attorney to refer allegations of crime to the news
media that may eventually be cdﬁing up in a criminal
court?

Obviously, I didn't reflect sufficiently at that time,
sir.

And upon reflection now, what would you say?

I would never have given him the name.

You would, never have given him the name.

That's correct.

Now on these various occasions when --- well, when

you speak to a witness or an informant or what have you,
isn't it your practice to make a memo, whether at that
time or later when you go back to the office, of your

conversations with this particular person for the file?

" Depending on the nature of the contact, yes or no.

Well, the only thing - and please forgive me if'I

am wrong because we just got this batch of material
this morning - but the only thing that I see here in
the material furnished to us by Mr. Rodriguez that
concerns to you in its entirety is Exhibit 8, a memo
by Alfred L. Genton on October 7th of '77 and then,
finally, Exhibit 14, letter by Alfred Genton, November

10th, '77. 1Is that the extent of your entire file in

99

this case?

Yes, basically it is. The transcript was the whole
first day the first time I met him. Then the next
time I met him, it was an hour conversation at the
Howard Johnson. There was no further investigative
work done on this case.

And you did not récord by memo or otherwise these
various phone calls that this man made to you?

No, because they were just passing conversation
calls. "I want to get you this information. We have
got some dynamite stuff on the race track. I'm working
on it. I'll get it for you. The job is coming along
pretty well. I'm working out well with Middlesex. "
Or, "It's not going so good. I need some help with
my welfare. Can you talk to the welfare people for
me? I haven't met Marvin Scott," and things of this
sort. There was nothing of substance there, nothing
to record.

Mr. Genton, with regard to your reference of this
man to a television station concerning allegations of
criminal activities on the part of the State Police,
let me ask you this question: Is there or are you
aware of a feeling of hostility or antagonism on

the part of one or the other, maybe mutually, the

SCI and the State Police in this State in recent
months, if not at all?

I am not aware of any major hostility between the

agencies,




A Well, I would think that there may be some now,
Q Before this action, before the Marvin Scott incident,

A Well, it is my understanding that our agency is

Q I gather then, your answer is you have not been prior

o M i s e

A That's correct.
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How about minor ones?

based on my action in this case.

you were not aware of any feeling of ---

exchanging information freely in the areas of our
concern and my area of interest in the State Commission
- I am dealing basically with the criminal justice
system in the county levels - that's my main area of con
cern and has been for the past year. So I have not

been involved in any byplays if there were any.

to this incident, the Marvin Scott incident -- you
have not been aware of any feeling of hostility on the

part of either agency toward the other. Is that correct]

SENATOR RUSSO: That's all I have.

BY SENATOR DUGAN:

Q Mr. Genton, just one or two questions: When you

gave Jellicks the $50 ---

A Yes, sir.

Q- (Continuing) --- did you make a memorandum of that
rayment?

A No, I gave him the receipt voucher that must be

filled out by our agency - $50, he has to sign for

it - and it was turned into the Executive Director.

Did I misunderstand your question?

Q No, I am afraid I didn't --—- I don't see it here

LORE S oI e
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- among the exhibits,' a receipt for the $50. Would

that be in the SCI's records?

Yes, that would be, ves.

And it would say $50 paid to -—-

It would say -- acknowledge $50 or something of that
sort and just signed $50, yes.

That would be signed by Jellicks?

Yes - as Forrest, he would have signed it.

Well, I asked that specifically because I don't see
it here among the exhibits. And that voucher has to
be approved by the Executive Director?

The authorization to make the bayment comes from him
and then you get the voucher and you get it signed and
bring it back.

And you gave that to him on November 2nd ---

Yes.

~--- the day that you talked about Marvin Scott.
That's correct.

And I assume that the Executive Director then inquires
what was the $50 for.

Yes.

To whom you gave it and —-

He inquired ---

(Continuing) --- what are you doing with it.

That's right.

And you never mentioned it to the Executive Director -
mentioned it, being the Marvin Scott contact?

NO ' Sirc




o TN T o S “ B o T o)

When Jellicks called you at the SCI headquarters,

did he use his own name?

Yes, sir. He used Forrest because that's the name

we know him by.

Did he have any code name?

No code name, no. He kegpt on calling —---

Did he have any nickname?

Jim,

Jimmy?

Jim.

Okay. And that's what he was known as to you and

to anyone else at the SCI?”

No. He was told to call in ccllect because we were
working with him on these various things. And at the
beginning, it was Jim Forrest caliing, or Mr. Forrest
calling. Finally, it would be Jim calling. And that's
the only person I was dealing with. "May I speak to
Mr. Genton." So the secretary would say, "There's

a fellow named Jim wants to speak to you.

Will you accept the call?" "Yes."

There were other people at the SCI that knew him

by that name, by that nickname, Jim or Jimmy.

Jim Forrest was his name, yes, sir.

Was there ever any - and I want to ask you specifically
because you had the deposition of Mr. Jellicks, did
you not?

Yes.

And you had an opportunity to read it prior to the

Q

BY SEANTOR MUSTO:

- your act in that regardz
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hearing here.
Yes, sir.

Mr. Jellicks makes reference to the fact that the

SCI, either you or Mr. Rodriguez, said that by putting

him in touch with Marvin Scott and having Marvin

Scott conduct an expose of these charges, that that woull

give the opportunity for the SCI to have a wide-scale,
broad investigation of the State Police, and further

that, by doing that, the State Police little white

castle would crumble around them. Did you ever have

any conversation with that import —--—
No, sir.
(Continuing) —-- with Mr. Jellicks?
No, sir, not at all.
SENATOR DUGEN: Senator Musto.
(Witness continuing) ~- In fact, the white castle I
see in the transcript is imputed to Mr. Rodriguez at

the opening remarks the first time we met - and that

never happened.

Mr. Genton, you testified that you acted on your own

in the reference to Marvin Scott in the Jellicks'!

situation.

Yes, sir.

Since then, has anyone at all contacted you regarding

Well, when the Commissioners found out about it in
the transcript, they asked me what the circumstances

were, and I have told them.

s
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What was their reaction?

Guarded. I think the jury is still out.
SENATOR MUSTO: I didn't hear that.
SENATOR DUGAN: The jury is still out.

Senator Greenberg.

BY SENATOR GREENBERG:

Q

- o B S )

I might have missed the answer to this question.
And, if so, forgive me, Mr. Genton. What was the first
purpose of your meeting with Jellicks subsequent to

the referral of the file to the Attorney General's
Office?

He had certain information that he indicated he could
furnish us, specifically information concerning organized
crime people, indications that there was a fixing of
races. He said he could get some documentation for

us that would be dynamite if we would keep his name
out of it. He also threw out stuff about gambling
activities in the northern counties where people were
being transported for big games down to the shore area.
You guys want some stuff on Atlantic City. I can get
you some information about a fellow who has a con-
struction company that is associated with organized
crime and is doing repair work in Atlantic City - owns
some taverns there, and things of this sort.

So that the purpose of your meeting was unrelated —--
Absolutely.

(Continuing) ---~ to the State Police.

We were out of that and we are not involved in that

<y
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investigation.
How did you come to meet with him? Did you call him
or did he call you?
He called me. He was broke. Could we get him a
couple of bucks to tide him over till he really started
getting money on his job? And that's when I went forwald
to get the $50.
Now at that time, what was your title or position
with the SCI?
The same as now, Counsel.
Is it your normal function to go out and conduct these
types of preliminary inquiries or conversations as |
Assistant Counsel to the SCI?
Yes, as Counsel, I actively involve myself in all
investigation in the areas that I work in.
And is it your normal function to go alone on such
occasions?
Yes, I will go alone and sometimes with others.
Have you ever under any other circumstances referred
an individual to a newspaper or television media for
purposes of discussion of the nature of an investi-
gation that the SCI had knowleédge of?
No, sir.

SENATOR DUGAN: All right, Mr. Genton,

thank you.
We will recess now for one hour and re-
convene at quarter of three.

(Recess for Lunch)




AFTERNOON SESSION 106

SENATOR DUGAN: The Committee will

reconvene. I call Colonel Pagano.

(CLINTON L. PAGANO, was duly sworn as a
witness, according to law,)

SENATOR DUGAN: I see you are flanked
by two people, Colonel. Will you identify them,
please.

COLONEL PAGANO: The man to my left is
Captain Thomas Tyrrell, the Supervisor of the
State Police Internal Affairs Bureau. The gentleman
to my right is Detective Robert Mc Mahon of the
State Police Internal Affairs Bureau and the
principal investigator in these allegations.

SENATOR DUGAN: Colonel, do you expect
Captain Tyrrell or Detective Mc Mahon to have

any of the questions put to you referred to them?

COLONEL PAGANO: Probably not, but I would
expect them to assist me in digging through these

reams of reports on this. Unless you have questions

and I have no objection, if you wish to swear them

also, Senator, it might be more convenient.
SENATOR DUGAN: Well, I think rather than

guess whether that is going to be the case, we

might as well have them sworn, also.

(THOMAS TYRRELL, was duly sworn as a witness,
according to law.)

(ROBERT MC MAHON, was duly sworn as a witness,
according to law.)

e
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CL :
INTON L. PAGANDO, testified as follows:
BY SENATOR DUGAN:
Q Colonel, by whom are you employed?
A K
By the State of New Jersey, more specifically the

Division of State Police.

Q And in what capacity?

A I am the Superintendent of the New Jersey State
Police.

Q For how long have you been serving in that office?
A Since October 24, 1975, a little over two years,
sir.

Q And prior to that time?

A Prior to that time, or since July of 1952 I have

been continuously employed as a member of the New Jersey

State Police,.

Q And Captain Tyrrell's assignment in the State Police
is what?

A He is the Supervisor of the Internal Affairs Bureau.
Q And what is the Internal Affairs Bureau?

A The Internal Affairs Bureau is that unit within the

State Police that investigates any complaint or processes
any complaint against a member of the State Police.

Q And what assignment does Detective Mc Mahon have?
A Detective Mc Mahon is an investigator in the
Internal Affairs Bureau.

Q Colonel, were you here this morning and Present

when the testimony was given by Mr. Jellicks and by Mr. Gent

pn?

e e - e v e
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A Yes, I was, sir.

Q You were here continuously while they were testifying

and you heard all of their testimony?

A Yes, I did, sir.

Q Colonel, I would like to, on behalf of the Committee |

express our appreciation for the thorough and detailed
response that you have made to our request for information

concerning the Jellicks allegations. I received this bookled

on Thursday of last week, and there is a great amount of

information and detail in it, and I know that a lot of

work and thought went into its preparation and the
Committee is grateful to you for giving us that kind of
notice of what your testimony, I assume, will be.

There are two parts to our inquiry of the matters

| that we are authorized to look into by reason of the

Senate Resolution that brings us here. And the first is /
the alleged illegal acts by the State Police that were

recited by Mr. Jellicks, the one concerning the bugging
of the Five Point Farms conference room, and the tap or
device that was installed on or proximate to the
telephone in that Five Point Farms office.

The second thing is the allegation that was

made that Mr. Jellicks with the knowledge and consent

and at the solicitation of the State Police officers
pbroke into the office of the Five Point Farms for the
purpose of obtaining information concerned with the

drugging of horses that presumably were running at the

Freehold Race Track.

P
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e Committee your comment, evaluation and history
[

{ YOu prepared to respond to that?

i a Yes, am

ﬁ I ! prepared to respond to any questions that
! you ma ;

Y Yy ask, and possibly T can open with a very short

j geéneral statement myself,

i
‘ All right, Suppose we then let Yyou proceed
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The secon@ area of concern that the Committee has
and is the principal thrust of the resolution authorizin
our inquiry is the Committee's concern about the ’
relationship between State law enforcement agencies
and their cooperation, one with the other, or their
lack of it, their competitiveness, and their general _~
relationship. we are éoncerned to know whether it is\
the kind of relationship that bromotes an efficient
administration of our System of justice in this State
or if in inhibits that goal.

Some of the things that concerned the Committee
was the testimony that Mr. Jellicks offered in that latter
concern, that is the relationship between the State Poli
and the State Commission of investigation. -

Now, I am going to put questions to you in the
two areas, one, the relationship between the State Police
and the State Commission of Investigation, and on the
other hand, the allegations of impropriety or illegality
that are made against members of the State Police..

Having the benefit of your report, and using that

as an i
outline for myself, I would like to have you now
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A Well, I only have a very short statement to make,
and really, it has come to mind as I have been sitting here
listening to you.

‘Probably the most important thing that I can say
right at this point is in defense of an individual who is
not here, but an individual who has been mentioned here
many times. I think it important that at the outset I
say that the New Jersey State Police has no information
whatsoever that would impune the character or good standing
of Anthony Abbatiello in the community. And I think that
has to be said. He is a prominent member of the horse
racing group and he is well-known throughout this State
and we know nothing that would be derrogatory to that
gentleman. I think that should be said.

Secondly, on behalf of the members of the State
Police who have been mentioned here today, I want to
enter a denial to the allegations of James Jellicks,an
emphatic denial, and we can proceed with questioning along
those lines.

Thirdly, probably equally important, we speak of
the relationship between the State Police,  other law
enforcement agencies, and the State Commissions of
Investigations in the report that I presented; I followed
trace rule my perception of the difficulties that we
have experienced, and agencies frequently have difficulties.
We have had some difficulty, and I will respond to any
questions you may have aloqg those lines, but we have

had no difficulties with the State Commission that are
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irreversible or that are fatal, as far as T am concerned.
And that is really the only statement I have.

o) Well, can you expand on what you are making
reference to when you mention that you have had

in the past and apparently---

A Can we get to Jellicks first, Senator, or do you
want me to take the SCI relationsﬁip first? I think we

are putting the cart before the horse.

Q Well, let's do the ScrIT first, your relationship with
the SCI.
A All right. The State Police is the largest law

enforcement agency in the State and probably the heaviest
funded, and probably the broadest authority. My policy
has been, since I have been superintendent, and even
before then, to do everything that I possibly could to
cooperate with law enforcement agencies throughout the
State, any law enforcement agency working properly within
the State, be it the federal, county, or state level,
whatever.

When I became Superintendent of the State Police,
I didn't become Superintendet without having some
contact or some insight into the other agencies in the
law enforcement community, and specifically the SCI. Prior
to becoming Superintendent I spent twenty-~three years of
my cafeer in the criminal investigations field. And many
tises I was called upon individually either to cooperate
with the agency, their agents, or to testify on behalf

of the agency. So I have a good understanding of what
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that agency has by way of a mission. I think that when
I read th. Jellicks' deposition that was given you,
Senator, I very clearly saw the two areas that needed to
be addressed, one, the allegations, and,secondly, the
relationship. And I was disturbed, quite frankly, over
the fact that if there was any shred of evidence that
a member of another State agency had done or given the
information that Jellicks alleged had led this individual
to a public agency with confidential information, then
I have to be frank, I was very disturbed about it.

And when I wrote my response to you, I indicated
that feeling, and I think it was very clear in what I
said. But I think in order to trace the difficulties
in the relationship back, I would have to go back to
early Spring of 1976, when Captain Dentino, who is my
Intelligence Officer, first advised me that either SCI
agents or persons assisting the SCI agents were making
inguiries into the activities of my organization in

South Jersey, and conducting themselves in a fashion

that would leave the impression that they were intentionally

looking for information to embarrass my organization. And
that was early Spring of 1976.

In mid August or early August of 1976---

Can you be a little more specific?

Sure.

You said in early Srping of 1976.

Early Spring of 1977.

o Y 0O ¥ 0

Captain Dentino told you that SCI agents were
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looking into work that State Police Officers had done for
the purpose of embarrassing the State Police. Now,
specifically, can you tell us what that was? How did you
come to that conclusion?
A It really, at that point in time, was an inquiry
into a death that we had participated in the investigaﬁion
of a death. The questions that were being asked by those
persons in the SCI were such that would indicate that
they felt that our agency had not properly investigated
the death.

I had no contact from the agency itself. This was
a report coming in from the field.
Q Do you consider that reliable, or do you know that
it was reliable?
A I didn't consider it a major problem at the
time. I do consider it a reliable report. We toock

no action at that time.

Q Did the SCI bring this matter to your attention?
No, they did not.
Or anyone in the Attorney General's Office?
Not to my knowledge.
Okay. Then you were talking about August lst of

it A Right in early August, or August the first, I
| became aware that Deputy Director at that time Ed Steir

i had a conversation with Frank Holstein about the ScI’

investigation into the same deatns, and at that point,

g he found that Mr. Holstein had no knowledge of the
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investigation, but this again was another indicator
that we had to pay some attention to what was going on.

I know at that point, or I am told at that point,
that Mr. Steir informed Mr. Holstein that if there were
any difficulties along those lines that it was a case
of a criminal nature and that the SCI should refer those
cases to the Division of Criminal Justice or the Attorney
General's Office. But this is by way of tracing back
what I found to be a difficult situation.

Q Well, let me see if I have that correct. In
August of 1976, Frank Holstein who was then the Director
of the SCI had conversation with Ed Steir with the
Division of Criminal Justice about a matter that the SCI
was investigating?

A That's correct.

Q And Holstein told you that or told Steir that

he had no knowledge of that investigation?

A That's correct.

Q And did he represent that the investigation then
was unauthorized?

A T don't know what representation he made. I just
know that he had no knowledge of the investigation that
was going on, and by way of general conversation, I learned
of this from Mr. Steir. And, again, we took no direct
action at that point, because we trusted the integrity

of the organization, the SCI.

0 Did Mr. Holstein or someone address themselves

to that problem?

A Not that I am aware of. Not to me, Senator.

A Yes, and I will trace that through.
0 All right.
A The first actual contact that I had that caused
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Q Well, did their activity in this area continue,

the SCI's activity?

me some difficulty was when on January 28, 1977, 1 was
contacted by Thomas Grecki who is head of the State
Police Fraternal Assoéiation, our State Police union,
indicating that two detectives from the Camden City Police
Department had contacted one of my uniformed troopers
on behalf of the SCI, ostensibly on behalf of the SCI, and
inquired into alleged improprieties on the part of the
State Police. They were looking for information again,
relating to internal improprieties that they thought this
trooper might have some information on. |
The head of the union realized immediately that this
was not the normal kind of a grievance thing that he
ought to be hearing and he contacted me. I had a member
of the Intelligence Bureau contact--- At this point
I had not made any contact at all with nternal Affairs
on the matter, but a member of the Intelligence Bureau
was in touch with the trooper and indicated to me very
quickly that these were not SCI agents, that they were
two Camden City detectives that had been working with
the SCI on some sort of investigation and that they
themselves had taken it upon themselves, or at least
one of them, to begin looking into what he considered
improprieties on the part of the State Police, and that

the information was for the benefit of the SCI.
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Q What were the alleged improprieties?

A

suicide and accidental death

The improprieties related to the handling of a

and a murder, all of which

the State Police had either investigated or we had

participated in the investigation of those deaths.
« |

Q Well, what was the---

A The improprieties being or the allegations or

the inference being that we hadn't done our job properly.
difficult; : C

ulties with hig job. He really tried o h
ave

Q In what respect?
A I don't know. ? ‘
. A1 rigne. | g :aftalé Dentino intercede to Prevent me frop calling
é | ? stein., 1 Was now aware of these difficulties both
! With the uniformeq trooper and the Other things T have

On February 7, and I think this is probably the

A
beginning of what I consider to be a really significant /
problem  Captain Dentino had a visit from Agent Sahlin, ¢ g‘ ?
and it was at his home at night, and during the course ; A e s s et s o
| | } . It was all inp connection with 5 number of death
that they were IevViewing in the Camden County area S

of this visit, agent Sahlin indicated to Captain Dentino

that he had become aware of the fact that I was now

aware that SCI or persons representing the SCI had

W

investigation that we had conducted.

$

. |

been looking into the background of the death H
|

4

|
§ inquiry into these matterg?

to Captain Dentinco that Frank Holstein the Executive

Director was not aware of the fact that they were

conducting these investigations, and he didn't want
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me to contact Holstein. At that point Frank was a

patient in a New York City hospital, and I was aware
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But, incidentally, as we go through this

year in office, my first year in office, I had a good
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However, like in all other organizations, iI guess,

things did continue to heat up to the point where within
my own division I caught hold of a rumor that indicated
that it wasn't just a case of looking over investigations,
it was a case of their investigating the possibility that

one of my detectives had actually been involved in one

of these things. And at that point I found that I could

no longer tolerate this kind of thing, so I contacted

Frank directly, and I spoke to Frank in the hospital in

New York, and he indicated tome at the beginning that
he really had no idea of any investigation in the Camden

County area involving these deaths, and that he would

check into it and get back to me quickly.

And he did call me back. He indicated to me

that what was happening was an investigation that he had

no idea of, that they were reviewing a number of deaths

————————

on the county level to determine whether or not law
enforcement agencies in general had the ability or the
capability or the facilities, whatever, to conduct

ﬁ these kinds of investigations, with the ultimate

view in mind of making recommendations to the Legislature

to improve legislatively or otherwise.
I told Frank at that time that the cases they were

looking at involving the State Police had been thoroughly
investigated, that we had the files available, that should
there be any need for any information whatsoever from

the organization that he could feel free to come to me

to my office and that I would see to it that they would

i s - -

Rt e

o g

S T S

P,

.o
~
s

119

Q W
A 1
1 \\
S m

o . . .
rganization 18 concerneg

[}
[ L




120

actual members of the SCI or otherwise, that they were

intentionally looking for information that would

embarrass the New Jersey State Police.

I think probably the next most significant
contact I had was in June of 1977, at which time I
received a letter from an attorney in Atlantic City,
Patrick Mc Gahn, which later became public, and it
involved two members of the SCI revealing information,
or members of the SCI revealing information, but nonetheless
in the first paragraph of that letter, and I quoted it in
my report to you, "Information has come to my attention
that the State Commission of Investigation is presently
conducting a surveillance in the cities of Margate and
Longport, in an attempt to aembarrass the New Jersey
State Police, and to show that the State Police are
not on the ball and doing their job in Atlantic City.

You can rest assured a statement made by me as abo
has complete credibility."

That again was the same syndrome, so to speak,
that had disturbed me prior to that about. someone trying
to intentionally embarrass my organization.

Q Well, what was going on in Margate and Longport?
A I think at that point, Senator, there,right. at
this time, is an investigation that is still not concluded
being conducted jJjointly by the State Police and the
Division of Criminal Justice that would preclude me

from saying too much more publicly about what the full

text of that investigation or what was going on might be.
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Q Well, are you satisfied that there were scI
agents involved in that kind of surveillance in Margate
and Longport?
A I i i
am satisfied that they were involved in surveillandes

in that location, but T am not absolutely certain that
they were involved in those surveillances solely for the
purpose of finding information to embarrass the State Police
Q Well, was that rart of their motivation, as
far as you have been able to determine?
A I have not been able to determine that. But because
of that and because of the reports that I had prior to that
| '
I did speak to Chairman Rodriguez and Director Siavage in
my office and tel;'them of the concern that I had over
these persistent rumors that someone, or Someone from the
SCI was trying to develop information to intentionally
embarrass the State Police. Asg a result of that meeting,
and after I did consult with the Attorney General, T made
arrangements - and of course this goes on later - to speak'
to the Commission,
There was a report to me on July 8, and I have
indicated in that report to you some information that was
provided one of nmy detectives from two agents incidentally

who were discharged because of the Mc Gahn letter, as to
[

blace, and I have laid that out in the report to you

Q Well, this was a motive that was voiced by two

former agents—--

A Agents of the SCI, that's correct, sir
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Q -——concerning why the SCI was investigating
certain matters in Atlantic City?
A That's correct.
Q And what was that motivation?
A I will quote again from a report, incidentally,

which was prepared by a detective who is not part of that
particular investigation by the State Police in Criminal
Justice, but the excerpt is, and this being the reasoning
for this so-called embarrassment situation, "... they" -
meaning Collins and Varallo - "indicated that there was
an unofficial working policy of non-cooperation with the
State Police. When they were asked to explain this
antagonism toward the State Police, three reasons emerged.
First is the general sensitivity on the part of the State
Commission of Investigation regarding a sounc justification
for the continued existence and expansion. This concern
may have been accentuated by the governor's past position
that perhaps the State Commission of Investigation function
should be ended.

n"Second is the failure of the State Ccmmission
of Investigation to link Resorts International to mob
influence. At the initial briefing regarding this probe
the agents were told that the State Commission of
Investigation was going to accomplish something that
no one else could do. There followed for a period of

several months, ending during 1976, a rather extensive

affort to accomplish this without success.
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"And third as the resentment by the State

Commission of Investigation that they were assigned,
what appéared to them to be a secondary role in regulating
the State's developing casino industry.

In this connection they noted that the Attorneys
were especially resentful of the fact that the State
Police had refused to divulge the full details of
information from a very delicately placed informant
regarding proposed sale of the Claridge Hotel to organized
crime figures shortly before the passage of the referendum."

These are perceptions on the part of two fired
SCI agents. I think they should be viewed in that text.
But, nonetheless---

Q How did you view them?

A I ' view them as the kind of information that to me
made it proper on my part to request to see the Commission
and air the difficulties that I had been experiencing, and
I wrcte to Chairman Rodriguez and thereafter on

August 4, 1977, I met with the Commission. I met with

the Commission on August ‘4, 1977, and laid out the

litany of difficulties that we had been having, because

I wanted to resolve them in-house if I possibly could.

Q What came of that meeting?

A What came ﬁf the meeting? Quite frankly I had a
feeling after the meeting was concluded that there was

an understanding on the part of both agencies that should
there be any need for SCI to have any information from the

State Police or the State Police files, whatever, that they
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could feel free to come to me and I would provide it.
Beyond that, should there be any information that they e Well, I am talking about during the year 1976. Was
might develop that would indicate to them a problem there a cooperative effort between the State Police and
within the management of the State Police, that they the SCI at that time?
could feel free to go to the Attorney General, and I urged ) A I think as far as I am concerned there was a
them to do this; cooperative effort.
And I felt comfortable in ha§ing this metting . S 2 Well, it takes two to cooperate.
i A It takes two to tango, Senator, you are absolutely

with SCI, because I felt that they knew firsthand of the %
right. But I didn't feel that we had that much difficulty

concerns that I had as Superintendent of the State Police,
I know that the things that were disturbing me were

and the difficulties that I was experiencing in my office 5
i . :
; occurring at a much lower level than the level of people

because of activities of some of their agents.
I was speaking to. Certainly, completely outside the

Q What was the date of this meeting? [
A That was on August 4, 1977. g direct view of the Commissioners, and beyond possibly
Q Well, we had testimony from those two former . ; even the direct view of the Executive Director, but

i H r

nonetheless, I was concerned enough that I brought these

agents of the SCI in our past---
reports to the attention of the Commission so that there

A T am aware of that, and that is why this was
could be a credible relationship between the two agencies

»
-

included in my presentation.
Q Well, what were the areas of responsibility

gt s

Q They said that there was a calculated plan that
assigned or assumed by the State Police and by the scI

" the SCI would not share information that it gathered in
in monitoring what was going on in Atlantic City?

Atlantic City as to illegal activities. They would not
A I think in some respects we had an almost concurrent

AR i e

share that information with the State Police.
Lot {| responsibility. Our responsibility, of course, is to

Now, to your knowledge, is that so?
prevent the intrusion of organized crime into that

T,
gz
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A To my knowledge, that is not so. To my knowledge, .
area, and our responsibility as a law enforcement agency

as late as last week, we have correspondence from Director

is to develop information that will lead us to the

Siavage which in essence follows the arrangement that we
arrest and the correction of criminal problems. Their

have had, and in essence sets the wheels in motion for them
responsibility is to overview, in fact, and to make

T I A b St i i 5 S -
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to turn over to us all the information they have in

i)

recommendations to the Legislature or the Executive,

Atlantic City.
whatever, to see that the problems that they have
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perceived are corrected. They are not a law enforcement
agency.

Q Well, substantively, are you saying that

you are doing the same work, the State Police and the

SCI in Atlantic 7iity, during that time frame?

A To an extent, yes. But the mission of the two
organizations is different.

Q No, I am not talking about the ultimate mission,
once you gather the information on criminal activity,

but in gathering it, aren't you doing the same work?

A Yes, as is the prosecutor in some respects, as

is the Atlantic City Police Department, and the key to
the whole resolution is a ccoperative effort among the
agencies involved.

Q And the FBI, I assume, is involved?

A The FBI, that's correct. And it requires a
working relationship and a cooperative relationship between
all the agencies constituting government to see to it that
" the problems are properly resolved.

Q Well, do you ever think you have too much, or too

many law enforcement agencies stirring the broth?

A Do I think?
Q Yes.
A No, no, I really don't. Because I think the

different levels of government have different concerns
that have to be addressed.

Q Well, do you think there is any legitimacy to the

stiepgrma
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conclusion drawn from what you just said, that the
Atlantic City police are involved in monitoring this
criminal activity if it exists, the county proseutor is

involved in it, the SCI is involved in it, the State

Police is involved in it, the Federal Bureau of InvestigatioL

is involved in it. The law enforcement agents should
be tripping over themselves down there.

A Well, except that there aren't that many to trip
cver each other. I think in that regard, in order to be
sure tﬂat there wasn't an inordinate duplication, the
Governor directed the formation of the Atlantic City
Law Enforcement Council, which brings together those

law enforcement agencies which have concern in the
Atlantic City area, especially in the area of organized
crime, and calls us together regulariy SO0 we can compare
notes and define each other's jurisdictions and see to it

that we don't stumble over each other.

Q Okay, did I interrupt your narrative?

A Not at all.

Q Okay, proceed. Where were we?

A We were at the meeting with SCI which in effect

to me hopefully would have resolved the issue.

Q Well, did it resolve the issue?

A I think that it may have gone toward a better
understanding, but I don't know that it resolved the
issue, because of a couple of other things that have

occured since, and because of the very subject matter

I e s S i T




~agencies in the State. So, I don't know if my presentation
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that you are examining here, because of a time when I

was telling the Commission that we wanted to work

cooperatively and should they have information reflecting-—-
You know, we are talking about a concern that

went back to an agency intentionally trying to embarrass

another agency, and this is something new to me. I have

never run across this, quite frankly. Competitiveness,

duplication, surely, but not an intentional effort to

embarrass. So we are talking about my presentation to

that Commission being for the purpose of trying to assure

them that should there be a problem that they could

either call it to my attention personally or go to the

Attorney General, and see to it that resolutions had---

Q At what point in time are we now?

A We are now around that August 4th time, at which

time, or very shortly thereafter, we find the James Jellicks

thing occurring, and James Jellicks was nothing new to the

New Jersey State Police or to many other law enforcement

to the Commission materially helped or not. I would like
to think that it did. I would like to think that that,
coupled with the regular conversations that I had with

Director Siavage,had a conciliatory or a corrective

influence.

But, nonetheless, I see from the testimony today
that when the Jellick's information first became known
that we weren't contacted quickly enough, because at

that point in time, the New Jersey State Police, our Internal
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Affairs Bureau had conducted a thorough and a complete
investigation into those allegations, and certainly had

we known quickly we could have solved a lot of the

problems that have come as a result of our not knowing
guickly in the first instance.

Q Well, on October 27th of this year, you had a
meeting with the SCI commission members and Mr. Siavage?

A That's correct.

Q And what was the subject matter that you discussed
at that meeting?

A The subject matter at that time was the Jellick's
allegation, and in essence it consisted of two cdocuments,
the transcript of their deposition, and a copy of a

polygraph report.

Q And what did the polygraph report conclude?

A It concluded that he had spoken truthfully. Howeverd
Q In his allegations against the State Police?

A ' His allegations against the State Police. However,

it is in direct conflict with the polygraph reports that
we had administered, and I think that had the examiner
been given benefit of the investigative file that we had
amassed, and here it is, it is pretty heavy as far as
I am concerned, Senator, he would have had a different
insight into how to conduct an'! examination, and that
without question very quickly distressed me.

Because we had conducted an wxamination of

James Jellicks.
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Q When did you conduct your examination?

A Excuse me one second, Senator. We had concluded

our investigation in May, May the second. Our last

investigative ocontact with Jellicks was on May the second.
March 3, 1977, this individual was examined

on a polygraph by a member of the State Police

Q What was the date?

A March 3, 1977. And that examiner had two points

that he had to know in addition to the extensive .

investigative findings. It is very important for that

examiner to know things before he went in tnere, and

it is important that we do certain things in order to

conduct the proper examination.

Q Well, for purposes of the question that I have,

the State Police conducted a polygraph test that concluded

that Jellicks was lying in his allegations?

A That's correct.
Q Okay. Who conducted that examination?
A That was conducted by Lieutenant John Toth of the

New Jersey State Police.

Q And what were the two things that were critical?
A In addition to the critical knowledge that he
picked up from our investigation, he knew ahead of time
that Jellicks had tried to beat the polygraph in prior
examinations through the use of drugs, and he knew from
our investigation that Jellicks was a pathological liar.
And for an examiner these two points were very important.

For the investigators they were important also. First of

e
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all, they had to orient the examiner. But, secondly, they
arranged'without Jellicks knowledge beforehand to see to
it that he was drug free, and they arranged beforehand
that he would not know that he was being taken out of jail
to be examined.

Q I am more'interested in the facts, Colonel, than

your conclusion about his being a pathological liar.

A Well, those are very important things for an

examiner to know---

Q I know that is a very self-serving declaration

for you to make, and I expect you to make it, but we are
looking for the facts to support that. Suffice it to say
that for purposes of this limited inquiry that you achieved
a different result in the polygr;ph examination.

A That's correct. Suffice it to say that.

Q Okay. Do yocu have a copy of Lieutenant Toth's
report that you can leave with us?

A I have the excerpts of ‘the questions, and I

probably do have the report.

Q Well, can you make available a copy?
A We can make the report available; yes, sir,
Q All right, now getting back to the meeting of

_ )
October 27th between yourself, members of the SCT

Commission and Mr. Siavage. Who else was there from the
Division of Law and Public Safety?
A Captain Dentino and myself.

Q Was Mr. Hyland there?

A No, he was not——- Oh, wait, October 27th, I am sorr%

[
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I am mistaken. I was thinking of the August 4th meeting.

On the 27th it was Director Del Tufo, myself and the
Attorney General,

Q Am I skipping ahead too much?

A No, it is perfectly all right.

Q What was the subject matter of that conversation?
A The subject matter in essence was the Jellick's
report., That was the reason for the arranging of the

meeting. Beyond that, we discussed general relationships
between the SCI and the State Police, because of my meeting
with them on August 4th, and other situations that

we felt had best be discussed.

Q What were those other situations?

A Just general relationships between the law
enforcement agencies.

Q Well, specifically in your report you made

reference to the Lordi affair.

A All right, okay.

Q What doyou mean by that?

A Let me get that portion of the report sc that

I can —-- On page ten, at that meeting what we really

had discussed was cooperation between agencies, and the
need for cooperation between agencies, and during the
course of the discussions, we heard a comment from the
Chairman about the fact that the State Police had lost
the Lordi report. And at that point the Attorney General
told the Chairman, that, yes, we had lost a copy of the

report some place, but that we were conducting an
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investigation to determine how that report had been
revealed, and it was a criminal investigation and one
way or another we were going to get to the bottom of the
loss of that report, and that is still an ongoing
investigation.

Q Well, what was the criminal act that you are
making reference to?

A We are probably speaking in terms of an act of
misconduct or a revelation of state secrets.

Q Okay, and you discussed this matter with the SCI.
A We discussed this with the SCI and specifically
with the Chairman at that point. And again the significance
when you speak in terms of relationships, when you speak

in terms of sharing of information, when you speak in terms
of cooperation, we have determined at the point that

that conversation took place, that Mr. Rodriguez had

or there is no

a copy of the report. We don't know,

information indicating that anyone other than he knew

- of the possession of that report.

Q Well, you were having this conversation with
Mr. Rodriguez on October 27th concerning tlie Lordi affair

because you knew that he had a copy of the report?

A No, no, not at all., We had no knowledge.

Q Why were you discussing it with---

A Only because of a remark made by the Chairman,
and--—-

Q By Mr. Rodriguez.

A By Mr. Rodriguez, and the Attorney General responded
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simply by saying that the loss of the report was under
investigation, that it was an active investigation, and
that we were going to get to the bottom of that situation
because we looked upon it as a criminal act.

What did Mr. Rodriguez say in response to that?
Nothing.

Did he tell you that he had a copy of the report?

He did not.

L O N o I 2 o)

Did he later tell you, or did you later find out
that he did?

A We later discovered that he had a copy of the '
report.
Q And did he have a copy of the report on October 27th

when you were having this conversation with him?

A Yes, he did.

Q Did he ever acknowledge to you that he did in
fact come into possession of a copy of that report?

A On or about October 22 or the 26th, but prior to

0 At the time of the meeting he had in his possession
a copy of the report but said nothing during this meeting
that you discussing cooperation between your two agencies?
A Nothing.

Q Do you think that failure to comment on the fact
that he had it was consistent with the cooperation :‘Mmat

you were talking about?

A No, I do not.
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Q Well, when did you find out that he did have
that report?
A On or around November 3rd. Now, we¢ are getting
into an area too, Senator, where I really feel that what
I have said is significant in terms of cooperation between
agencies, but we are continuing that investigation. We
will get to the bottom of that, if we possibly can, and
I really don't want to go in to too much more detail
about that specific situation if you can bear with me
on that.
Q I understand that there are certain sensitive
areas. You mentioned the Longport and Margate investigation
that is ongoing, this matter of the Lordi report, and
your testimony seems to be a little bit inconsistent to
me an impression that I get.

You say that you have, you feel that your relation-
ship is improving with the SCI, but on the other hand---
A I didn't say it was improving. I think I said,
I hope it would improve after the meeting. |
Q Well, that clears up some of the inconsistency,
because it appears to me that you keep having these meetings
discussing cooperation, and you keep coming away from these
meetings, or subsequent to the meetings have the feeling
tﬁat you have reinforced, but you are not truly getting
cooperation from the SCI; is that so?
A That is essentially correct, except that when we
specifically ask for things, I think we get them. I
really don't know. It is difficult for me to answer that

question, Senator, especially in light of some of the

ot gt T
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things that have been said in this room here today.

Q Getting to some of the things that were said

in this room today, specifically about the propriety or
the appropriateness of an SCI agent putting Mr. Jellicks
in contact with an investigative T. V. reporter, how

do you respond to something like that, taking into
consideration the relationship that you have with the
SCI and the history of that relationship?

A I respond very poorly to that, In fact, I am
incensed by that. In fact, as a matter of fact, I don't
believe that at least as far as that individual is concerned
there can be any relationship.

Q Well, what hazard attached to Marvin Scott

broadcasting Jellick's allegations?

A What hazard?
Q In reference to the State Police.
A Well, I think the greatest hazard is that a

law enforcement agency must necessarily have the

" confidence of the people it serves. That from time to

time when there are difficulties encountered, that agency
follow through on those difficulties and bring them to

a proper conclusion. To have those kinds of allegations
brought out publicly, and to have the organization and ‘the
individual members of the organization unjustifiably
impuned would diminish that public confidence in that
organization and would injure that organization and

that is what I feel. I feel very strongly gbout that.

Q In this particular case, would it threaten any

ongoing investigations?

~Justice.

Q Is that inquiry ongoing?

A No. It is completed.

Q When did you complete that?

A December 9, 1977.

Q Do I have a copy of that in your report?

A No, you don't. I don't think you do.

Q Do you have any objection to having that marked?
A I think for the purpose of the overall issue at
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A No, because we concluded the Jellicks' investigation]|
I don't see where it would have threatened an ongoing
investigation at all. It would materially have affected
possibly us again looking at the Jellicks allegation

if there was anything new in the scr transcript, ard there
wasn't, but nonetheless, it to me is nothing that could

go well toward either'organization. And as a matter of

fact, it is an underhanded way of doing business, as far
as I am concerned.

Q At that meeting of October 27th, did the Attorney
General ask you to take another look at the Jellicks
investigation? |

A We agreed at the meeting to now take the
transcript, the polygraph examination and look again

to see if there was anything new or whether or not there
was anything that we hadn't covered the first time around.
That new look was to be a cooperative new look between

our internal affairs bureau and the Division of Criminal

hand, Senator, what I will do, instead of turning all these

e T
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reports is offer the Committee an opportunity for yourself
or any member of the Committee or any number of members of
the Committee to review all the reports, including this
memorandum dated December 9, 1977 that we received from

Ed Steir indicating the completion of a review of the
case. .

Q All right, that may be satisfactory, so we

will pass on that.

A Otherwise, we will be disjointed even more than

we may be right now.

Q Before I solicit questions from other members

of the Committee, I just want to address myself to---

You put Mr. Jellicks' credibility seriously in question.
You said that he was a pathological liar.

A I think in order to bring it back into perspective,
I am speaking in terms of an obejctive analysis of an
individual and .his propensity to lie, so that an examiner

would have that kind of an insight before cohducting

Q Now; knowing that, you usedlhim, 6r Ehe State Polige
used him as an informant in a number of qriminal matters,
did you not?

A That's correct.

Q In some instances did his information turn out
to be accurate?

A ‘ In some cases his information was accurate.

Q Did other law enforcement agencies to your knowledge

use him as an informant?
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A Yes, they did.
Q And in some cases, did they find that the informatioch
that he gave them was accurate?

A I believe so, but I am not certain.

Q Is it not a fact that Mr. Jellicks has been used
as an informant by a number of different law enforcement
agencies to their satisfaction as to his credibility

and accurateness?

A I can't speak for other agencies right at this
point, Senator, but I know that he has been used by

other agencies. I know that we have used him, and so
long as we have handled him properly we did get
information from time to time that was accurate. On the
other hand, we got information that was not accurate.

Q The Middlesex County Prosecutor's Office used

him and got accurate information: is that not so?

A I spoke to Prosecutor Hamlin a week or so ago,

and he indicated that he had gotten some accurate
information from him.

Q How about the U. S. Attorney's Office?

A I don't know, sir. I know that they have used
him, but I really can't comment on the specific cases,
because I don't really know all the ramifications. I just
don't know.

Q Well, you wouldn't characterize any of those

acts by these law enforcement agencies as irresponsible?

A Not in any way, because when you deal with this

type person,; you have to go beyond the testimony.
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o] So his credibility can't be abjectly condemned. o
j individual in a responsible authority as Assistant Counsel

It has to be taken on a case by case basis. )
make the type of representations and recommendations

A On a case by case basis, piece by piece basis. _
which can so vitally affect law enforcement in the State

SENATOR DUGAN: Senator Greenberg.
in terms of cooperation between the two of them without

BY SENATOR GREENBERG: ; :
in fact the entire Commission knowing or participating

4

Q Colonel, to pick up where you left off, merely )
in it.

because an agency thinks that his testimony is accurate
I recognize that that is not necessarily your

is not an indication, is it, that in fact the State Police
problem, but I think it is, just as it is ours

would view it as accurate? Because in this particular ‘
, P A Well, it is my problem to the extent that I

incidence the SCI views, as I understand it, what he has .
. ; take my end of the problem to the Commission, so that

testified to here today as being accurate.
they all understand what my end of the prroblem is, and

A Without any surrounding investigation they do. ‘ | .
é that is exactly what I did, as best I could.

I think the testimony here so far goes only to the
Now, I think beyond that you make some very

transcript and that one polygraph examination. . v 1ig
i valid points, but they go to the int
Q It is a problem, and frankly in my judgement, this 4 .o internal management
' of the SCI and they are outsid
. . . - e the s :
Committee isn't capable of resolving the question of the ' @ ocope of my authority
‘ Or=———

I don't even necessarily know that they are

not outside the scope of my influence. I think that you
have to look to the SCI for those answers. ‘

~y

accuracy of the statements made by Mr. Jellicks in the face

of all we have heard here today, in my judgemenﬁ, but what

oo

"I think,however, does vitally concern this Committee is the

o] Yes, I think you are right.
question of the relationship between the law enforcement ;
SENATOR DUGAN: Senat
agencies in this room and the allegations and inferences ' ‘ T
. BY SENATOR RUSSO:
and innuendos that we have heard with regard to the desire Q
N Do you have with you any of th ific i
on the part of one to embarrass another if in fact that A RN Y . " e e hetances
i where you have used Mr. Jellicks as an informant and in
is true. { fact his inf ‘
! 1s information had been ina a
| | ! ccurate
Secondly, I think, speaking for myself, what the A . a or untruthful?
’ All right, probably the last one which was our

Committee is concerned with 1is the question of direction. 1 _ '
ast investigative contact and which was referred to in

Who knows what's going on with regard to the activities : i
{ this room today, the visit of Detective Mc Mahon on

of the SCI, who in fact issues the directives, can an A
May 2nd to the Camden County Jail. The only reason for
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that visit - because our internal investigation of that
concluded - was because Jellicks indicated that he had
information relating to a homicide, and the Detective
who accompanied Detectéctive Mc Mahon was one of our
major crime unit's people, Detective Tabiner[sic.] and the
information that he provided or that he gave us was not
accurate or not credible. It had no value at all.

But, only because we investigated the information
we found that it was not credible.
Q Well, was it information that appeared or that
you concluded was untruthful, as distinguished from
inaccurate?
A He was lying, according to Detective Mc Mahon on
that particular piece of information.
Q According to---
A I look to Detective Mc Mahon, because he conducted
the interview and then was aware of the conclusion of

their finding.

Q And were there any other instances prior--- I'm

sorry, that incident you just mentioned, was that before
or after the polygraph test that your Department took?

A That's after our polygraph examination.

Q Were there any instances before the administration
of the polygraph test by Lieutenant Toth where you
concluded---

A I know that we have information in some of the
letters that we got from Jellicks in which he admits that

he had lied on prior occasions and in prior correspondence

to me.

TP

143

to me. I am sure it is part of the investigative file
that we will make available to you.

Q You have letters from Jellicks where he admitted
that he lied on prior occasions.

A I have a letter in the file specifically in which
he admits that he lied about the allegations concerning
the State Police.

Q These particular allegations?

A That's correct, the allegations you have under
inquiry here. On August 8th, ---

Incidentally, we are getting into the other area,
and I have no objection to that, but one of the things,
when you speak in terms of his having lied in the past,
he was arrested, if I recall correctly, on August 6th
of 1975. On August 8th in a conversation with Lieutenant
Simonetti, which we have documented and presented as part
of our information to you, Senator, he admits that he lied
when he said that the State Police directed him to
break in to the Abbatiello Farm. So he lied there.

And we have eleven or twelve other occasions in which
we can document specific lies.
Q Okay. Thank you.
SENATOR MUSTO: Can I ask a question?
SENATOR DUGAN: Of course.
BY SENATOR MUSTO: _
Q While we are waiting, is there any reason we use

these people that seem to lie all the time? They lie for

you and then lie for somebody else. Is there any reason?
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A I think that is part of the responsibility of
an enforcement agency in their management of informants,
to take nothing at face value, and only act on that
information which you can prove credible, that. information.
which you can substantiate by outside information, sometimes
joined together with the testimony. With an individual
such as Jellicks, we would never take any action based
solely upon his testimony or his representation to us
that something did or did not occur.

If he reported a hijack to occur at a certain
time, we would look to see if the hijack occurred and
take our enforcement action based upon what we found, not
: | upon what James Jellicks would have told us, so there is

a need to work with liars from time to time.

Q The reason I asked that question, is the testimony
that I hear today seems to be we use these people, unless
I am not hearing correctly, when it suits our convenience.
A No, I don't think when it suits our convenience.
. I think it always suits our convenience or suits our
purpose, but it is up to responsible people to determine
whe’ ! 2r or not the informaticn that they are providing
is credible, is accurate, because as we have a responsibility
to prosecute offenders, we have the same concurrent
responsibility to see to it that the innocent are not
prosecuted. So you have to weed the fact from the fiction
especially with an individual like Jellicks.

Q What I am leading up to, we would use Mr. Jellicks

again?
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A The New Jersey State Police won't use him again.
Q Do I get a yes or no to that?
A No, you got an absolute no that we will not use

Jellicks again.

Q Well, will the SCI use him?

A You would have to ask the SCI.

Q Will the FBI use them again?

A Well, I think---

Q Will the U. s. Attorney's office use him again,
that's what I mean? The jury'sioﬁt on that one too.
A I have heard that statement before too, Senator.

BY SENATOR RUSSO:

Q Let me ask a question or two on this polygraph
eéXam. You mentioned in your report that he had indicated
in the past he beat a polygraph by taking thorazine.

A Right.

Q Do you know who the polygraph examiner was for the

SCI who gave him the exam and concluded he was telling the

truth?

A Only by name. I don't know the individual.

Q Do you know, by any chance, what his training is?
A I really don't know.

0 Do you know, or is there any evidence to indicate

affirmatively that he had in fact taken drugs before

that particular exam?

A I don't know. We have not reviewed the polygrams,

so I just don't know, Senator.
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Q And did you come to any conclusion that in fact

he was a pathological liar of the nature that could

beat the box, so to speak?

A I think when I 'speak in terms of the pathological
liax, I am speaking in terms of what the polygraph examiner
must know before he conducts the examination. One of the
things he has to know, of course, 1s what we discussed
about drugs, and we had to make some arrangements to be
certain that when we conducted our examination that he

was drug free.

But, secondly bringing him out  without prior
notice was important, because we knew beforehand that
this man did on occasion lie, and it was important to us
to catch him offguard in a situation where we could
with our examiner in the fact situation we have given him,
Separate the kinds of questions that we know he would
lie about from those that we knew he would not lie about.
So, maybe the use of the term pathological liar isn't

- just in the germaine sense, but we knew beforehand the
mari had a propensity to lie.
Q Now, the report you have from Lieutenant Toth,
is that only the same comments that appear in the
transcripts you have given us, or do you have a more
detailed report?
A We have a more detailed report.
Q Subject to your approval and that of the Committee,

during the recess, may I review that report, Colonel?

A Yes. I have it right here handy for you, Senator.

BY SENATOR DUGAN :

0 Colo '
nel, 1 anm going to asgk You a few mor
questions e
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instances of cooperation that resulted in criminal

|
| ihvestigations directly attributable to information
; from the SCI.

|

Well, did that medicaid fraud result in indictment?
Yes, they did, dozens of them.

When was that information given to you?

Last year sometime, late '76, early '77.

Did the State Police conduct the investigation?

s "I o - I o B I o}

That was a criminal Justice white collar crime
unit investigation. We conducted the jail investigations.
I know there were indictments there.

Q What jail investigation?

! A The State prison investigations. That's the best

I can do on short notice, Senator.

SENATOR DUGAN: All right, we will recess
now for ten minutes, and then we will'come
back and hopefully conclude teday, but I
don't know if that is possible or not. We

will be back, in any event, in ten minutes.

(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)

P s siibisirt
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(After Recess)

SENATOR DUGAN: The Committee will reconvene.
While the witness is getting settled, I would
like the reporter to mark two receipts that wrre
supplied to us by SCI after the lunch break. One
is dated 10-27-77 and the signature is James
Forrest -~ it is for the receipt of $20 from George
Sahlin - and another receipt, dated 11-2-77,
again signed by James Forrest, witnessed by Alfred
‘L. Genton, and it's for $50. Will you mark these
two.

(Whereupon receipt for $50 was marked

"SCI-2" for identification: and receipt for
$20 was marked "SCI-3" for identification.)

SENATOR DUGAN: Colonel and ladies ané ,entle-
men, the Committee me: in this brief recess and we
decided that obviously we can't conclude this
heariny today and we thought we had reached a
point in the hearing, in the inquiry, that would
be an appropriate point at which to recess.

We realize that there are a number of issues
that were raised today that haven't been responded
to nor has the opportunity to respond to some of
those things been afforded. But everyone concerneT
Oor a party to these hearings will have a full
opportunity to respond to everything that was said
today: Colonel, you in regard to the allegations

by Mr. Jellicks as to the impropriety of certain
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of your officers; and the SCI, in response to the
allegations of impropriety or irregularity that
were alleged by Mr. Jellicks against the SCI.

Unfortunately, we can't compete with the
time clock. It just continues to run and it is
going on five o'clock now and we just physically
don't have the time today to complete all of these
things.

We think at this point it would be an
appropriate point to recess with everyone being

given the assurance of a full opportunity to

respond and to make whatever case anyone wants

to make at a future date. Tomorrow I will take

up the matter of that future date with the full
Senate Judiciary Committee znd some other admin-
istrative matters that are relevant to the Senate
Resolution that authorized this hearing.

I might add that there are several other
citizens who have brought matters to our attention
that we think appropriately couldlpe spread on
the record of the inquiry that we“are engaged in,
consequent to the Senate Resolution.

These me.cters will be taken up tomorrow
by the full Senate Judiciary Committee here in
| Trenton and we will notify all parties to this
inquiry and who were the subject matter of

subpoena of when we will reconvene. We will give

you adequate notice. But I assume that you are

as anxious as we are to have an early date at

L)

41

R il BN

=

DT Ny s
e e e AT
JRRC R i Ao

151

which time these matters can be fuliy responded
to. So, with that, I will remind you that the
subpoenas are still in effect, will be in effect
and we will be in touch with al1 of the parties |
that have been subpoenaed and the other interested
witnesses and parties when we arrive at a suitably
convenient, early date to resume this hearing,

In conclusion, I would like to thank everyone
that participated today and especially the State

officials I :
3 realize it w {
as an imposition
1 on your

be heard at al]. But, as you can See, it is a
Serious concern that the Legislature has with
this sensitive matter and we want to give everybody
a full opportunity to be heard and give the
Legislature the benefit of a ful] hearing into
this matter,

So, with that, thank you, and our apologies

for bringi
ringing you here without the opportunity +
o

Speak. We are in recess.

(Hearing Recessed)
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SENATOR MARTIN L. GREENBERG (Chairman): The
Judiciary Committee meeting will commence.

While this is a new session and this Committee is
operating under authorization of a new resolution adopted
by the Senate at its last meeting, this is, in effect,
the continuation of a hearing, pursuant to an identical
resolution, which hearing was held on January 4th, 1978,
During the course of that hearing, testimony was received by
this Committee in which the name of Anthony T. Abbatiello
was mentioned.

As a result of that mention, the Committee has
received a request from Mr. Abbatiello of his desire to
testify, and I indicated to him that that request would
be granted. He is here pursuant to that request today and
is prepared to testify.

Mr. Abbatiello, will you be swom, please.

ANTHONY T. ABBATIELLDO, being
duly sworn, according to law, testified as follows:
BY SENATOR GREENBERG:

Q Mr. Abbatiello, do you have a statement to
make?

A Yes, Mr. Chairman, I would like to read
a written statement.

Q  Go ahead.

A  Mr, Chairman and members of the Senate
Judiciary Committee:

While I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to

appear here today, it is really unfortunate that I must do :
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to improve the caliber and quality of the standardbred

industry and standardbred racing in our state.

More specifically, I want to take this opportunity
to respond to the totally false, baseless and outrageous state
ment by the witness who appeared before your Committee and
identified himself as Mr. Jellicks, that I was illegally

drugging race horses and holding meetings to discuss race
%fixing. I want to state categorically that Mr. Jellicks'
statements are lies and that I have never taken part in

either the illegal drugging of horses entrusted to my care

as an owner, trainer and driver, nor have I ever been

party to any discussion of or actual fixing of races.

The man who has been identified as Mr. Jellicks

before your Committee came to me under the name of James

Cusick for a job at my farm, Five Point Farm. There are

always job opportunities at the farm because much of the
care, training and raising of horses is dependent on the

seasons and the movement of people around the state

and to other states. Mr. Jellicks had no experience with

horses and as I recall he drove up in a car with Rhode

Island license plates and told me he had been doing land-

scaping work there. Nevertheless, before hiring him, as

I do with every individual, I asked him if he had ever been
in trouble with the law because it would be necessary for

him to receive clearance from the State Police. He assured
me that he had nct. I then sent him to the Freehold Raceway

to obtain clearance from the New Jersey Racing Conmission

and from the State Police, which is a normal procedure for
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all employees at my farm. This, incidentally, is a routine
practice followed by all our horsemen and women. It is

for our protection as well. He came to work for me after
obtaining that clearance on February 21, 1975. He left
his job on January [In Mr. Abbatiello's written statement;
the month is June] 13, 1975 and on July 27, 1975 my house
was burglarized. I reported it to the State Police, which
subsequently led to the arrest and conviction of the man
identified as Mr. Jellicks and the return of the personal
property stolen from my wife and myself.

Again let me state that I am personally outraged
that this man had the opportunity to impugn my integrity,
damage my reputation and cause needless anguish to me and
my family. I am glad to have had this opportunity to
reaffirm the fact that I was unjustly victimized by his
false statements and to assure my friends, colleagues and
business associates that I have always and will continue
to work to uphold their faith in me and my farm and stable.

I am, of course, happy to answer completely any
questions you may have.

Thank you

Q Thank you, Mr. Abbatiello. Congratulations,
incidentally, on the award you are about to receive.

A Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Q Mr; Abbatiello, when an individual comes to work
for you, does he generally get referred by anyone connected
with the racing industry or law enforcement bodies?

A If he is horse orientated or if he has worked at

#
1
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the tracks before, ves;

Q How did you view Mr. Jellicks when he came

to you? Did you view him as Ssomeone who was sent to you

who came green off the Street?

-

by anyone to work at your farm?

Someone who came green, Mr. Chairman.

Did he. represent to you that he had been sent

A No, he had told me that he had worked for a

landscaper in Rhode Island and he had just moved in the
| area and he was looking for work. And I questioned him on
his ability with horses. He had none, so ---

Q What type of work did he do for you?

A Maintenance man, sir.

Q Did he ever accompany you to the track or
did he go to the track on your behalf?

A He might have went to the track on our
behalf to help deliver some feed to the track. He could

have gone, yes.

Q  Would that have been in your company?

A No, sir.

Q He has testified that you used to have meetings
on Sundays at your farm.

A What's the question?

Q He has testified that yYou used to have meetings
on Sundays at your farm. Is that true? Did you have

periodic, occasional or regular meetings?

coming in off the street,no. He wouldn't know where to ~—--

by either law enforcement or the racing industry or someone

but if he is a green berson, someone .
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A  No, they weren't meetings, sir. We work
afternoons and evenings. Sunday is the only day we have
off. We also have a breeding establishment. But in the
months of March, April, May, mares will foal, owners will
come to see their mares, and it is the only day that
an owner could stop over and talk to me or see his horse
or bring the family with him. Normally, I am away at other
parts of. the week.

It is a gathering, you might say, of owners or
visitors stopping. A farm like ours, sir - and we are

proud of it - is quite a large operation and we have mares

out in the field and foals and people will stop in and there

will be a lot of traffic.
Q When people stopped in on a Sunday, would they

meet in one particular place or location?

A No, sir. They can be at the barn. There will be
people in the barh, people around the paddocks where the

mares are.

Q From time to time on Sundays, did you ever have
conversations with those people when more than one was
present,in addition to vourself, in a room in your home?

A Oh, it could have been three or four of the owners
could have stopped in, surely, sir; it could have been
possible.

Q You indicate in your statement to us that you
obtained the return of the personal property stolen from
your house, belonging to yourself and your wife. Were

there any books or records contained in those returned items?
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A  Yes, sir.

Q Was any portion of that book, to your knowledge,
missing when it was returned to you?

A No, sir.

Q Did anyone ever discuss with you the contents
of thaf book after it was returned to you®?

A No, sir.

Q Did you ever have any conversation with anyone
from the State Police during which any specific representa-
tions were made to you concerning Jellicks?

A Yes, sir. I think - I can't recall the date -~
but someone from internal division, I think, of the State
Police came down investigating the charges, I think, that
Jellicks had made.

Q Approximately when did that occur?

A I'm sorry, sir. I just can't recall. It
had to be - I would have to be guessing at it.

Q And you told them basically the same as you
have told us here today. ﬂ

Q Right, sir.

Q At any time did anyone from the State Police
ever make any representations to you concerning the fact
that Jellicks was working for the State Police or was
cooperating with the State Police?

A No, sir.

Q Noc one?
A No, sir.
Q

No one ever made that representation to you

v it o R s
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from the State Police or from any other source?

A No, sir. I did not know this.

Q When was the first --- I am sorry.

A I wanted to say the first I knew of this, sir,
was when it came out in the newspapers. |

Q That was the first time you learned of the
allegations that he was, in fact, working with the State
Police?

A Right, sir.

Q Subsequent to that time, has anyone from the
State Police contacted you?

MR. STERN: Since the last committee
meeting?

Q Subsequent to the time that you learned of
it by reading of it in the newspapers.

A No, sir.

Q Has ény other law enforcement authority or
agency contacted you?

A No, sir.

Q Have you ever had any discussion with
regard to Jellicks with any member or employee of the
State Commission of Investigations?

A No, sir.

Q. You hesitate. Are you -=--—
A No. That 3 SCR; right?

Q That's SCI.

A No, sir.

- " SENATOR GREENBERG: All right.

Questions. Senator Sheil.
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SENATOR SHEIL: No, I'll pass. You
have covered the questions.
SENATOR GREENBERG: Senator Hamilton.
-~ SENATOR HAMILTON: Just cne or two
questions, Mr. Chairman.
BY SENATOR HAMILTON:

Q Any of those people that came to your farm
on a Sunday morning to visit, to see their mare or what
have you -- were any meétiﬁgs conducted in a room where
there was, in fact, a telephone located?

A It could have been in my house. We have

telephone extensions through the whole farm, sir. So I wouldl

have to say, yves. If we were discussing a horse in a
barn or a mare or a foal or something, I would have to
say I was by a phone at every time.

Q So there is a phone in the barn area or the
paddock area?

A Yes. We have extensions throughout the whole
farm, sir.

Q Did you either before or after Mr. Jellicks
was in your employ at any time see any evidence that he
or anyone else had installed any kind of a listening device
in or about those premises?

2A. No, sir.

Q‘ Was there any evidence that you were able to
discern of a break-in after it, in fact, occurred, either
at yoﬁr house or in the barn or paddock area?

A After the break-in?

Q Yes.

.
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A Yes, sir, The night of the break-in, the
house was a total wreck. Everything was upside down in
the house. And I guess the --- You'd definitely know it

was burglarized.

Q There was clear evidence the house was
burglarized.

A Oh, definiéely.

Q How about in the barn or paddock area, was
there any evidence that there had been any unlawful entry
there?

A Well, there was nothing that --- we knew
stuff was taken out of the office. They made shambles
out of the office. They turned the drawers, you know —-—-

Q And is the office in the barn or stable area?

A The office is in the barn area, sir. And it
was not just records, sir; it was personal property and
personal things that were taken, jewelry, etc.

Q I understand. There is just one other thing
that I think perhaps you could enlighten us all on because
there seems to be some uncertainty in the transcript. Is
there, in fact, to the best of your knowledge, a restriction
on all medication being given to the horse on the day
he is going to race or just certain kinds of medication?

A. All restrictions, sir. But let me explain
something briefly. A medication like pencillin, terramycin
or streptomycin is something that we use regularly when
we have a sick horse at the farm. This is an illegal

medication to use on a race horse. It contains a very
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minute amount of procaines, which can be picked up by the
systems, as we have, that we are proud of - that we insti-
tuted, by the way, our Association and the horsemen - called
pre-race testing, that any foreign substance in a horse can
be picked up immediately.

Q Do you say.the use of those medications is
legal or illegal?
i A It is legal on a farm, 'sir; illegal to give to
a race horse on a day he's racing.

Q And if the horse is at the track on the day he

is going to race, he can be given no medication?

Pi A No medication whatsoever, Senator.

‘. L
-y

Q From your experiende over the many years that
you have been in the industry, is it possible for a horse
to be given illegal medication and for the results of the
test to be switched? That seems to be the implication that
Mr. Jellicks made, that the wrong test was turned over.

Is that possible?

A No, sir. Briefly, the people that take the
urine - it's a procedure that is foolproof. He doesn't
know what urine he is taking. The things are just numbered.
I am proud of New Jersey in this respect. I think we have
the greatest system of protecting the public and the horse-
men and the owners with the system that we have. And I will
have to say it is run by the State Police.

SENATOR HAMILTON: Thank you, Mr.
Abbatiello.
I have no further questions, Mr.

Chairman.

~ 4
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% industry. I have several friends who are

13
SENATOR MUSTO: I will defer now,

Senator Greenbergq.

SENATOR GREENBERG: Senator Cafiero.
SENATOR CAFIE24): No questions.
SENATOR GREENBERG: Senator Vreeland.

SENATOR VREELAND: No.

SENATOR MARESSA: Mr. Chairman, I don't

a statement.
I checked with some other people in the

standardbred owners, people, Mr; Abbatiello,

like Charles Desorte and Gibkerson and Tommy
Lail. And I can say here - and I think it
is necessary for it to be said, utilizing
this forum because of the bad publicity that
Mr. Abbatiello has gotten = that he enjoys
one of the finest reputations of any man in
the industry.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir.

SENATOR GREENBERG: Senator Russo,

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
BY SENATOR RUSSO: |

Q . Just a question or two. Let me ask you the

gquestion and let you answer it in conjunction with what

Senator Maressa just said. Have you ever drugged horses

illegally?
A No, sir.

Q Can you tell me - and you probably can't

Anticipating Mr. Abbatiello's testimony,
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since you haven't done that sort of thing - why would anyone
illegally drug horses and keep records of that? Can you
conceive of any reason for that kieing so?

A  He would be a foolish individuel. That's all
I can say, sir.

G And who had the keys to --~ Le% me withdraw
that. There was talk about a break-in heve. And then I
recall some comments by you to the effect that it wasn't
consistent because this fellow Jellicks had keys to the
house and wouldn't have to break in. “an you just =—-—=—

A Well, yes, sir, number on¢, he was a maintenance
man and he had access to the keys to the office. He cleaned
the office out in the evening when the bookkeepér was done
and he would clean out the tack room. /And he had the keys
available to him at all times if these records were so
important for him to take. On the night of tﬁe break=-in,
the house wasn't locked; he didn't need a key to walk into
the house,

Q One last question: The testimony as I recall -
and, please, if any member of the Committee thinks I am
incorrect, correct me -~ is that the meetings, the Sunday
meetings that Jellicks claimed to have recorded and to
have recorded evidence of discussion of race-fixing or
what have you, supposedly had taken place in the living
room, I think, of the home. Am I correct from the records?
Is that correct? My question to you very simply is: Did
you or dhiydu‘ﬁot -~ and I don't really care whether they

were family gatherings or what -- did you or did you not

15

have regular, or with some regularity, meetings in your
home, in the living room area or what have you., with trainers
and maybe ticket sellers or whatever they were, for whatever
purpose, perhaps not for an illegal purpose, but for what-
ever purpose?

Q Well, we'd stop in on a Sunday morning. We'd
look at the horse and have bagels and coffee, if you'd
call that a meeting.

Q Okay.

A We'd sit down and discuss horses. An owner
would stop in. I might have raced his horse on a Wednesday

ﬂand it would be the only opportunity. There might be two or

three people there and sometimes there may be seven or
eight. And we'd have breakfast and =---

Q All right. But in any event, at least with
some regularity, there was some kind of a gathering that
would take place, reasonably regular, whether for bagels
or coffee or to discuss horses or what, in your home in-
the area we're talking about.

A Yes, I would have to say on a Sunday morning.
I'd race Saturday nights. I'd get home in the wee hours
of the morning.

Q And you say there may be owners present?

A Right, and someone who I raced a horse for that
week would stop in andlook at his horse or his mare. Most
of the people that came owned mares at the farm and it was
the only time they could see me -- owned brood mares. We

stand a stallion there and it!’s a breeding operation, and

it would be the only time they can actually get to see me.

g gy e 5
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Most of our horses, Senator, are away at the race tracks.
What is left at the farm are rehabilitation of horses,
and young horses and different ones.

Q Were thexe trainers present?

A No, not very often.

Q No trainers?

A No.

Q Were there ticket sellers?

i A One individual who is = I owned horses together =

Mr. James O'Rourke = yes, he would stop. He owned a mare

there and he would bring his grandchildren on a Sunday
morning to see the mare and the foal. And he was the only
ticket seller who was ever present and he is a ticket seller
at Freehold Raceway.

Q Were you ever present at any time when there was
any discussion of drugging horses or fixing races?

A No, sir.

Q Just a second - Mr. Abbatiello, just a moment.
Mr. Abbatiello, you are rather prominent in the horse-
racing industry. Let me ask you, since this Committee has
received information in various ways, including referring to
you, perhaps unjustly, to your knowledge, in New Jersey
is there any illegal drugging of horses or any illegal
fixinyg = or fixing - of course, it would be illegal = of
horse races in New Jersey?

A First let me start with the illegal drugging.
We have a system in New Jersey which we are very proud of.
It is called pre-race testing. It's for the protection of

the public, individuals like myself, and owners. Before a
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horse can participate in a race, blood is drawn from this
horse approximately one hour beforehand. It is done by
the State Police under supervision of the State Police. If

there are any foreign substance in this horse's blood, the

horse is not allowed to race. So that is step number one.

It is virtualiy impossible to race a horse with any foreign
substance in h.. in a race today in New Jersey.

As far the other aspect of it, fixed racing,

——

|

or what have you, no. I have never participated in one and
I can't honestly say that I have ever even known of one.

Q With regard to the testing of the horses for
drugs, you say an hour before the race =---

A Right, sir.

Q (Continuing) =-~- blood is drawn. Why can't
they be injected then thirty minutes before the race?

A Because, sir, if the horse wins, not only does
blood taken from him, but he must also pass a urine test.
If the horse is --~ and if he is a beaten favorite and he
is not in the money, he will have to pass a urine test.
The restrictions on medication in New Jersey are the
toughest in the world and we are proud of them.

Q And then, not to suggest this happens, but
this would all depend then on the integrity of the person
doing the testing too, wouldn't it?

Q ‘ Well, yes, sir, I would have to say that,

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, Mr, Chair-
man. Thank you, Mr. Abbatiello.
BY SENATOR GREENBERG :

Q Mr. Abbatiello, Senator Russoasked you whether

or not an individual would be wise in keeping two sets
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of books if, in fact, a horse were drugged. The testimony =-=-
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And you indicated he would has
The testimony we have indicates tha£ that was done for

the protection of the owner in the sense that he would have
to know which drugs were administered to a horse illegally
so as not to injure the horse by administering contra-
indicated drugs illegally at some subsequent time. Do you
find any validity in that theory?

A No, sir. One would --- he'd have to bhe a
fool to. The value of a race horse, sir, today is on the
average of about ten to twenty thousand dollars. That's
the average race horse. To even think to have an individual
experiment with a horse, a valuable piece of horse flesh,
especially a race horse, would have to be crazy.

Q Mr. Abbatiello, did you have any occasion to
witness Mr. Jellicks,at any time that he was employed by
you or that you knew him, having any conversations with
any individuals who were known to you to be associated with
law enforcement agencies or agency in the State of New
Jersey?

A Mo, Mr. Chairman, never; and thelonly time that
there was one incident where I recalled - I think it was
in February ar March « he came to me one day. He said a
relative of.his had been killed in an automobile accident
and he showed me the piece - it was in the Star Ledger -
and it was a federal Prosecuting Attorney that was killed
in an automobile accident on the Parkway or Turnpike, I

don't know which. And he took a couple of days off and he

:
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said it was a relative of his. I remember that vaguely
and I couldn't think who it was = and that was the only
time that he has ever mentioned police or anything, sir.
Q Was that a Mr. Cranwell [phonetic]?
A I couldn't honestly remember that, sir,
SENATOR GREENBERG: We have two other
Senators whom I didn't see before. Hello,
Senator. Do you have any questions, Senator
Parker?
SENATOR PARKER : No.
SENATOR GREENBERG: Senator Perskie.
SENATOR PERSKIE: I was just curious
if he had lox with bagels?
THE WITNESS: Yes, definitely.
SENATOR GREENBERG: All right. Any other
gquestions of the witness?
If not, just before excusing you, I
would like to state that we appreciate your
coming here. You are not here under compul-
sion; yau are here voluntarily. More import-
antly, you are here at your own request.
It will-be a policy of this Comuittee
to permit any iﬁdividual whose name has been
mentioned and who may feel that he or she
has been defamed and wants an opportunity to
come before this Committee so that that persén

can air his side of the story, to have such

an opportunity. The function of tbe Judiciary
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Committee is not to besmirch and defame
individuals. Unfortunately, from time to
time, names pop up in the course of testimony
and it is unfortunate that it happened in
this case with regard to yourself. And with-
out passing upon the merits of what has been
said by any witness, we are happy to have
afforded you this opportunity to be here
today.

THE WITNESS: I thank you very much, Mr.
Chairman, and the other Senators,for being
given this opportunity. Thank you, gentlemen.

SENATOR GREENBERG: Thank you.
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Public Hearing before Senate Judiciary Committee,

with regard to Activities of Law Enforcement

Agencies.

CERTIFICATION

I, BARBARA K. SMITH, DO CERTIFY that the fore~
going is a true and accurate transcript of the
testimony and proceedings in the above-entitied
matter.

Barbara K. Smith, C.S.R.
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Charles August Kuyl
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ACQUISITIONS

SENATOR RUSSO: Colonel Pagano, will you please
come forward and be swoxrn.

COLONEL PAGANO: I have with me a tape of a
conversation that I would like the Committee to hear.
Can you give us a few moments to set that up?

SENATOR RUSSO: Of course.

COLONEL PAGANO: I am ready.

SENATOR RUSSO: When you feel you want to
interrupt te¢ play the tape, you just tell us. We would
like to get started with your testimony, because we will
be in session this morning until twelve o'clock,no later.
We will then resume at two o'clock, to try to complete all
of the aspects of the State Police testimony today, if
that can be done. I would like to expedite this as much
as possible.

COLONEL PAGANO: I would like to complete this
today myself, if we can.

SENATOR RUSSO: Will you swear in Colonel Pagano,
since I don't know that we are continuing---

COLONEL PAGANO: If we can, at the same time I
would like, if we may, Senator, because of some of the
technical problems that may come up, I would like to have
Captain Tyrrell and Detective Mc Mahon sworn in also.

SENATOR RUSSO: Would you like anyone else, sir,
in case we have to turn to other members of your staff to

have them all sworn at the present time?

COLONEL PAGANC: I don't believe so. I believe as
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we go along, you will be able to call each one as a witness | L over to your Comittee for questioning. For the parmese
and swear them independently. | of an introduction, I would like to comment on informants.
SENATOR RUSSO: OXay: will the other fwo gentieneh {fi In our judgement, informants come from all walks of life.
identify themselves and their rank and so forth? : they are a necessity in many police imvestigations whose

CAPTAIN THOMAS TYRRELL, sworn. i‘i ) importance cannot be overlooked or discounted. Occasionall*.

DETECTIVE ROBERT M C MAHON, sworn. . an outstanding citizen of unquestionable integrity serves

it b S
*

COLONEL CLINTON L. PAGAN O, sworn. as an informant. However, informants are most often found

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you. at the other end of the social scale and at points in

COLONEL PAGANO: Senator, I have, really at your

between. Sometimge hardened crimirals and others of high1¥
invitation, members of the State Police whose names have

-~

questionable backgrounds provide police information.

been mentioned throughout the course of these allegations, Working responsibly and successfully with this

my purpose being to more Or less give you some guidance variety of people requires a high degree of competence

into what you may expect chronologically of the testimony

o RS et A i T35 i G S 1

which I believe the State Police have demonstrated

¥ N over the years. In all cases, whatever the source,
of our people. L

For the record, I want to make a comment on the Lo information provided by informants must be carefully

informants and how we handle informants. I want to, before assessed and checked out through necessary investigation.

the Committee, play a tape that was made of a telephone s ) In connection with Jellicks, he provided information

conversation which was originated by James Jellicks to to the State Police on several occasions in the past.

Lieutenant Rudy Simonetti two days after his initial arrest & This experience showed that all his information had to

I would like, if possible, to run through a chronology of be confirmed through independent sources. At no time

events surrounding this Jellicks matter, so I can better .

did we ever act on information provided by James Jellicks

bring into perspective some of the technicalities of until we had conducted an investigation, and I believe

this matter, because it is fairly complicated. ‘ b * that this hearing will show that really only on three

I want to comment briefly on the evidence that you EI occasions, or approximately four. did we ever take action.

have, the physical evidence, and then really turn myself Jellicks has always been a low level informant, as Far

over to your questioning, and after that, turn my people as the State Police was concerned, gemerally active

only in gambling and hijacking cases. His contacts
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with the Division in 1975 continued in the same vein as
was our experience when we first came into contact with
him.

The fact is that Jellicks was to be used only

and other activities among stable hands in the back of
the track. He called it the back stretch. Finding a high
caliber person to function as an informant in these
surroundings is extremely difficult. Therefore, Jellicks
wes pressed into service and arrangements were made for
him to work in the &table area. However, he secured his
work at the Abbatiello farm independently. Since this
employment gave him access to the track stable area and
enabled him to mingle with the workers there from time
to time, the general purpose of his placement as an
informant really was met.

I want to point out that Lieutenant Simonetti
will testify when he comes before you that it was
Jellicks who came to him loocking for a job, and it was
Simonetti who initiated the use of Jellicks, but the
use primarily being for getting a man a job.

Although Jellicks had a criminal record, and
alsb had been involved in other questionable activities,
the State Police did not have any reason to suspect that

he would burglarize the Abbatiello Farm. When it was

in connection with the suspected appearance of hard drugs

learned that he was involved in the crime, the investigatidgn
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was pursued and he was arrested. The State Police does
not and cannot permit or condone illegal activities by any
informant. The arrest of Jeliicks, I believe, confirms

this.

Since that period, the State Police has not sought

information from Jellicks over the past two years. Frequent

calls are received from the man, and I believe that this
was one point that was made during your last hearing. The
man is an incessant caller. We have recorded these calls.
I say recorded them, and 1 don't mean tape recorded them,
I mean, we have made a record of the bulk of these calls.
His allegations of misconduct by the State Police were
thorcughly investigated by the Internal Affairs Bureau
and determined to be untrue and without foundation. T
believe it is important that we get to the chronology, so
that you understand why the Internal Affairs Bureau
investigation did not take place for quite some time.

When Jellicks was initially arrested for the
breaking at Abbatiello's Farm, I believe it was on the
sixth o £ August, 1975, and on August eighth he placed a
call to Lieutenant Simonetti and at this time he had already
inferred at least to one of our clerical people and somewher
along the line to some of our other people, that the
break at the farm was at the direction of members of the
State Police. I think this tape will in some respect
give you an insight into why we quickly discounted this

particular allegation.

G




presentation that we gave to you, the repnrt of the

SENATOR PERSKIE: John, can we just find out where

the call was made *+o?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, you may ask that question,
Senator.

SENATOR PERSKIE: To where was this call made?

COLONEL PAGANO: The call was made from a pay
phone to Lieutenant Simonetti at Divisgsior Headquarters.

And this is another very important aspect of the case.

One of the reasons that there is so much confusion in

people's minds, a group of station level detectives ---
Lieutenant Simonetti was at one time at the track
himself. When this case really broke, he was assigned
to Division Headquarters. Aand the information which we
will relate to you prior to that had come to him but was
relayed through channeis out in the field units. So this
call was made from an unknown pay phone - although it is
not an unknown pay phone, because the number is identified

on the tape. But this is from a pay phone to Simonetti

at Division Headquarters.

This is a lengthy tape. .You may interrupt it at
any time you wish.

SENATOR RUSSO: How long is it, Colonel?

COLONEL PAGANO: I believe it is eighteen
minutes. If you don't want to listen to it that long,

we may break it off. You have a transcript in the

State Police response to the Jellicks-Forrest allegations.

qpoe res

e et i,

e

ot e
it .

4 s‘%?{

SENATOR MUSTO: Is this the same conversation?

COLONEL PAGANO: It is the same as the transcript
that is in the‘back of the book, Senator. I think it is
impoftant that you hear his voice.

SENATOR RUSSO: Let's locate it first.

COLONEL PAGANO: I am referring to the transcript
dated August 8, 1975, It is captidned as James Jellicks,
also known as James Cusick, and it starts, "I am in a lot
of trouble, Rudy."

SENATOR RUSSO: I would like to review what we
are doing here. Are all the members of the Committee

ready for the tape? Okay, Colonel.

(Whereupon tape was played for Committee, transcript
of which follows,)




Lt. R. Simonetti

8-8-75

James Jelicks aka James Cusick

(inaudible..eea.)

J.

I'm in a lot of trouble Rudy.
Your in a lot of trouble?
Yeap.

Well do you know the trouble you got me and Harry
into?

I can imagine.

Do you know your going around telling everybody
that Harry and I told you to break into Abbatiello
Office.

Oh no, no uh, uh I did not and I tcld, you, you
ask Sergeant Walsh last night and I even told
him. I said no, no nobody told me to break into
there nobody. I did that on my own.

You broke into Abbatiello's house on your own?
Yes sir.

Why Jimmy?

I did not break into the house, I did not. I
broke into the office and into the medicine

room Rudy.

Why?

That's all I did.

Why?

To get the records.

You were planning to sell them for $2,000.

No uh, uh no see that's what, what I told Chew.
I gaid we'll sell right., I, my intensions were,
Monday morning I called Harry.

Yeah.

Right? I told him I had the.records, I didn't

S SR
a

R g s o i e

A R i i

mh.“
H
e o e

s e

s g e g

e e e
e et e e e

R

i s < i mg

ask for no money. You can ask him. And I
called out to your division out there to get
a hepld of you.

Yeah.

Right, I, I spoke with another detective, I
think his name was Gross I even talked to Chris.

Huh.
I didn't say anything about money.

Jimmy why you do, we told you never to do nothin'
illegal.

Because this guy was gettin' ready to get rid
of everything.

Who was?
Abbatiello.
He was gettin'...

Because this big investigation was going on and
I had to get them.

What investigation was going on?
That about druggin' horses and all that.
Where?

All over the whole state. He was scared because
of this big investigation that was going on.

Abbatiello was?
Right.

But why did you break in after I put my god
damn neck on the line to get you a job.

Because I figured right, that it would help.
Oh Jimmy.
That's what I figured.

How many times have I told you never to do nothing

-
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wrong.

I know I, I know you did Rudy. But if this guy
got rid of them that would have been it, because
I know what this guy was doing.

Jimmy, Jimmy we could have handled it other ways.
We could have handled it legally.

I know I didn't think, I, I didn't think I was
wronyg, I was wrong.

Jimmy for Christ sake you know if you know you
got evidence illegally...

Right.

We can't use it.

I know it, but now's you can.
Now we can why.

Uh?

How can we use it?

Cause it was taken in a burglary and I was arrested
for the burglary.

No Jimmy its (laughing). Jimmy let me ask you
something.

Go ahead.

Your passing checks again.

No I didn't, I didn't pass no checks Rudy.
You didn't pass a check?

No. .

Let me ask are you into the shys?

No I am not. Now let me tell you this right,
I have a meeting Monday...

With who?

With Jekhnny DiGilio.

g e
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J.

Johnny DiGilio?

Yes sir, their the ones who got me out on bail.
DiGilio got you out on bail?

Yes sir.

What happen there?

Huh?

Why, why you meeting with John DiGilio of all
people?

Huh what Rudy?

Three minutes signal when your through please.
Alright operation. Huh, Rudy can you call me back
at this number because I got no more change on
me.

Alright wait a minute, go ahead.

Alright its ah 7-5-8-2-2-0-3, area code 6-0-9,.
Alright you stay there for about 10 minutes.
Alright I'll, I'll hang out right here.

Hang on there.

Alright.

Okay.

Ah listen, listen Rudy, wait let, let me, that
DiGilio right...

Alright tell me that when I call you back. Hang
up so they don't, she doesn't, the operator don't
bother you.

Okay, alright.

Okay.

Right.

END OF FIRST PHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN THE TWO PARTIES

5
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COLONEL PAGANO: Do you want us to go all the

way through it, Senator.
' SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, I do think we ought to go

through it, please, Colonel.
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Hell'o
Jim?
Yeah.

Yeah I couldn't, we couldn't get a line out of
here on a the 7 scan. Where you calling from?

Uh I'm up on Route 529 uh 528
Where?

I don't even know the name of the town.

Its just
one of the backroads I'm on.

Uh, where you at a resturant or something?

Yeah.
What restaurant?

I don't even know.
come Rudy.

Uh its a goodyear, why how
No cause I know your not at a phone booth, I can
tell by the number.

I am at a phone booth.

With a 2-2~0~3 is a phone number.

Yeah, right on the side of the phone booth,

Oh.
You knowe...

Ah so now your telling me about the meeting
with DiGilio on Monday.

Right.

How did...

Didn't nobody tell you's about that?
No.

That Monday, let me tell you Charlie kick the shit

13
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out of me.

S. Who?

J. Charlie Coyle.

S. Charlie Coyle?

J. Right.

S. He kicked the shit out of you?
J.

Right, he said I wasn't playing square with him.

* * * *

SENATOR RUSSO: Colonel, at this point, let me

ask you, when did you or someone, one of the superiors
learn about this allegation that Kuyl - I guess is being

_ referred to here - physically assaulted Jellicks?

COLONEL PAGANO: I don't believe I really knew

about it until January, when I received a letter, of 1977.

I have no recollection. Someone else may have.

SENATOR RUSSO: Although Lieutenant Simonetti is
| here, did he, once he had this information that a
Lieutenant Kuyl assaulted Jellicks - did he report it
to anyone, or was any investigation made of this

allegation?

COLONEIL PAGANO: I don't believe so.

SENATOR RUSSO: Okay, we can go back on the

tape now. .
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kCONTINUATION OF TAPED TELEPHONE CONVERSATION)

S o Yeah.

T, And Rudy I did, I, I, I couldn't have played no
more squarewith em', right? Then he hits me with

all these charges, man I gave him a gun the day he
wrapped, ah locked up Chew.

S . Yeah.

T, I got the gun out of Chew's house, that Chew took
a 30 odds 6. He charged me with it, possession.

S. How did they know you had the 30-067?

7. I gave it to Charlie, I gave it to him.

When?

Friday, Friday morning I gave it to him and Friday
afternoon right, he comes back down and he is
going to lock me up for it.

Yeah alright, now, no you didn't answer my question.
How did they know you had a gun?

I told Charlie I had the gun?

You called him up?

Yeah, I told him that Chew pulled the robbery. I
even told him where Chew pulled the burglary and all.

When did you tell Charlie this?

Uh Wednesday.
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S. You called Charlie Wednesday where? .
. } o you, if you help us right. He said now all you
J. Yeah right. . have to do go under our side, tell them the U.S.
’ Attorney told you to lie and all and everything.
S. Wherev? _ Everything will be copacetic right. I said I
would.
J. At his home.
‘ . ¢ S. What case, what case you, what case you talking
S. At his home? , about.
J. Right and he called me back. I, I called the . J.. All of em', all of em'.
barracks and he called me back and all. Alright? .
5 Now how did, alright now how did DiGilio know e S. All if the ones when you test for the federal
. ' ! L eople?
know you were in jail though? peop
; J. Right, right.
J. They came to see me, DiGilio and uh Vinnie _ % g 9
Verdiramo and no wait no I'm wrong Vinnie ' S. Did you lie on em'?
Verdiramo came to see me with Sam Deluca (phonetlc)
and another guy. J. No I didn‘t.
S. Whose Sam Deluca (phonetic) a lawyer? | $. But thee Sam DeLuca and this guy Marano.
J. Yeah. He's the one who was just in the big . : J. Uh Vinnie Verdiramo;
federal case that DiGilio was just found guilty on. ; .
S. Is he a la r too?
S. Yeah. They camé to see you where? v " e awye
. ) ' ! J. Yeah he's a big, he' d indi ; '
J. Right at my home at 1040 West Bay Avenue. ] - tgg. S 1g, he's under indictment by you's
s When? : : . S. And they can't help.
In B £ A o J. He's the one that set up that ah wire tap in
J. In Barnegat. . the lawyers office and all and everything.
S. When, S. Yeah.
J. That was Monday night... Occasionally... J. Right.
5 1 ?
S. This Monday night? S. They came up to you on August 5th...
J. Uh no Tuesday night, no I'm sorry Tuesday night o J Right
that was. i . . gnt.
LT S. And told you to go back and tell them that
[P .
S. Well that's August 5th. S you perjured yourself.
. l =
J. Right. i J. Right, they were going to arrange everything.
5. Alright. S. Are you willing to take a polygraph on that?
J. Okay. They came to see me right, they said Jimmy . 3 .
- - ol . Yes, yes sir I am, I am Rudy. Rudy I told, I
1lling to hel v
we know your in trouble and we are willing P b= even tried to speak to you know a Charlie Tung
- ke | (phonetic) he said your a fuckin' liar.
o .
= i




Yeah.
That's what he called me. Now you can check

and see who bailed me out, you check and see
who bailed me out.

Where the bail come...

You ask Sergeant Walsh, right.

Yeah.

Who is the lawyer and alright that sent the bondsmen
and everything down. And where they took me last
night and all:.and everything.

Where did ﬁhey take you last night?

Huh up to the Holiday House on the Parkway.

Who did?

Uh the bondsmen and all. 5

And what was discuss, who was the bondsmen?

Uh, shit wait a minute let me get his card out.
He's in with em' too.

He is?

Yep and I'll tell you this I can get this right
out of, now you know who Vinnie is now, right.
He is the big criminal lawyer for them all.

Yeah.

Right, okay Vinnie told me last night, Rudy
on my two kids I swear this, this is the truth
and I'm not lying alright.

Right.

He told me last night that Abbatiello, don't you
know Abbatiello, Jimmy is one of us. And I can
get that right on tape with him when I meet him
Monday. That is no lie Rud I swear on my two
kids, may they drop dead right now.

18
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Well you know Sergeant Walsh called me last

night at home.

Right.

You told him to call me?

Yeah,

That you wanted to talk to me?

Right I did (unintelligible.......)
Then why don't you cooperate with them.
I, I did cooperate with them.

Did you give them a statement?

No, I wouldn't.

Oh.

I wouldn't give them a statement Rudy, I've been
get bounced around man like its been Carter's
had liver pills.

Yeah.

And you know its, well forget it. Everything

I give Charlies, he's charging me with, every-

thing I gave him. I gave him the driver's license
this guy was using he was charging me with possession
of it, after I gave it to him. Then yesterday

he goes and charges me with possession of it.

Of what the driver's license?

Right the driver's license this guy was using.
Now if you think I was cashing the checks right,
Rudy all you have to, I told him last night,
even this guy's wife told him that this guy was
lying. Even this quy's wife told him. You know
now this guys says a he knows where there is

two bodies too in a car.

Whose that?

Uh that would be a two, uh Charlie Nakowski
(phonetic) and uh a Nancy Thompson.

Yeah.

Right, that the other Charlie, uh the other Charlie
was working with, working with. That pulled the
flim flam on the TV's,
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Yeah.

Right. Now he says he seen those two bodies in the
trunk of a car. That Charlie bumped him off.

* Tk *

SENATOR RUSSO: Colonel, the Charlie that is being

referred to throughout, other than when we get to Charlie

Nycowski, is that Charlie Kuyl?

COLONEL PAGANO: He is speaking about Detective

Charles Kuyl, right, and we will explain the relationship

between Kuyl and his assignment to Jellicks.

SENATOR RUSSO: Okay, go on.
%* * *

(CONTINUATION OF TAPED TELEPHONE CONVERSATION)

Who said that he seen em'?

John Chew.

Chew did?

Right.

The guy that you broke into the house with.
Right. I didn't break into the house...

Well va...

I did not break into the house. I'll admit I did the,
the office and I, the drug room. I didn't go no where
near that house Rudy, I didn't go near that house.

Where did the jewelry come from?
The what?
The jewelry?

He got all that stuff, he went into the house., I
wouldn't go into the house.

Chew?

Yes.. And I'm willing to take a polygram on that Rudy
I'm not lying to ya, that's the God's honest truth.

You'll beat the polygraph Jim, cause you beat on us
once before, you remember.

veah I beat that because I had drugs. I beat that
because I had drugs, I have no drugs.

When did we run you on that one?

21

Ah shit.

Was you in Bordentown at that time?

No I was out of Bordentown.

Oh you came out,

Right.

Yeah.

I, I, I had that huh 69 I think that was.

Alright Jim now this, this bail bondsmen who is he?
Oh wait (unintelligible.....) hold it. (pause)

Ah alright the bail bondsmen is a Brian K~i-m~m-i-n-s.
White or Black.

White.

He's white.

Right telephone number is 2-0-1l...

Yeah.

3-4-1...

Right.

0~4~0-0.

Alright.

Alright now, in fact the bondsmen even told him

last n%gh? that he take me up on the Parkway to
meet Vinnie. And on the Parkway after I got up
there right...

Yeah.

I, Vinnie called Johnny at home.
Johnny DiGilio?

Yes sir, and I spoke to him on the phone. I told
him I'd cooperate all the way with em'.

Ah huh.
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And they said I was set for life.
You were set for life?

Right and there would not be a hair on my head
hurt.

Uh you believe all that?

No I, I don't Rudy, but I told them, I told them
about this right.

Huh?

To get a hold of you down there and that and
you said now, now you tell me nobody even said
nuttin' (sl).

Nobody said a word to me.

Alright, well you ask Sgt. Walsh if I didn't.
The only word that, that the only thing that any-
body said to me was that I ordered you to break
into Abbatiello's place.

No you did not, you did not. No one ordered me
to break, I did Abbatiello's on my own, my oOwn
free will.

Now Jim I want to ask you one thing. When they,
when they arrested you at your house that night
you had guns on you.

Wait say that again Rudy?

You had a gun on you the night you...

Yes sir I did, I had a gun in my back pocket.

What the hell were you even doing with a gun on
you.

What do you mean?
How were you packing a gun?

T had a little twenty-five automatic in my
back pocket.

Doing what?

22
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Because I just came from meeting certain people.

Who?

DiGilio and them, I just got back from meeting
them (unintelligible.....) )

On that night they picked you up?

Ygah‘I just came back from meeting them in Toms
River.

Where di you get this'gun at?
That's a legal gun, I bought that, I even, th

. £ ! e
got the Bl%l of Sales and all for'them. i gaVZ
them the bills of Sale and everything for tho.....
for the gun. '
Where did you buy that gun at?
I bought that in Pennsylvania (unintelligible......)
When you were in Pittsburgh?
Yes si;. I bought that over four years ago up
t@ere in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. They got the
Bill of Sale, they took everything out of my home,
they took everything.
I know Poochie did say you had tapes?
The what?
You had some tapes?

Yeah,

On who?

On the U. S. Attorney and all of them. The conversa-

tions and all between me and him and the U.S.
Marshall and everything.

Who's that Cramwell (phonetic)?
Yeah.
Joe Cramwell?

Right.
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Alright now you were released on bond from the
both jobs right?

Right.
I mean on bail?

Right, I don't know if I'm going to be picked up
again or what, now I don't know.

Not unless you did anything else.
I didn't, I didn't do nothing else. Right but

they said now I told him, I was even told him
last night Pooch, right there Sergeant Walsh.

Yeah.

I told, I said when you check the handwritin' on
them checks, I said they ain't mine, I said I
didn't do nothin'. Now do I look like twenty-
four years old Rudy?

(laughing)

Now do I?

No.

Alright, now I didn't do nothing, nothing. But
this guy said I went, I went with him you know,
I cashed checks and all, but you check the hand-
writing on all them checks.

Alright now listen, you have a phone home?
Yeah.

What is your home phone?

Ah I'm in and out there. I'm afraid, I'm really

a scared.

Afraid of who?

Well they want to take me to Bayonne.
Who does?

DiGilio and them.

No.

e

s

e e

e

J.

gg zgdl?zefiﬂlégyggge?ll. They want to take, take
wants to relocsta yoo! "7 3/ mow DiGilic
The what?

DiGilio wants to relocate you?

Right,

Give me your home phone?

6-9~8-8-5-2~5,

609 area code?

Yeah,

What's your address?

1040...

Right.

West Bay Avenue.

When was the last, where's that Barnegat?

Yea.

xﬁigtY:§1§2e last time you worked for ah Tony

. . . ,

TE whs in June snbarlers Shimk wait a minute.
:ﬁiﬁelaggﬁthzgz :Emthere. But then I_was up
fhon angout & es after that arguing with
For what?
gg $g$§§2§iti9n, he wouldn't give me you know.
nothames glve me no papers, no, no names, no
Oh no.
On it.

Something I had to write to disability

-
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on it to disability and they turned me down and they
said I had to go back to compec. I went to unemploy-
ment they turned me down, they said I had to go

back to disability. I got the papers, no you's

got, in fact they took all my perscnal papers out

of the house. Only one thing they missed and that's

gone.
What's that?

That's'my valise with all my other papers and
everything in it. '

Who took that?

Uh with, between U.S. Attorney and all my ah
government stuff and all its important.

Whose got it?
Huh?

Whose got that?
I got that.

COh.

I got that stashed. A but they got all, all my
personal papers they took, and you know and their

no good to nobody.
Alright listen.

But I'm in trouble Rudy. You know Charlie is
trying to hand me. Believe it, believe me you

as my wife.

For what reason?

I don't know, I don't know, I can't believe it
Rudy, I can't believe it honest. And then he had

no, no right puttin' his hands on me the other
night, he had no right at all.

Alright listen, you go home, you stay home, you
don't talk to nobody till I get back to you.

What are you going to pick me up?

T
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I'm not picking you up.
Whose going to pick me up?
Nobody is going to pick you up. Let me ask you

this, pick you up for what? You w :
ou
up for the Abbatiello job. ere picked

Yeah but they took other stuff o

. ut of th
and all and everything. I don't know wh:th:§:e
hell.the}r going to pull on me, Right I had a
gun 1in, 1in my back pocket in my house and they

charged i i i
home? me with possession of a gun in my own

Zﬁah well you have a criminal record and under
€ status Jim, vour not allowed to possess it

Yea but in my own home though
. Rud
to have a gun in the house.g Y? Your allowed

Are you hiding out now or what?

Yea I am.

Yeah alright. If I want you I all I have to

do is call i i i
il a your wife and she get in touch with

Yeah alright, 1'11, Rudy can you help me though
Well I'm going to see what I :

+ I don't know Jim i
ﬁicause you? so @eeply involved now. I don't a

ow what I'm going, what I can do for you,

Well can this thing with DiGilio and all help?
Well I'll see, okay.
Alright.
What's your wife's name?

Carol

Carol?

Right, yeah. They even said th i
€Y were going to
lock her up and all and everything theg togd me.

Alright listen, I'll call her and she'll call

-




you and then you call me.

Alright.

And we'll see what happens. In the mean time
keep your nose clean.

Rudy I, I don't have no gun, I don't have nothing.
All I'm doing is riding around and I don't know
if I'm coming or going.

Alright.

If the Feds wants me now.

The who?

The Feds.

For what?

Uh the U.S. Attorney's office wants me.
For what?

Because of DiGilio.

On account of DiGilio?

Yes. (pause) Yeah I don't know Jesus...

Yeah.

But nobody call you about Di...., DiGilio?

No.

See and I told, you ask Sergeant Walsh if I
didn't tell them. I told Charlie and all, he
said your a liar, he said, but I'll call Division.
You ask Sergeant Walsh.

Yeah.

Because he played, you know, he, he treated me
damn good the guy.

Good glad to hear it.

Him, him and his partner, they did, they did,
they treated me real good. Ah but like Charlie
he threw me in the county jail, right. I had a
carton of cigarettes, he made them take every-
thing away, everything away from me. So...

28
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Alright. Just do what I told you.
Alright.

I'll call Carol and get in touch with you.
Okay.

Stay loose.

Right, alright.

Okay.

Alright Rudy.

Alright kid.

Thank you.

Good~bye.

Good-bye.

(END OF TAPE RECORDING)
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Jellicks said that Kuyl gave him the gun. Of course,
COLONEL PAGANO: Do you have any questions now, | i v we just heard on the tape, as we knew from the transcript,
Senator, on the tape? ‘ that he said he bought the gun in Pennsylvania and had
SENATOR RUSSO: I will ask again the same question, ; @ bill of sale for it and so forth. I don't recall on
because there were further comments about Charlie Kuyl, . ; 4 the summary, without looking through it, do you remember
out to get him and so forth. Was that ever reported by ? ) whether John Toth at any time asked him any questions
Lieutenant Simonetti to anyone else? : i‘ about any gun on that lie detector?
COLONEL PAGANO: I don't know right at this é COLONEL PAGANO: It was not significant at that
point. I will have to ask Lieutenant Simonetti. i‘ time, and I am certain that he didn't. This is one thing
SENATOR RUSSO: And he is here today? . i‘ that I think you will see evolve here. At the time of
COLONEL PAGANO: He is here today. I will say | gx the initial complaint he said nothing. He only spoke about
this: There was no formal investigation of any of the 5 the break-in and, of course, the allegation of the beating.

charges until the receipt of the letter in January of . % He never said anything about bugging or wiretapping. That
i

1977. It is also with that tape somewhat significant came in January of '77. Later on, you will find that he

that the number of things that were later said were not - ;‘ adds the gun. As the story grows, and as we go on and

said on the tape. The charges weren't made. Jellicks . ; on, something new is added each and every time. This came

left the Abbatiello Farm quite some time prior to the ;j . only after lengthy discussions with him, and after

date of the break-in. I think he left in early June, | lengthy depositions, and really lengthy letters from

and as I run through the chronology, you can see that himself.

On the

he was out of that farm for quite some time. This recantation of the story of the breaking is

T 5 i it 25

tape itself, he would have had no way of knowing that . only one in probably six recantations from Jellicks to us.

e g

Abbatiello was going to destroy any records or anything But for the purpose of bringing this thing into

perspective, I would like to run through a chronological

e At b e
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else. X
But, nonetheless, I would like, if possible---

hces
>

outline of our association with Jimmy Jellicks.

g

Before you go on, when John Toth SENATOR RUSSO: Just a moment, Colonel, Senator

SENATOR RUSSO:

You are, of Cafiero.

S

administered the lie detector to Jellicks‘———

course, familiar with the Asbury Park Press story where
1]
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SENATOR CAFIERO: In this tape, and in the transcript]
we have, he makes reference to two bodies in a car. Was
any follow up done on that?

COLONEL PAGANO: There was an investigation on
that, and it was never substantiated.

SENATOR CAFIERO: There was no miSsing‘person?

COLONEL PAGANO: No, nothing ever came of that
information. Nothing ever came of a good deal of the
information that came from Jim Jellicks. I used the
word in the other session of "pathological." I did that
really to set the stage for what I think Lieutenant Toth
will testify to, that from the outset w2 knew that we had
difficulty with anything that Jellicks told us. We knew
that we had to check everything he said. We have a
responsibility without question to investigate information
that comes to wus. But that doesn't mean that each time

one of these people tells us something, that it is in fact

true. That is very evident right in the outset with Jellicks.

By his own testimony and by our recollection and
our records; we first had contact with him in 1968 when
he wrote to the Attorney General from the Bordentown
Prison saying th2t he had information of veéry significant
value to law enforcement. And at that point in Bordentown
both Lieutenant Simonetti and Lieutenant Decker questioned
Jellicks separately at that prison. He was later transferrg
after it was determined by supervision in the State Police

that he could be of value to us. He was transferred to the

-

bd

SN

et

e 0 i Wi g st

33
Middlesex County Workhouse where Lieutenant Decker

interviewed him one or two more times.
SENATOR RUSSO: Colonel, are Yyou now going---
COLONEL PAGANO: I am now going through the

chronology.

SENATOR RUSSO: Before you do, I think Senator
Perskie had a question.

SENATOR PERSKIE: You indicated that it wasn't
until January of '77, I think, that an investigation was
undertaken into the charge that Kuyl had assaulted
him in August of '75. |

QOLONEL PAGANO: That is correct.

SENATOR PERSKIE: I just wondered why that period
of time ‘was allowed to elapse,

COLONEL PAGANO: Well, in January of '77 I wag-—-
I am now Superintendent. I had been appointed in October
of 1975. I received a letter from him, and in that letter
he indicated--- Aand, really, it wasn't the Kuyl informatig
that was of the most concern to me. In that letter, which
is, again, in this packet, he indicated that he had broken
into the Abbatiello Farm at the direction of members of the
State Police, and also that he had wiretapped and bugged
at the direction of the State Police. T don't even recall
whether that allegation about Kuyl happens to be in this
particular letter. It may not have been, but at‘that point
the Internal Affairs Bureau conducted the investigation

which included the allegation of Kuyl having struck him.

n
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SENATOR PERSKIE: Prior to that time in January
of '77 no investigation had been undertaken into that
particular allegation?

COLONEL PAGANO: Not to my knowledge.

SENATOR PERSKIE: And you don't have any information
as to why that hadn't been done?

COLONEL PAGANO: No, I don't.

SENATOR PERSKIE: When that investigation was

undertaken—~-—

COLONEL PAGANO: Captain Tyrrell tells me we
have no formal complaint from him until January of '77.

I think you can ask Lieutenant Simonetti what the remark
meant to him and what he did about it.

SENATOR PBRSKIE: When that investigation was
undertaken in January of 1977, was anybody sent down to
the Ocean County Jail?

COLONEL PAGANO: Yes, we went through a complete
investigation on the allegation. We have really come up
with no information that would lead us to conclude that
Detective Kuyl beat him.

SENATOR PERSKIE: Did you get any information that
would tend to indicate that anybody did?

COLONEL PAGANO: No, because he was photographed
the day after. Actually, if you want me to go briefly
into that investigation, he made no complaint at all on

receipt at the Ocean County Jail, the evening that he was

S RPN N
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- referring to that we have, Captain?
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brought in, contrary to what he Says about Captain Lewis

Captain Lewis was interviewed by us, and he made no
complaint that night. The next morning, at routine sick
call, he made a complaint that ‘he had been beaten by the‘
troopers. He was examined by Dr. Corcoran. Dr. Corcoran,
as the newspaper now Says, prescribed medication. That
medication was in the form of two aspirin. There were

no marks on the body.

SENATOR PERSKIE: 1Is that report by the Doctor in
the file?

COLONEL PAGANO: We have a comp lete investigation

of it, Senator.

SENATOR RUSSO: Has that been turned over to this
Committee?

COLONEL PAGANO: I think that is part of it.

SENATOR PERSKIE: I didn't see that,

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: That is in your report. However,
the log from the Ocean County Jail is not in there,

SENATOR RUSSO: It is not. Well, what are you

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: We have recited exactly what the--

SENATOR RUSSO: You mean a summary by the State
Police?

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: No, we do not have a copy of the
log.

SENATOR PERSKIE: How about the Doctor's report?

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: We have notations on it.

-

e oo




36

SENATOR RUSSO: Don't you have a copy of the

log and the poctor's report, captain?
wWell, you see, this is what causes us difficultyv,

colonel, if I may. This is the kind of problem the SCI
got into with us. This seems very significant to this

I don't think,

Committee, and yet we have never seen it,

captain, have we, up until now?

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: Not to my knowledge, NO.

SENATOR RUSSO: Now, this is the kind of thing-—--

COLONEL PAGANO: We were asked to respond, Senatox,

1licks primarily.
nished to the Committee.

to the allegations of Je and that is what

we did in this document rhat we fur
But beyond that, there is supporting documentation

supporting investigative reports of all sorts that can
be provided and that can be given to you individually

or any staff member.

SENATOR RUSSO: vou see, here is the thingd. There

has been a lot of controversy,especially since the Asbury
park Press story . Jellicks maintaining that he was beaten

by Lieutenant Kuyl and sO forth, and obviously it is
a very significant charge. What £he State pPolice did about

the allegation and whether there was an investigation and

whether there was a conclusion and so fort
for the first £ime in the Asbury Park Press that there
Now, whetheX it is

was in fact some complaint there.

justified and whether he thought of it the next day.

and so forth, all of which is possible,

—— Ve learned

especially in view
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ofdwhat we have heard about this man, nevertheless her

an fo% the Committee's benefit ahé the record, I e
referring to what, Captain, the Doctor's re o*; o

CAPTAIN TYRRELL: Yes, sir. e

] SENATOR RUSSO: From the Ocean County Jail

r. Corcoran, it says, “"Jellicks, James, vain in b,
and head following blow by State Trooper ; aCkl

SENATOR PERSKIE: ;
PERSKIE: Thisg is the Doctor's report?

SENATOR :
RUSSO: Yes, I am reading now what has

been handed i
to me in the State Police file which h b
represent e
ed to be the Doctor's report, and then th
n ere 1is

next word? It says, "Something three times a 4 '
it aspirin? v
CAPTAIN TYRRELL: It is aspirin, right.
| | SENATOR RﬁSSO: It doesn't~~~ Why do you i
is aspirin? It doesn't look like aspirin to me -
CAPTAIN TYRRELL: I was told that was aspiri
down at the jail, sir. o
o SEN%TOR RUSSO: "Something three times today," and
o ere is a symbol that we lawyers know as plaintiff
nd in Greek it means "pi." Can we have this provided?'
. | COLONEI. PAGANO: I think the point that I should
e, in our initial transmittal of what we consiéer t
be most pertinent information, we also said that you m:
Y

have acce
ss to all the records. In the last heari
aring, we

designated.
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SENATOR RUSSO: Incidentally, Colonel, I don't
mean to suggest at all - and this should be made very
clear - that anything was withheld from us intentionally
or anything of that sort. The same thing happened
with the SCI when they gave us what they gave us. It is
just that what may appear to be insignificant to you might
be very significant to us, and so forth. I think we ought
to have the entirety provided toc us, so that we can make
those determinations, so that there can be no question at
all.

I personally have no concern at all that anything
was withheld. I am sure it wasn't. It is just that it
might be significant to us where you might not feel it is.
Senator Perskie.

SENATOR PERSKIE: Could I 3just very briefly ask
a question?

COLONEL PAGANO: Captain Tyrrell has a copy of
the file, period. I mean the entire file, which was
prepared and not transmitted, simply because it is so
voluminous, and I think you really probably need someone
to help you with it. We will give you a copy of the

entire file.

SENATOR RUSSO: We have been handed to us apparently

now everything that you have.
COLONEL PAGANO: That's it. That is the entire
file.

SENATOR RUSSO: We are now equal.
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COLONEL PAGANO: That is our investigative file

on the Jellicks allegations.

SENATOR RUSSO: I think our staff is going to have

to do some work, as Soon as possible. Would you please
!

at the end of the hearing today, meet with the Captain

as to locating the Doctor's report and statement. Please

go to somebody - maybe a hospital - o get that interpreted

as to what that is that was prescribed for Jellicks. I

think we ought to find that out.

Senator, do you have Something further?

SENATOR PERSKIE: Yes. You have indicated now

that you have been given doctor's notes. Did anybody to

your knowledge speak with the Doctor?

COLONEL PAGANO: We spoke to Dr. Corcoran.

SENATOR PERSKIE: Did he have any recollection a

year and a half later?

SENATOR RUSSO: Other than what was in the record

COLONEL PAGANO: Only what is in this log.

SENATOR RUSSO: Was there any second visit by

him, any further notes from the Doctor other than what

you just showed us?

DETECTIVE MC MAHON: He was released on bail

and not committed back to that location until a year later

SENATOR RUSSO: So there were no other doctor's
reports or anything else relating to any claims of injury

whether by beating or otherwise?

SENATOR PERSKIE: Photographs.

-
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COLONEL PAGANO: There are copies of photographs
of Jellicks at the time of the confinement, and there is
no indication on the photographs of any beating or any
injuries.

SENATOR RUSSO: What about Captain Lewis?

COLONEL PAGANO: Captain Lewis has also indicated
this.

SENATOR RUSSO: You also spoke to him?

COLONEL PAGANO: That's correct--- I didn't speak
to him, Senator.

SENATOR RUSSO: I understand, it was someone on you
staff. And he indicated to you what?

COLONEL PAGANO: No recollection at all of these
allegations.

SENATOR RUSSO: And my recollection is - and maybe
someone on the Committee can help me along this line - that
he told the Asbury Park Press something.

COLONEL PAGANO: I don't think Lewis told the
Asbury Park Press anything. I think it was: Jellicks that
told your Committee that the Captain---

SENATOR RUSSO: I thought Lewis did. That is my
recollection. I am trying to put my finger on the article
quickly.

COLONEL PAGANO: Captain Tyrrell tells me that

Captain Lewis told the Asbury Pa;k Press that Jellicks

was full of bologna.
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SENATOR RUSSO: I think there was something in the
press story.

For the record, the statement that I am referring
to in the story, Captain Lewis specifically denies any
recollection of a beating, and to quote, "... he was never
beaten that I know of. He said he was beaten that I know
of. He said he was beaten up by the State Police. We have
no record of it here. I never saw any scars of the type
that would result from a beating."

Of course, the difficulty is you have a record.

So we will have to find out why Captain Lewis wasn't aware
of that.

COLONEL PAGANO: I think that when we speak of
the Asbury Park Press article, the most . disturbing
allegation is the allegation that we provided him with
a firearm, the import of *“hat being that the police
would have aided and abetted the assault upon someone.
That is the most disturbing point in that article.

SENATOR RUSSO: Colonel, if I may, I probably -
maybe not - speak for the Committee when I say this,
the difficulty here is, on the gun, for example, Jellicks
told the press that story and it is all in specific
details, and it is really a terrible thing to say, but
we just heard on the tape that at least from his own
mouth it makes it sound as though what he told the
pbress was totally incredible., But the problem is this,
there are just enough things here and there throughout

this whole thing that make you wonder.
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COLONEL PAGANO: We could not have responded to
the allegation about the gun, because we didn't know about
it until we read it in the Asbury Park Press, long after
his testimony here. This had never been broughtout in
any of L 8 writings to us, or to the Attorney General, or
his testimony here for that matter, or in this interrogation
by us.

SENATOR RUSSO: Also, we have the problem, we heard
about the gun story here in the press. We heard him on
the phone about the gun.

COLONEL PAGANO: I think what he was saying was
he was armed—--

SENATOR RUSSU: But he bought it himself.

COLONEL PAGANO: I think the import there, Senator,
is that when he was arrested by Detective Kuyl he was

armed. That is important.

SENATOR RUSSO: I think what also concerns us is,
the story he gave the Asbury Park Press, they allegedly
confirmed by a polygraph examination.

COLONEL PAGANO: That's right, and we will go into
that.

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes.

SENATOR PERSKIE: John, aren't we talking about
more than one gun?

SENATOR RUSSO: Are we?

SENATOR PERSKIE: Didn't he say---

Ry
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SENATOR MARESSA: I think wizat he is talking about
on the tape is a 30-06 which is a rifle. And I had a
question here~-- '

SENATOR RUSSO: No, that is not right.

COLONEL PAGANO: -

In the tape he is speaking about
a 30-~06 rifle.

SENATOR RUSSO: That is what he said he took from

the farm, isn't it?

SENATOR MARESSA: He says, "Chew took the 30-06 and

he charged me with its possession." I was going to ask
!

was that ever followed up?

COLONEL PAGANO: Sure it was. This is why I say,
this is a complicated thing, and I want to run through
the chronology.

He did turn a 30-06 rifle over to Detective Kuyl.
He did show Detective Kuyl these records and these books
and the medicine bottles which meant nothing to him. Kuyl
took the rifle because that was significant. Ang they
followed through and found out that that rifle was eventuall

stolen at a break-in in Ocean County completely separate

from the Abbatiello break-in,
SENATOR MARESSA: So he didn't buy it in Pittsburgh?
COLONEL PAGANO: No, that was bought in——-
SENATOR RUSSO: The .25 automatic is what he

said on the tape he bought in Pittsburgh. 1Isn't that the

gun that is talked about in the Asbury Press story?

o s 4 s
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COLONEL PAGANO: I would imagine that is the gun SENATOR RUSSO: Okay, the 30-06?

he is talking about, but I can only imagine. I don't ’ COLONEL PAGANO: That is another rifle that

know. He was found in possession of a firearm at the Jellicks had in his possession during the first time

time of arrest by the arresting officer Detective Kuyl. C that he was actually questioned by Kuyl, because at this

% point in time Kuyl knew that this man he was

He was charged under the Firearms Act with possessing a working with

firearm as a convicted offender. That was plea bargained. ) was not telling the truth.

He wasn't convicted. He plea bargained. P SENATOR RUSSO: Okay. Neither one of those, though,

SENATOR PERSKIE: Didn't he say on the tape just g is, of course,the gun referred to in the press story,

now that he had given the gun that he got from Chew to Kuyl because that is a hand gun.

and Kuyl turned around and charged him with it? COLONEL PAGANO: Right, the one referred to in the

press story,the one that we allegedly gave him was supposed}]

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes. y

COLONEL PAGANO: That's correct, and Kuyl did turn thrown into the woods at the time that he was apprehended

around and charge him with it. g after a high speed chase by the Dover Township Police.

atom PERSKIE: Which gun was that, the 30-067 . S ‘ Reporters from the Asbury Park Press went into the woods
looking for the gun+ and did not find it.

COLONEL PAGANO: The 30-06 rifle. ;

SENATOR CAFIERO: He's talking about possession. We have not yet gone into the woods, but we will

He is not talking about a gun: he is talking about . ' be more than happy to when the snow clears.

possessing a driver's license. }  SENATOR RUSSO: Okay, now that is also the two

COLONEL PAGANO: He is talking about the driver's rifles we talked about~---

license also, Senator. COLONEL PAGANO: There are a number of guns.

SENATOR RUSSO: I think this is important to the . - SENATOR RUSSO: But that is also not the .25

TR

Committee. Let's get this clear, and I will try to state automatic that he had in his back pocket.

this and I am probably wrong, but the rifle that was COLONEL PAGANO: The .25 automatic that was in

.
TR

taken from the Abbatiello Farm by Chew--- | : his back pocket had been purchased by him in Pittsburgh,

COLONEL PAGANO: That is a separate rifle. That Pennsylvania —--

was accounted for and recovered and returned. SENATOR RUSSO: He said.

COLONEL PAGANO: No, we traced that gun, because

-

we charged him with that gun. He had bought it in
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Pittsburgh. He was in péssession here. He is a convicted
offender, and he was charged under the Firearms Act, ,
*2A:151-5, He was then charged. I‘don't really know

at this sitting where that gun got to. I imagine it was
eventually destroyed.-—-

SENATOR RUSSO: You have that gun, that .25 automati
CAPTAIN TYRRELL: Yes.

SEMATOR RUSSO: Well. then, my question is, is the
.25 autcmatic poséibly or perhaps the same gun that the
Asbury Park Press story refers to?

COLONEL PAGANO: To the bl .¢ of my knowledge, the
.25 automatic the Asbury Park Press refers to is a myth.
It is a new addition to the Jellicks story that has not
as yet been accounted for,

SENATOR RUSSO: You just said the .25 automatic
that the press story referred to. Did they identify it
as a .25 automatic?

COLONEL PAGANO: I don't think they did. I think

they said a handgun.
SENATOR MARESSA: Yes, they said a .25 caliber

automatic.

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, they did, here it is. It is
a .25 caliber automatic. So basically we are dealing with
a .25 caliber automatic in both cases, whether or not in
fact either one or both are true---

COLONEL PAGANO: The one is true, because we took

it from him at the time of arrest.

-
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SENATOR HAMILTON: Mr. Chairman, before we go on,
is the evidence of his purchase of that gun in Pittsburgh
at some time now a part of the file that You have with
you this morning, Colonel?

COLONEL PAGANO: Yes. I shake iny head quickly to
that, Senator, because--- Captain Tyrrell has the record.

SENATOR HAMILTON: As long as it is there, that

.18 okay.

COLONEL PAGANO: I think while we are on the
subject of the guns, he did allege two other guns, and
I believe we have those guns. He also<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>